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Hong Kong
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As to Hong Kong Law
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SHARE INFORMATION

: Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

Stock Code : 90

Board Lot : 2000 shares

Financial Year End : 31 December

Place of listing

At 31 December 2020

Number of shares in issue: 458,600,000 ordinary shares
Market capitalisation s HK$256.82 million
Closing price : HK$0.56 per share

SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wan Chai

Hong Kong

SHAREHOLDERS’ CALENDAR

For attending and voting at the Annual General
Meeting

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration
with Share Registrar

Closure of Register of Members

At 4:30 pm
on 31 May 2021

1 to 4 June 2021
(both dates inclusive)

Record date 4 June 2021
Annual General Meeting 4 June 2021
Ex-dividend date for final dividend 8 June 2021

For entitling 2020 final dividend

At 4:30 pm
on 9 June 2021

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration
with Share Registrar

Closure of Register of Members

Record date

10 June 2021
10 June 2021

23 June 2021
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

iPR Ogilvy Ltd.

40/F., China Online Centre
333 Lockhart Road

Wan Chai, Hong Kong

Telephone 1 (852) 2136 6185
Facsimile . (852) 3170 6606
E-mail : pxe@iprogilvy.com

COMPANY WEBSITE

WWW.pUXing-energy.com
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
1 %5 fiel 22

For the year ended 31 December

#E+-A=1+-BHLEE

2020 2019 2019
bt 3-8 —T—NF _—T—NF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 Change
IN-1L.E M ARETn ARET® =)
(As previously (Restateq)®
reported)
(5512 3) (&) °
Revenue W= 580,240 292,209 463,119 +25.29%
Profit from operations Syl 191,533 101,612 188,445 +1.64%
Profit attributable to equity /NI
shareholders of the Company il 124,190 54,854 105,219 +18.03%
Basic earnings per share SRELRF RMBO0.271 RMB0.120 RMB0.229 +18.34%
N PYab A A\ R 10,1207t AR %0.2297%
Dividend per share SREE
- Interim — R Nil Nil Nil 0%
- Proposed final — KRB HK$0.10 HK$0.04 HK$0.04 +150.00%
0.10# 7T 0.0487c 0.04787T
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-t 3: 3 —T—HF T AF
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Total assets mE 1,937,023 1,170,621 1,955,079
Total equity attributable to equity AT EZAE
shareholders of the Company fEfh4aRE s 651,200 576,132
Net asset value per share' BREETE RMB1.42 RMB1.26
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Notes:

1. Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

Number of ordinary shares in issue

2. Total debts (including interest-bearing borrowings, consideration
payable, shareholder’s loan and lease liabilities) — Cash and cash
equivalents

3. Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company +

Net debt
4. Net debt
Total Capital
5. Since the acquisition of 100% of the equity interests in Quzhou

Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. completed in
September 2020 is dealt with as a business combination under
common control, the comparative figures have been restated
in accordance with the requirements of the relevant accounting
policies of the Group for business combination under common
control. For details, please refer to notes 2(f) and 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Puxing Energy Limited (formerly known as “Puxing
Clean Energy Limited”) (“Puxing Energy” or the
“Company”, together with its subsidiaries, collectively
the “Group”), | am pleased to present to you the annual
report of the Company for the financial year ended
31 December 2020. Since the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal
Power Co., Ltd. (“Quzhou Power Plant”) completed by
the Group during the year is dealt with as a business
combination under common control, the comparative
figures have been restated in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant accounting policies of
the Group for business combination under common
control.

2020 was a challenging yet eventful and fruitful year for
Puxing Energy.

The outbreak of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(“COVID-19") swept the world and had an
unprecedented impact on human and economic
activities both in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”) and around the globe. Despite the difficulties
and challenges, the Group worked unremittingly and
successfully completed two important tasks during the
year, namely the renaming of the Company to “Puxing
Energy Limited” and the acquisition of Quzhou Power
Plant. The renaming to “Puxing Energy” during the
year represented the ambition and determination of the
Company to develop into an integrated energy supplier

i cquisition of Quzhou Power Plant
he Group’s installed capacity
supply, which in turned expand
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Benefited from the business combination of Quzhou
Power Plant during the year, the Group’s profit reached
a record high since its listing in 2009. For the year
ended 31 December 2020, profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company amounted to RMB124.19
million and earnings per share was RMBO0.271. As
at 31 December 2020, total equity attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company was RMB651.20
million and net asset value per share was RMB1.42.
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Board
recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.10 per share, representing a substantial increase
of 150% from the dividend of HK$0.04 per share for
2019.

POWER GENERATION BUSINESS

Together with the Quzhou Power Plant acquired
during the year, the Group’s five power plants are all
peaking power plants, which are mainly responsible
for arranging generation units for power generation to
meet the peak demand of the power grid in conjunction
with the relevant government authorities in Zhejiang
Province. Benefiting from the successful completion
of the acquisition of Quzhou Power Station during the
year, the Group’s aggregate installed power generation
capacity significantly increased from 457.58 megawatt
(MW) (including 578 kilowatt (kW) of photovoltaic power
generating units) to 687.73MW (including 731kW of
photovoltaic power generating units), representing an
increase of approximately 50%.
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The outbreak of the COVID-19 in the PRC in early 2020
had seriously affected the economy and the livelihood
of people of the PRC, which was also impacted, to
a certain extent, the demand for electricity in the
society (including Zhejiang Province). Fortunately, the
outbreak of COVID-19 was contained within a short
period of time under the effective control and protective
measures implemented by the PRC government, which
contributed to an orderly and gradual recovery of social
and economic activities in the PRC and in turn the
overall demand for electricity for the society as a whole
had regained its stability. For the purpose of preventing
the spread of the pandemic, the Group was in good
compliance with the PRC government’s anti-pandemic
policies during the year and adopted stringent anti-
pandemic measures during the outbreak of COVID-19
in order to minimise the risk, impact and damage that
the pandemic might cause to the Group’s business
operations. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group did not have any confirmed cases of COVID-19.

Despite the adverse impact brought by COVID-19,
as a result of benefiting from higher demand for peak
shaving power generation from Zhejiang Province
in 2020 and the Group’s active participation in the
trial run of the trading in electricity spot market
carried out in Zhejiang Province during the year, the
Group’s production volume increased by 157.54%
to 385,094.6MWh for the year ended 31 December
2020 as compared to 2019, and volume tariff revenue
increased by 137.62% to RMB187.34 million as
compared to 2019. However, given the role of the
Group’s power plants as peaking power plants, the
G t the production volume would
nd maintain at a relatively low
revenue would continue to be a
come for the Group.
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HEATING BUSINESS

The Group mainly engaged to the provision of steam
for manufacturers in proximity to its heating pipelines.
During the year, the Group completed the acquisition
of Quzhou Power Plant, which raised the number of
the Group’s heating power plants from one to two (i.e.
Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd.
(“Anji Power Plant”) and Quzhou Power Plant) with a
significant increase in the maximum heating capacity
per hour from 160 tons to 360 tons, representing an
increase of 125%.

During the year, COVID-19 as well as the escalation
of Sino-US conflicts reduced the demand for heating
from heating users. However, as the heating business
of Quzhou Power Plant commenced, coupled with
the increase in the number of heating users during the
year and the increase in contribution marginal ratio as
compared to 2019, the Group’s sales of heat for the
year ended 31 December 2020 increased by 23.41%
to 120,493 tons as compared to 2019. The revenue
from sales of heat, in overall, increased by 21.95% to
RMB35.05 million with the contribution marginal ratio
rising by 8.43 percentage points as compared to 2019.
In addition, in order to seize the two heating markets
located at Tangpu Industrial Park and Kangshan Industrial
Park in Anji County, Zhejiang Province during the year,
the Group commenced the construction of heat grid
(phase ll) of Anji Power Plant with a length of heating
pipeline network of 23 kilometres and total investment
amount of approximately RMB66.69 million. The
construction project will be carried out in two stages.
Stage one of the construction project is the construction
of heat grid of Tangpu Industrial Park, which is expected
to be completed and commence production in December
2021 and is expected to bring 100,000-150,000 tons of
heating sales to the Group. Stage two of the construction
project will be the construction of heat grid of Kangshan
Industrial Park. Since Kangshan Industrial Park is
till under construction, the Group will approximately
the prolect construction plan in accordance with
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OTHER BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

On 29 June 2020, Puxing Energy issued a voluntary
announcement and announced that Zhejiang Puxing
Jingxing Natural Gas Power Co., Ltd. (“Jingxing
Power Plant”), one of its wholly-owned subsidiary,
won a tender for the operation maintenance project
(the “Distributed Energy Service Project”) of the
centralised heat supply project of Yuyue Hangzhou
Industrial Park of Huzhou Hengjian Energy Co., Ltd.*
(“Huzhou Hengjian Energy”). Jingxing Power Plant
would be responsible for the equipment operation and
maintenance of the Distributed Energy Service Project.
In August 2020, Jingxing Power Plant formally entered
into a service contract with Huzhou Hengjian Energy
in respect of the tender for the Distributed Energy
Service Project won, pursuant to which, the contracted
term of service was one year since the completion of
the trial run, and the agreed service charge (including
value-added tax) was RMB1,088,000. In the second
half of 2020, Jingxing Power Plant deployed its staff
successively to the site of Huzhou Hengjian Energy
for the preparation of the operation and maintenance
and production of the gas boilers of the distributed
energy stations. After months of unremitting efforts
from various technical staff, all the requirements of
Huzhou Hengjian Energy were satisfied on 5 January
2021 and the distributed energy stations was capable
of continuously supplying heat to external parties. As
a result, the relevant service contract became formally
effective from 1 January 2021.

For identification p

B
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OUTLOOK

The success of Distributed Energy Service Project
attained during the year has laid a solid foundation for
the Group to further undertake similar projects in the
future and take an important step forward towards the
Group’s diversification of energy businesses.

2021 is the year to kick-start the PRC’s “14th Five-Year
Plan”. The PRC’s goal and vision of peaking carbon
emission and achieving carbon neutrality means that it
will be more determined to accelerate the development
of new energy, enhance its energy structure and
embark on a green, low-carbon and circular
development path with the aim of achieving high-quality
development. As an energy enterprise with energy
business as its core in development, the Group aims to
transform itself into an integrated energy supplier and
an energy enterprise with diversified energy businesses.
The Company is endeavored to identify opportunities
from the implementation of the national new energy
policies, diversified its energy businesses, stepping
up efforts to unleash the Group’s long-term growth
potential and maximise shareholder value.

In the future, the Group will strive as always to seize
more energy projects of different types in order to
achieve its goal of diversifying its energy businesses.
Although the development of the outbreak of COVID-19
remains uncertain and brings about a great deal
of difficulties and challenges to the Group’s future
development, | am confident in leading Puxing Energy
and the management team to overcome these
challenges and developing Puxing Energy into a bigger
and stronger company so that the benefits and returns
to the shareholders can be maximised.
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Finally, | hereby extend my sincere gratitude to
our shareholders, business partners, directors,
management team as well as our loyal and diligent staff
members.

WEI Junyong
Chairman

Zhejiang Province, PRC, 30 March 2021
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The Group is mainly engaged in the development,
operation and management of natural gas-fired power
plants.

During the year, the Group successfully acquired
Quzhou Power Plant which significantly enhanced
the installed capacity and heat supply capacity of the
Group. After the acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant
was completed, the Group has five wholly-owned
gas-fired power plants in Zhejiang Province, with an
aggregate installed capacity of 687.73MW (including
731kW photovoltaic power generating units) with
a maximum heating capacity per hour of 360 tons,
representing a significant increase of 50.3% and
125% as compared to 457.58MW (including 578kW
photovoltaic power generating units) and 160 tons in
2019.

In order to align with the business development
plans of the Group, promote diversified development
of energy business and demonstrate its vision and
determination of developing into an integrated energy
supplier, the shareholders of the Company approved
the change of the company name by way of poll on
4 June 2020 and the company name was officially
changed to “Puxing Energy Limited” on 5 June 2020.

Since the acquisition of equity interests in Quzhou
Power Plant during the year was accounted for as a
business combination under common control, therefore
the comparative figures were restated in accordance
with the requirements of the relevant accounting
policies of the Group for business combination under
common control. Details of which are set out in notes
2(f) and 4 to the consolidated financial statements.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2020, the economic development in the PRC
(including Zhejiang Province) and the power
consumption demand in the society were affected to
a certain degree by the COVID-19 pandemic. With the
good and rapid epidemic control and protection in the
PRC, the social and economic activities have gradually
resumed, and the overall power consumption demand
in the society has returned to a stable level.

Along with the promotion of the adjustment to overall
economic structure and the structural adjustment to
electricity procurement demand in Zhejiang Province
in 2020, as well as the resumption of economies after
the COVID-19 pandemic, the relevant government
departments in Zhejiang Province optimised and
adjusted the annual production plan of the Group’s
five power plants to meet the peak demand within
the power grid during the year. Benefitting from the
increase in peak shaving power generation demand of
Zhejiang Province in 2020 and the active participation
in the trial run of the trading in electricity spot market
carried out in Zhejiang Province during the year, the
production volume of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 increased by 157.54% to 385,094.6
megawatt hour (MWh) as compared to 149,528.7 MWh
(restated) in 2019. Meanwhile, as the overall production
volume increased during the year, the consumption
of natural gas for electricity generation increased
by 156.68% to 84,768,431m° from 33,025,409m?®
(restated) in 2019.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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During the year, benefitting from the effective
expansion of heat users by Anji Power Plant and the
commencement of heat supply business of Quzhou
Power Plant, the number of the Group’s heat users
increased, offsetting the effects from the decrease
in demands for heating from heat users caused by
the COVID-19 pandemic and the escalation of Sino-
US conflicts. The heat sales volume of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2020 increased by
23.41% to 120,493 tons as compared to 97,639 tons
in 2019 and the revenue from sales of heat increased
by 21.95% to RMB35,047,000 as compared to
RMB28,740,000 in 2019. The contribution margin
(calculated based on revenue from sales of heat minus
variable costs associated with heating production)
ratio increased by 8.43 percentage points to 15.94%
as compared to 7.51% in 2019. Due to the increase
in heat sales volume, the consumption of natural gas
for heating increased by 26.99% to 11,651,974m?® as
compared to 9,175,600m? in 2019.

During the year, Zhejiang Provincial Development
and Reform Commission adjusted the volume tariff of
natural gas power generating units and gate station
price for natural gas (inclusive of value-added tax
(VAT)) for several times. After several adjustments
during the year, the volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of
each of Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas Power
Co., Ltd. (“Deneng Power Plant”), Zhejiang Puxing
Bluesky Natural Gas Power Co., Ltd. (“Bluesky Power
Plant”) and Jingxing Power Plant under the Group was
adjusted from RMBO0.686/kilowatt hour (kWh) at the
beginning of the year to RMBO0.6319/kWh at the end
of the year, representing a decrease of approximately
7.89%. The volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Anji
Power Plant and Quzhou Power Plant was adjusted
from RMBO0.626/kWh at the beginning of the year to
RMBO0.5719/kWh at the end of the year, representing a
decrease of approximately 8.64%. The price of natural
gas (inclusive of VAT) of power plants under the Group
was also lowered from RMB2.88/m® at the beginning
of the year to RMB2.62/m® at the end of the year,

esenting a decrease of approximately 9.03%. The
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In late June 2020, Jingxing Power Plant under the
Group successfully won a tender for the operation
maintenance project of the centralised heat supply
project of Huzhou Hengjian Energy’s Yuyue Hangzhou
Industrial Park, which enabled the Group to achieve a
major breakthrough in the development of distributed
energy service business. In the second half of 2020,
Jingxing Power Plant formally entered into a service
contract with Huzhou Hengjian Energy in respect of
the tender for the Distributed Energy Service Project
won, and deployed its staff successively to the site
of Huzhou Hengjian Energy for the preparation of the
operation and maintenance and production of gas
boilers of the distributed energy stations. After months
of unremitting efforts from various technical staff, all the
requirements of Huzhou Hengjian Energy were satisfied
on 5 January 2021 and the distributed energy stations
were capable of continuously supplying heat to external
parties, thus the relevant service contract became
formally effective from 1 January 2021. According to
the service contract, the term of service is one year
and the agreed service charge (inclusive of VAT) was
RMB1,088,000.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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In order to seize the two heating markets located
at Tangpu Industrial Park and Kangshan Industrial
Park of Anji County in Zhejiang Province as soon as
possible to ensure stable long-term development
of the Group’s the heat supply business, the Group
commenced the construction of the heat grid (phase Il)
of Anji Power Plant with a total investment amount of
approximately RMB66.69 million during the year, and
planned to increase the length of the heating pipe
network by 23 kilometres. The construction project
will be carried out in two stages. Stage one of the
construction project is the construction of the heat
grid of Tangpu Industrial Park, which is estimated to
be completed and commence production in December
2021, and is expected to bring 100,000-150,000
tons of heating sales to the Group. Stage two of the
construction project will be the construction of the
heat grid of Kangshan Industrial Park. Since Kangshan
Industrial Park is still under construction, the Group
will appropriately adjust the project construction plan
in accordance with the construction progress of the
park to ensure the construction work of stage two can
be carried out in an orderly manner. The funds for the
construction project will be sourced by the internal
resources of the Group, and other debt financing to
be determined by the Group from time to time as and
when necessary.
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Equity Installed Capacity

As at 31 December 2020, the equity installed capacity
of power plants held and operated by the Group are as

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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follows:
Equity
Installed Equity installed
Power plant Category capacity interest capacity
BER pERy KHAE am RERRT
(MW) (%) (MW)
(KR) (%) 19:)
Bluesky Power Plant Natural gas 112 100 112
EXER XAR
Deneng Power Plant Natural gas 112 100 112
EREBRK RAR
Jlngxmg Power Plant Natural gas 75 100 75
REERK RAR
Photovoltaics 0.22 100 0.22
R
Anji Power Plant Natural gas 158 100 158
ZEEM RAR
Photovoltaics 0.36 100 0.36
TR
Quzhou Power Plant Natural gas 230 100 230
o INE R RAR
Photovoltaics 0.15 100 0.15
R
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On-grid tariff

On-grid tariff is determined by Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission after taking into
account the types of fuel, cost structure and operating
profit of similar power plants within the provincial grid.
A dual tariff policy for natural gas power generation (the
“Dual Tariff Policy”) has been implemented in trial by
Zhejiang Province since 1 January 2015 in accordance
with the “Notice Regarding the Trial Implementation
of Dual Tariff for Natural Gas Power Generating Units
in Zhejiang Province” of the Price Bureau of Zhejiang
Province. Affecting by the trial implementation of the
Dual Tariff Policy, the Group’s tariff revenue mainly
comprises volume tariff revenue and capacity tariff
revenue.

During the year, pursuant to the adjustment by Zhejiang
Provincial Development and Reform Commission in
accordance with “Notice from Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission Regarding the
Adjustment of On-grid Tariff of Natural Gas Power
Generating Units” (Zhe Fa Gai Jia Ge [2020] No.98),
“Notice from Zhejiang Provincial Development and
Reform Commission Regarding the On-grid Tariff of
Natural Gas Power Generating Units” (Zhe Fa Gai Jia
Ge [2020] No.237) and “Notice from Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission Regarding the
On-grid Tariff of Natural Gas Power Generating Units”
(Zhe Fa Gai Jia Ge [2020] No.463) during the year, the
volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Deneng Power Plant,
Bluesky Power Plant and Jingxing Power Plant under
the Group was adjusted from RMBO0.686/kWh at the
beginning of the year to RMB0.6319/kWh at the end
of the year, representing a decrease of approximately
7.89%. The volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Anji
Power Plant and Quzhou Power Plant was adjusted
from RMBO0.626/kWh at the beginning of the year to
RMBO0.5719/kWh at the end of the year, representing
3 decrease of approximately 8.64%. The capacity tariff
power plants under the Group (inclusive of VAT
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Production Volume
Natural Gas Power Generation

In order to facilitate the trial implementation of the
Dual Tariff Policy by Zhejiang Province, the relevant
government departments have organised the 2020
production plan for natural gas power generating units
pbased on the peak demand within the power grid.
Impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and in response
to the adjustment to the overall electricity procurement
demand in Zhejiang Province in 2020, the relevant
government departments optimised and adjusted the
annual production plan of the Group’s five power plants
during the year to meet the peak demand within the
power grid, which increased the production tasks of the
Group within the year accordingly. Benefitting from the
increase in peak shaving power generation demand of
Zhejiang Province in 2020 and the active participation
in the trial run of the trading in electricity spot market
carried out in Zhejiang Province during the year, the
production volume by natural gas of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2020 was 385,094.6MWh
(equivalent to approximately 560.5 hours of full
load power generation), representing an increase of
157.54% as compared to 149,528.7MWh (restated)
(equivalent to approximately 217.7 hours (restated) of
full load power generation) of 2019.

Photovoltaic Power Generation

The installed capacity of the Group’s photovoltaic
generating units is 731kW (2019: 578kW). The
electricity generated therefrom is mainly used to
supplement the auxiliary power consumption rate of
ts, and the remainder will be sold to the

ume of the Group was apprc
19 (restated): approxi ly
proximately 85MWh
Id to the power grid.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

31 December 2020, photovoltaics
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Through the photovoltaic power generation during
the year, the Group saved power consumption cost
of RMB369,000 (2019 (restated): RMB390,000) and
realised a revenue of RMB131,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB174,000).

Heat Sales Volume

Anji Power Plant and Quzhou Power Plant under the
Group currently provide steam for manufacturers in
proximity to their heating pipelines with a maximum
heating capacity per hour of approximately 360 tons
(2019: 160 tons).

During the year, benefitting from the effective
expansion of heat users by Anji Power Plant and the
commencement of heat supply business of Quzhou
Power Plant, the number of the Group’s heat users
increased, offsetting the effects from the decrease in
demands for heating from heat users caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic and the escalation of Sino-US
conflicts. The heat sales volume of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2020 increased by 23.41%
to 120,494 tons as compared to 97,639 tons in 2019
and the average selling price (exclusive of VAT) slightly
decreased by 1.18% to approximately RMB290.86/ton
as compared to approximately RMB294.34/ton in
2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the revenue
and contribution margin from sales of heat of the Group
were RMB35,047,000 (2019: RMB28,740,000) and
RMB5,585,000 (2019: RMB2,158,000), respectively.
The contribution margin ratio for sales of heat was
15.94% (2019: 7.51%), representing an increase of
8.43 percentage points as compared to 2019.
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Fuel Cost and Natural Gas Usage

All power plants of the Group use natural gas as fuel for
power generation, while Anji Power Plant and Quzhou
Power Plant also uses natural gas as fuel for heating
at the same time. Natural gas is the only source of
fuel for the Group and is provided by the suppliers
of the Group, namely Zhejiang Province Natural
Gas Development Company (before April 2020) and
Zhejiang Zheneng Natural Gas Pipeline Network Co.,
Ltd. (after April 2020).

The price is determined by Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission. According
to the adjustments made by Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission based on
“Notice from Zhejiang Provincial Development and
Reform Commission Regarding the Adjustment of
Gate Station Price for Natural Gas” (Zhe Fa Gai Jia
Ge [2020] No.91), “Notice from Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission Regarding the
Adjustment of Gate Station Price for Natural Gas” (Zhe
Fa Gai Jia Ge [2020] No.229) and “Notice from Zhejiang
Provincial Development and Reform Commission
Regarding the Adjustment of Gate Station Price in
Heat Supply Season for Natural Gas” (Zhe Fa Gai Jia
Ge [2020] No.361) during the year, the price of natural
gas (inclusive of VAT) of the power plants under the
Group was lowered from RMB2.88/m?® at the beginning
of the year to RMB2.62/m® at the end of the year,
representing a decrease of approximately 9.03%.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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As the production volume increased during the year,
the Group’s total consumption of natural gas for the
year ended 31 December 2020 was 96,420,405m?
(including 11,651,974m? for heating), representing an
increase of 128.48% as compared to 42,201,009m?
(restated) (including 9,175,600m?® for heating) in
2019. The Group’s average unit fuel cost for power
generation was approximately RMB490.86/MWh
(2019 (restated): approximately RMB562.86/MWh),
representing a decrease of 12.79% as compared
to 2019. The average unit fuel cost for heating was
approximately RMB218.10/ton (2019: approximately
RMB240.76/ton), representing a decrease of 9.41%
as compared to 2019. The decrease in average unit
fuel cost for power generation and heating was mainly
attributable to the decrease of the average natural gas
price (inclusive of VAT) during the year as compared to
2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, fuel costs
amounted to RMB215,307,000, representing an
increase of 99.96% as compared to RMB107,674,000
(restated) in 2019. Fuel costs accounted for 96.81%
of the related revenue (i.e., volume tariff revenue
(excluding revenue from photovoltaic power generation)
and revenue from sales of heat), representing a
decrease of 3.27 percentage points as compared
to 100.08% (restated) in 2019. Such decrease was
mainly benefitted from the increase in peak shaving
power generation demand of Zhejiang Province during
the year and the active participation in the trial run
of the trading in electricity spot market carried out in
Zhejiang Province which resulted in the increase in
relevant volume tariff revenue, as well as the downward
adjustment of on-grid tariff during the year was less
than the downward adjustment of cost price of natural
gas.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Benefiting from the significant increase of net foreign
exchange gain during the year, the profit attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2020 was RMB124,190,000,
representing a significant increase of RMB18,971,000
or 18.083%, as compared to RMB105,219,000
(restated) in 2019. For the year ended 31 December
2020, the basic and diluted earnings per share of
the Company amounted to RMBO0.271, representing
an increase of 18.34% as compared to RMB0.229
(restated) in 2019.

Revenue

Revenue of the Group mainly comprises volume tariff
revenue, capacity tariff revenue and revenue from sales
of heat.

Attributable to the increase in production volume
and heat sales volume, revenue of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2020 amounted
to RMB580,240,000, representing an increase
of RMB117,121,000 or 25.29% as compared to
RMB463,119,000 (restated) in 2019.

Operating Expenses

During the year, the Group’s operating expenses
mainly comprised fuel consumption, depreciation
and amortisation, staff costs and administrative
expenses. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group’s operating expenses were RMB388,707,000,
representing an increase of RMB114,033,000 or
to RMB274,674,000 (restated)
n operating expenses was due
costs coupled with production

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEESmR D

A 755 ol R

SERERIIERE FEARBIEM KQF
BHE_ T EF+-_BA=1+—HILEFEZ#
IR EMEAN A AR #124,190,0007T » 8
“E-HEMARKE105,219,0007T KEEF)
RIRIEAN AR #18,971,000758(18.03% ° &
EETEFF+ A=+ —HLEEFE &R
BAEREARBERIAARK0.271T &

—HENERAR0.2297T (K E5) 12
NN18.34%°

Y &5
FERNDTERBEEBERA -FEEE
WE A FOEH & ZA T UL A KB A ©

SERNAEEREERERASEN AEE
BE_ZTEF+A=1+—HLEFEZIK
%A AR #580,240,00070 B E—HEMW
AR 1463,119,0007T (REF)) EMAR K
117,121,000753(25.29% °

RERX

FR AEENKERST EEAMEEFE T
ENREBHEH ETHANTERES BE_Z—
EFE+"_BA=+—HIEFE AER K

Bz 5 A R 1£388,707,0007T » &
B AR #274,674,00C :
#£114,033,0007
B ZE RN IR A

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 —=



28

Profit from Operations

Benefiting from optimisation of power generation
mode, the Group’s profit from operations for the year
ended 31 December 2020 was RMB191,533,000,
representing an increase of RMB3,088,000 or 1.64%
as compared to RMB188,445,000 (restated) in 2019.

Finance Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2020, net finance
costs of the Group were RMB22,652,000, representing
a decrease of RMB21,927,000 or 49.19% as compared
to RMB44,579,000 (restated) in 2019. The decrease
in net finance costs was primarily due to fluctuations
in the exchange rate between Renminbi (RMB) and
Hong Kong Dollar (HKD) during the year, so that
significant exchange gains were incurred when the
Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC distributed profits
to their holding companies in Hong Kong while the
exchange rate between the declaration date and the
actual payment date significantly fluctuated, resulting in
a substantial increase of RMB21,925,000 in net foreign
exchange gain as compared to 2019.

Income Tax

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject
to the unified tax rate of 25%. For the year ended
31 December 2020, income tax expenses of the
Group amounted to RMB47,678,000, representing an
increase of RMB2,036,000 or 4.46% as compared to
RMB45,642,000 (restated) in 2019. The increase in
income tax for the current year was due to the increase
in recognition of the deferred tax in relation to the
withholding tax for retained profits of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Earnings per Share

For the year ended 31 December 2020, profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
amounted to RMB124,190,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB105,219,000). The basic and diluted earnings
per share amounted to RMBO0.271, representing
an increase of 18.34% as compared to RMB0.229
(restated) in 2019.

Major Acquisitions and Disposals

On 6 May 2020, Deneng Power Plant, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Shanghai Pu-Xing Energy Limited (“Shanghai Puxing”,
the controlling shareholder of the Company) entered
into a share purchase agreement (the “Share Purchase
Agreement”), pursuant to which Deneng Power Plant
agreed to acquire, and Shanghai Puxing agreed to
dispose of, 100% of the equity interests in Quzhou
Power Plant (the “Acquisition”) at a consideration
of RMB333,398,965.29 (the “Consideration”). The
Consideration will be financed by (i) the internal
resources of the Group, including cash flows generating
from operating activities of the Group from time to
time; and (i) other debt financing to be determined
by the Company from time to time when necessary,
and was adjustable based on the net asset value of
Quzhou Power Plant stated in the completion audit
report issued within 30 days after the completion date,
minus its accumulated undistributed profit as at 31
December 2019 of RMB82,305,855.10 (the “Adjusted
Consideration”). According to the Share Purchase
Agreement, RMB50,000,000 of the Consideration
should be paid within ten business days from the date
Kol cquisition (the “First Payment”),
yayment of the Consideration
ideration minus First Payment) will

er set out in the S
of the Acquisition are

circular datec
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After all the conditions precedent set out in the Share
Purchase Agreement had been fulfilled, completion of
the Acquisition took place on 30 September 2020 (the
“Completion”), and the Adjusted Consideration was
finally determined at RMB355,850,628.92. Details of
the Completion and the Adjusted Consideration are
set out in the Company’s announcements dated 30
September 2020 and 8 October 2020.

Upon Completion, Deneng Power Plant held 100%
of the equity interests in Quzhou Power Plant and
Quzhou Power Plant became an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no other
major acquisition and disposal relating to its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the
year.

Significant Investment Activities

Save for the Acquisition as disclosed in the section
headed “Major Acquisitions and Disposals” above, the
Group had no significant investment activity during the
year.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group are
denominated in RMB and HKD. As at 31 December
2020, cash and cash equivalents of the Group
amounted to RMB131,964,000 (31 December 2019
(restated): RMB61,371,000), of which RMB48,753,000
(31 December 2019 (restated): RMB3,162,000) was
denominated in HKD.
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As at 31 December 2020, the Group had current
assets of RMB239,543,000 (31 December 2019
(restated): RMB183,512,000), current liabilities of
RMB453,781,000 (31 December 2019 (restated):
RMB514,565,000) and net current liabilities of
RMB214,238,000 (31 December 2019 (restated):
RMB331,053,000) with a current ratio of 0.53 (31
December 2019 (restated): 0.36). The increase in
current ratio was mainly due to the increase in cash as
certain loans were deferred for repayment as a result
of the effect of the COVID-19 incentive policy, and the
repayment of certain current loans.

As at 31 December 2020, the Groups had unused
credit facilities granted by Wanxiang Finance Co., Ltd.
of RMB196 million (2019: RMB nil).

Sources of funds of the Group are mainly cash inflows
from operating activities and loans granted by banks
and related parties. The Group regularly monitors
its gearing ratio to control its capital structure. At
the same time, the Group also regularly monitors its
liquidity position, projected liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, as well as
maintains long-term sound relationships with major
banks to ensure that it has sufficient liquidity to meet its
working capital requirements and future development
needs.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Debts

All the debts of the Group are denominated in RMB, HKD
and United States Dollar (USD). As at 31 December 2020,
the Group had total debts of RMB1,181,844,000 (31
December 2019 (restated): RMB839,085,000), including
shareholder’s loan of HK$108,602,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB91,404,000) (31 December
2019: HK$150,790,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB135,075,000), related party loans of US$nil
(equivalent to approximately RMB nil) (31 December
2019: US$19,700,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB137,431,000)) and lease liabilities of HK$134,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB113,000) (31 December
2019: HK$400,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB358,000)).
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Details of the Group’s debts as at 31 December of KEERR_ZEZE2FR_TE-—NAFE+ZA
2020 and 2019 are listed below: —t+—HWEBHFBUT
2020 2019
—ECEH —Z2—hHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTx AR®BFT
(Restated)
(#&E 7))
Unsecured loans from related parties mIKERER T ER 444,445 249,431
Unsecured bank loans guaranteed by H R 5 B R E IR IEIRTT
a related party £ 330,745 453,750
Shareholder’s loan fREER 91,404 135,075
Consideration payable FERE 309,462 =
Lease liabilities HEaE 5,788 829
Total £ 1,181,844 839,085
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The above debts are repayable as follows:

| MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEFT RO

EREFVIBBANMT ¢

2020 2019

—E-EH —E—NE

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTx AEBTT

(Restated)

(#EE )

Within 1 year —FR 377,621 434,917
Over 1 year but less than 2 years HBiE—FEmERN 624,904 143,343
Over 2 years but less than 5 years HBEMmEERLFRN 179,319 260,825
Total 4t 1,181,844 839,085

Among the above debts, approximately RMB406,654,000 (31
December 2019 (restated): approximately RMB273,335,000)
were fixed-rated debts, of which approximately
RMB91,517,000 (31 December 2019 (restated):
approximately RMB272,864,000) were denominated in
USD and HKD. The remaining debts were denominated in
RMB and subject to adjustment in accordance with relevant
regulations of the People’s Bank of China, bearing interests
calculated at an interest rate of 4.35% to 4.90% (2019
(restated): 3.92% to 4.90%) per annum.

Gearing Ratio

The Group’s gearing ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total debts (including interest-bearing borrowings,
shareholder’s loan, consideration payable and lease
liabilities, as shown in the consolidated statement of
inan ss cash and cash equivalents.
d as total equity attributable to
of the Company (as shown in the
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Capital Expenditures

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group invested RMB15,822,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB18,112,000) in purchasing property, plant and
equipment.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB75,678,000 (31 December 2019
(restated): RMB19,264,000) for the construction of
the heat grid (phase Il) of Anji Power Plant and the
technological renovation and maintenance of power
generation units.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group had no
assets pledged.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group had no
material contingent liability.

Exchange rate risk

The Group primarily operates its business in the PRC
and most of the transactions are settled in RMB.
Except for certain cash, bank balances and borrowings
that are denominated in HKD and USD, the Group’s
assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in RMB.
The Group considers that its current foreign exchange
risk is insignificant and therefore has not hedged it
through any derivative for the time being. However, the
management of the Group will continue monitoring its
foreign currency exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign exchange risks should the need
arise.
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had a total of 293
employees, excluding 7 trainees (31 December 2019
(restated): 305 employees, excluding 2 trainees). For
the year ended 31 December 2020, total employees’
remuneration (including Directors’ remuneration and
benefits) was RMB34,634,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB34,898,000). The Group determines employees’
remuneration according to industry practices, financial
performance and employees’ performance. In addition,
the Group provides employees with training and
benefits, such as insurance, medical benefits and
mandatory provident fund contributions, with an aim to
retain talents of all levels for further contribution to the
Group.

Prospects

2021 is the year to kick-start the PRC’s “14th Five-Year
Plan”. The PRC’s goal and vision of peaking carbon
emission and achieving carbon neutrality means that it
will be more determined to accelerate the development
of new energy, enhancing its energy structure
and embark on a green, low-carbon and circular
development path with the aim of achieving high-quality
development. As an enterprise focusing on energy
with an aim to transform into an integrated energy
supplier and achieve diversified development of energy
business, the Group will endeavor to seek opportunities
under the PRC’s new energy policy and explore the
development of diversified energy business, so as to
make continuous efforts in enhancing the Group’s long-
term growth potential and shareholders’ value.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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In the future, the Group will continue to promote and
strengthen its refined management, actively prevent the
risks and adverse effects that may be caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic to the production and operation
of the Group, and strive to follow up and participate in
the reform of electricity market in Zhejiang Province.
The Group will also continue to work diligently to
hone its team by concluding its experience in the
distributed energy service project obtained, and lay a
solid foundation for the Group to undertake such kind
of projects and strive for more different types of energy
projects in the future, in order to move toward to the
development of diversified energy business. Although
the continuous instability of the COVID-19 pandemic
brings severe difficulties and challenges to the future
development of the Group, the Group is confident that
it will overcome the difficulties, further expand and
strengthen the business of Puxing Energy, and continue
maximising the shareholders’ interests and returns.
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GRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFMEREEANERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WEI Junyong (“Mr. Wei”), aged 52, was
appointed as a non-executive Director in September
2015 and became the chairman of the Company in
June 2016. He was then appointed as an authorised
representative of the Company in March 2017 and
redesignated as an executive Director in June 2017.
Mr. Wei is also the directors of certain subsidiaries of
the Company, namely Puxing Tian (HK) Limited, Puxing
Neng (HK) Limited, Puxing Xing (HK) Limited and
Puxing Ji (HK) Limited, and the chairman and director
of Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wei graduated from Harbin Engineering University
in 1991 with a bachelor’s degree in engineering,
majoring in electronic engineering, and from China
Europe International Business School in 2008 with
a master’s degree in management, majoring in
business administration. Mr. Wei has over 20 years
of experience in corporate operations management
and has held various key management positions in
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd.
and its subsidiaries. Since 2009, Mr. Wei had acted
as a director, the president, an executive committee
member, the financial officer and the chief financial
officer of Minsheng Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Wei is
currently a director and the president of Shanghai Pu-
Xing Energy Limited and a non-executive director of
Wanxiang Qianchao Co., Ltd., a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and is ultimately controlled
by Mr. Lu Weiding (being the ultimate controlling
shareholder of the Company indirectly interested in
approxi 6542% of the issued share capital of
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Mr. GU Genyong (“Mr. Gu”), aged 58, was appointed
as an executive Director in June 2017. Mr. Gu joined
the Group in December 2012 and was responsible
for work safety in electric power generation and the
construction management of the Group. He is currently
the general manager of the Company and the chairmen
and directors of certain subsidiaries of the Company,
namely Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas Power
Co., Ltd., Zhejiang Puxing Bluesky Natural Gas Power
Co., Ltd., Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co.,
Ltd., Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas Power Co.,
Ltd. and Wenling Juneng Wind Power Generation Co.,
Ltd. He is also a director of Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine
Thermal Power Co., Ltd.

Mr. Gu has been in the power industry for over 30
years. Mr. Gu graduated from Nanjing Institute of
Technology in 1987, majoring in power plant thermal
energy, and from Southeast University in 1999 with
a master’s degree majoring in system engineering
(corporate management). Mr. Gu is a member of
Jiangsu Society of Engineering Thermophysics and a
member of the council of Zhejiang Province Hangzhou
Turbine Gas Turbine Machinery Innovation Centre. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Gu was the factory manager
of Dilong Thermal Power Plant of Nine Dragons Paper
(Holdings) Limited and an installation expert and
engineer of SINOPEC Jinling Petrochemical Company.
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APHIES OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFMEREEANERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TSE Chi Man (“Mr. Tse”), aged 67, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in May 2009. Mr. Tse holds a bachelor’s degree
and a master’s degree in business administration
from the University of Texas, Arlington. Mr. Tse has
over 20 years of experience in finance and business
development management. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Tse held various positions in a number
of organisations, including as a director of Chase
Manhattan Asia Limited, a mergers and acquisitions
director of Inchcape Pacific Limited, an executive
director of Lerado Group (Holding) Company Limited
and a managing director of Dresdner Kleinwort Benson
(China) Limited. Mr. Tse worked at Imagi International
Holdings Limited, a company listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, from 1999 to 2008
and was appointed as a director in 2004, and as the
chief financial officer in 2007 who was responsible for
overseeing the company’s accounting and finance,
administration and human resources functions. Mr. Tse
was also a member of the Design Institute Advisory
Board of Vocational Training Council.
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Mr. YAO Xianguo (“Mr. Yao”), aged 68, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in May 2009. Mr. Yao holds a master’s degree in
economics from Fudan University. He is currently a
professor at the School of Public Affairs, Zhejiang
University, a member of The Expect Evaluation
Committee of National Social Science Foundation
of China, an executive vice-chairman of the China
Industrial Economic Association and a member of
the Zhejiang Government Advisory Council. Mr. Yao
is currently an independent non-executive director of
UniTTEC Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. Mr. Yao was an independent
non-executive director of Zhejiang Asia-Pacific
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and Hithink RoyalFlush
Information Network Co., Ltd., companies listed on
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, from December 2013
to May 2017 and December 2013 to March 2020,
respectively, and an independent non-executive
director of Wolong Electric Group Co., Ltd. and
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co., Ltd., companies
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, from January
2012 to January 2018 and September 2012 to January
2018, respectively.

Mr. YU Wayne W. (“Mr. Yu”), aged 58, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in August 2012. Mr. Yu holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree, a Master of Arts (Economics)
degree and a Ph.D. (Finance) degree. Mr. Yu is a
Chartered Financial Analyst and is currently a professor
of City University of Hong Kong. Before joining City
University of Hong Kong, Mr. Yu was a professor of
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and an assistant
professor of the School of Business at Queen’s
University in Canada. Mr. Yu is currently an independent
non-executive director of Zhejiang Haers Vacuum
Containers Co., Ltd. and Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.,
companies listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFMEREEANERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The senior management of the Group (“Senior
Management”) comprises the executive Directors
above, namely, Mr. Wei Junyong and Mr. Gu Genyong,
and the secretary of the Company, namely, Mr. Lai
Chi Fung. The biographical details of the Senior
Management are set out under the heading “Executive
Directors” above and in below respectively:

Mr. LAl Chi Fung (“Mr. Lai”), aged 40, was
appointed as the company secretary and an authorised
representative of the Company in July 2017. Mr. Lai
holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
with honours in Accounting and is a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 15 years of experience in auditing,
accounting, financial management and company
secretarial practice.
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The directors (the “Directors”) of Puxing Energy Limited
(formerly known as “Puxing Clean Energy Limited”) (the
“Company”) have the pleasure in submitting their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2020.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME, STOCK
SHORT NAME AND COMPANY WEBSITE

Pursuant to the special resolution of the Company
passed by the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) at the annual general meeting held
on 4 June 2020 and the issue of the Certificate of
Incorporation on Change of Name by the Registrar of
Companies in the Cayman Islands, the name and the
dual foreign name in Chinese of the Company have
been changed from “Puxing Clean Energy Limited & £
BEEBRAT” to “Puxing Energy Limited ZE28EEHE
FR/AE])” with effect from 5 June 2020.

In connection with the change of the Company’s
name, the shares of the Company (the “Shares”) have
been traded on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) under the new English
stock short name of “PUXING ENERGY” and the new
Chinese stock short name of “EEEEE" with effect
from 24 June 2020. The stock code of the Company
remains unchanged as “90”. The Company has also
changed its website to www.puxing-energy.com.
Further details of the abovementioned changes are set
out in the Company’s announcement dated 19 June
2020.
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VERY SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITION

On 6 May 2020, Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural
Gas Power Co., Ltd. (“Deneng Power Plant”, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Shanghai Pu-Xing Energy Limited (“Shanghai Puxing”,
the controlling shareholder of the Company) entered
into a share purchase agreement (the “Share Purchase
Agreement”), pursuant to which Deneng Power Plant
agreed to acquire, and Shanghai Puxing agreed to
dispose of, 100% of the equity interests in Quzhou
Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. (“Quzhou
Power Plant”) (the “Acquisition”) at a consideration
of RMB333,398,965.29 (the “Consideration”). The
Consideration will be financed by (i) the internal
resources of the Group, including cash flows generating
from operating activities of the Group from time to
time; and (ii) other debt financing to be determined
by the Company from time to time when necessary,
and was adjustable based on the net asset value of
Quzhou Power Plant stated in the completion audit
report issued within 30 days after the completion date,
minus its accumulated undistributed profit as at 31
December 2019 of RMB82,305,855.10 (the “Adjusted
Consideration”). According to the Share Purchase
Agreement, RMB50,000,000 of the Consideration
should be paid within ten business days from the date
of completion of the Acquisition (the “First Payment”),
and the outstanding payment of the Consideration
(i.e., Adjusted Consideration minus First Payment) will
bear a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum and be
payable by Deneng Power Plant in three instalments in
the manner set out in the Share Purchase Agreement.
Details of the Acquisition are set out in the Company’s
' a May 2020 and 17 July 2020
4 June 2020.
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After all the conditions precedent set out in the Share
Purchase Agreement had been fulfilled, completion of
the Acquisition took place on 30 September 2020 (the
“Completion”), and the Adjusted Consideration was
finally determined at RMB355,850,628.92. Details of
the Completion and the Adjusted Consideration are
set out in the Company’s announcements dated 30
September 2020 and 8 October 2020.

Upon Completion, Deneng Power Plant held 100%
of the equity interests in Quzhou Power Plant and
Quzhou Power Plant became an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Since the Company and
Quzhou Power Plant were controlled by Shanghai
Puxing both before and after the business combination,
and control is not transitory, the Acquisition is dealt
with as a business combination under common
control. In accordance with the requirements of the
relevant accounting policies of the Group, the financial
information of the Group previously reported has been
restated to include Quzhou Power Plant. For detalils,
please refer to notes 2(f) and 4 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holdings and its subsidiaries are principally engaged
in the development, operation and management of
power plants fueled by natural gas in the PRC. Details
of the activities and other particulars of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the
year and a discussion on the Group’s future business
development are set out in the Chairman’s Statement
as well as the Management Discussion and Analysis

bages 9 to 15 and pages 16 to 36 of this annual
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Company is one of the earliest enterprises entering
the natural gas power generation field in the PRC and
is aware of its responsibility towards environmental
protection. The Group, which commits to sustainable
development of the environment and the society, has
continuously input resources and implemented the
emission management policy of all kinds of pollutant
as well as other environmental protection management
standards to reduce the impact of its business
operation on the environment.

For further information about the environmental policies
and performance of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020, please refer to the environmental,
social and governance report to be issued before the
end of July 2021.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

As an entity incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and listed in Hong Kong, the Company is mainly
governed by the Companies Law (2020 revision) of
the Cayman lIslands, the Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622), the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571)
(the “SFO”) and the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
on the corporate level. Each of the committees of the
board of Directors (the “Board”) has its own terms of
reference defining their respective rights, duties and
obligation. The Board adopted a code of conduct
rities transactions of the Directors
, (as defined in code provision
te Governance Code (the “CG

d standard set out i
s Transactions by Dir
out in Appendix 10
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At the operational level, the Group conducted its
businesses in accordance with, among others,
the Electric Power Law of the PRC and all other
relevant laws and regulations in the PRC in relation
to the electric power industry, energy conservation,
environmental protection and safety production. In
addition, all business units of the Group have acted in
compliance with the local labour laws and regulations.

During the year, to the best of the Directors’
knowledge, there is no material breach of or non-
compliance with applicable laws and regulations by the
Group which has a significant impact on its businesses
and operations.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Group understands that it is important to maintain
good relationship with its employees, customers,
suppliers, governments and business associates to
fulfil its long-term goals and support its development.
To enhance its competitiveness, the Group aims
at delivering high quality services to its customers
continuously. During the year, there was no material
or significant dispute between the Group and its
stakeholders.

For further information about the Group’s key
relationships with its employees, customers and
suppliers for the year ended 31 December 2020,
please refer to the environmental, social and
governance report to be issued before the end of July
2021.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Risks and uncertainties involved in the business
operations of the Group may affect the Group’s
financial conditions or growth prospects. The
Group has been focusing on the control of risks
and uncertainties with the aim of understanding
and addressing the concerns of stakeholders, and
accepting them in an informed way. Key risks and
uncertainties faced by the Group are listed below:

Risk relating to price fluctuation and supplies of
natural gas

The business of the Group relies exclusively on natural
gas as fuel source which is currently provided by
Zhejiang Provincial Natural Gas Development Company
(before April 2020) and Zhejiang Zheneng Natural
Gas Pipeline Co., Ltd. (after April 2020). If there is a
shortage or interruption in the supply of natural gas in
Zhejiang province, the business of the Group may be
materially and adversely affected. In addition, costs of
natural gas represented a significant proportion of the
operating expenses of the Group. As the gas prices
applicable to the Group are determined by the Zhejiang
Provincial Development and Reform Commission, an
increase in natural gas costs will increase the operating
cost of the Group and may adversely affect its
profitability. If, in the future, the government authorities
decide to increase the prices of natural gas, but not
the on-grid tariffs, or the on-grid tariffs are not adjusted
accordingly in a timely manner, or the rate of increase
in on-grid tariffs is less than the rate of increase in the
prices of natural gas, the Group will not be able to
i ased costs to its customers, and may
itability.
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Follow the gradual opening of the natural gas market
and pipe network facilities in the PRC in 2020, the
Group will actively follow up relevant information,
communicate with other natural gas suppliers on the
premise of not affecting the overall situation of the
Dual Tariff Policy, and strive to allow enterprises to
organise high-quality low-cost gas sources into the
provincial pipe network by multi-channels to reduce its
production costs.

Risk relating to changes in policies in relation
to electricity retail market

With further reform of the national electricity system
in the PRC, Zhejiang province is already one of the
pilot sites for electricity system reform, and trial runs
of trading in the electricity spot market have been
carried out in 2020. The change of electricity retalil
market policies created opportunities for the Group
to expand and diversify its customer base. However,
the operations of the Group may also be affected by
entering the electricity retail market, such as increased
complexity of the business mode, market fluctuation
of exchange tariffs and other factors. The Group will
actively follow policy guidance, intensify the research
on state policies, and take various measures to assess
the risks and benefits that may affect the Group by
changes in the electricity market.

Risk relating to change in PRC government
policies to electric power industry

The PRC government is currently implementing policies
that are favorable to the business of the Group and
providing various incentives to the Group which may
no longer be available or become less favorable in the
future. If the current favorable government policies and
incentives are reduced or are no longer available in the
future, the financial results of the Group in the future
may be adversely affected.
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Risk relating to funding adequacy

With the Group’s objective to transform into an
integrated energy supplier, funding adequacy will have
an increasing impact on the Group’s operations and
development. The financial market is affected by a
number of factors such as the economic environment,
prevailing market sentiment and the liquidity of the
lending market. The Group always leverages its
capability of accessing the PRC and overseas markets
to optimise its funding sources, increase its credit
facilities and lower its financing costs. The Group
has also adopted various cost-saving and efficiency
enhancement initiatives to its business management
to minimise its administrative and operating expenses.
Despite the funding risks of the Group has been
reduced by the financial services framework agreement
(“Financial Services Agreement”) entered into between
the Group and Wanxiang Finance Co., Ltd. (“Wanxiang
Finance”) and continuing financial support from
Shanghai Puxing, the Group may still consider raising
funds from different sources to ensure the Group
can develop and operate towards its objective when
necessary.
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Risk relating to current liabilities position of the
Group

The Group had net current liabilities position since the
financial year ended 31 December 2012, which was
principally due to utilisation of short-term bank loans
and other borrowings for financing the Group’s capital
expenditure. The Group continuously seeks to convert
its short-term borrowings to long-term borrowings
to improve its net current liabilities position or settle
the short-term bank loans and other borrowings with
long-term loans. There can be no assurance that
the Group will always be able to raise the necessary
finance by borrowing from banks and other financial
institutions to finance its business, operations and
capital expenditure. In recent years, Shanghai Puxing
continuously provides financial supports to the Group
for its operations. In the event that the existing banking
and credit facilities do not continue to extend with
similar or more favorable facilities to the Group and
the Group fails to obtain alternative banking and
credit facilities on reasonable terms or Shanghai
Puxing discontinues its financial supports, the Group’s
business and financial position may be adversely
affected. The Group may be required to issue additional
equity or debt securities which could result in dilution
to the equity interest of the Shareholders, and the
incurrence of additional indebtedness would result in
increased fixed obligations and could result in operating
covenants that restricts its operation.
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Risk relating to financial instruments

The Group is exposed to certain risks arising from
financial instruments, such as credit risk, liquidity risk
and market risk. Details of these risks are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

The risk factors as mentioned above are not exhaustive
or comprehensive, and there may be other risks and
uncertainties in addition to thereto which are not known
to the Group or which may not be material at this
moment but could turn out to be material in the future.

RESULTS

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December
2020 and the Group’s financial position as at that date
are set out in the consolidated financial statements
on pages 107 to 111 of this annual report. Since the
Acquisition is dealt with as a business combination
under common control, the Group’s results and
financial positions as previously reported have been
restated in accordance with the requirements of the
relevant accounting policies of the Group. For details,
please refer to notes 2(f) and 4 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RECOMMENDED DIVIDEND

The Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.10 (2019: HK$0.04) per share for
the year ended 31 December 2020. The proposed
final dividend, if approved by the Shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, is

expected to be paid on Wednesday, 23 June 2021 to
the Shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members on Thursday, 10 June 2021.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The annual general meeting of the Company will
be held on Friday, 4 June 2021 (the “AGM”). A
notice convening the AGM has been issued to the
Shareholders together with this annual report, which is
also available on the Company’s website (www.puxing-
energy.com) and the Stock Exchange’s website (www.
hkexnews.hk).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
in the following periods during which no transfer of the
Shares will be registered:

(i)

from Tuesday, 1 June 2021 to Friday, 4 June
2021 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of
determining Shareholders’ entitlement to attend
and vote at the AGM. In order to be eligible
to attend and to vote at the AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Monday, 31 May 2021; and

on Thursday, 10 June 2021, for the purpose of
determining Shareholders’ entitlement to the
proposed final dividend. In order to be qualified
for the proposed final dividend, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-17186,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Wednesday, 9 June 2021.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years
is set out on pages 235 and 236 of this annual report.
Since the Acquisition is dealt with as a business
combination under common control, the financial
summary has been restated in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant accounting policies of the
Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of
the Cayman Islands, being the jurisdiction in which the
Company was incorporated.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company, nor any of
its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Company’s securities listed on the Stock
Exchange.

SHARES ISSUED

No share was issued during the year. Details of the
shares issued by the Company are set out in note 25(b)
to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 25(a)
g inancial statements and in the
“of change in equity on page
ort, respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, the Company had no
retained profits available for distribution. Pursuant
to the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
share premium account of the Company can be
applied for payment of distributions or dividends to
the Shareholders provided that immediately following
the date on which the distribution or dividend is
proposed to be paid, the Company is able to pay
its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business. Accordingly, based on the future projection
of the Group’s profit and cash inflows from operations,
the credit facilities available and the anticipated
ability of the Group to obtain continued bank loans
and other financing facilities and financial supports
from Shanghai Puxing, the Directors believes that
the Group will generate sufficient cash flows to meet
its liabilities as and when fall due in the next twelve
months. Accordingly, the Directors determined that
the distributable reserves of the Company (including
share premium, contributed surplus and accumulated
losses of the Company) as at 31 December 2020 was
RMB385,046,000 (2019: RMB216,319,000).

DONATIONS

There was no donation made by the Group for the
years ended 31 December 2019 and 2020.

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation
available to Shareholders by reason of their holding of
the Shares.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENT

There was no equity-linked agreement entered into by
the Company during the year.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company does not have any share option scheme
as at 31 December 2020 and up to the date of this
annual report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, 93.96% and
99.29% of the Group’s revenue were attributable to the
to the largest customer and the five largest customers
of the Group, and 95.24% and 100% of the Group’s
purchase (not including purchases of capital nature)
were attributable to the largest supplier and the only
two suppliers of the Group.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their
close associates or any Shareholders, who to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
issued share capital of the Company, had any interest
in these major customers and supplier.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WEI Junyong (Chairman)

Mr. GU Genyong

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSE Chi Man
Mr. YAO Xianguo
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CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION

Pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes in the information of Directors required to
be disclosed pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and
(9) of rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules subsequent to
the publication of the 2020 interim report are set out
below:

()  Mr. Wei Junyong is the chairman and director of
Quzhou Power Plant; and

(i) Mr. Gu Genyong is a director of Quzhou Power
Plant.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and the Senior
Management are set out on pages 37 to 41 of this
annual report.

RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with article 83(3) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until
the first general meeting of the Company after such
appointment and be subject to re-election at such
meeting and any Director appointed by the Board as
an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Company’s

Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting

of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time

being shall retire from office by rotation provided that

every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
east once every three years.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries, its holding companies or a subsidiary
of its holding companies a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

During the year, the Group carried out a significant
transaction with Shanghai Puxing, the intermediate
parent company of the Company, as detailed in the
section headed “Very Substantial Acquisition” in this
report. Mr. Wei Junyong, the chairman and executive
Director of the Company, is a director and the president
of Shanghai Puxing and a director of Quzhou Power
Plant, and therefore, was considered to have a
material interest in the Share Purchase Agreement
and the transaction contemplated thereunder. Mr. Wei
Junyong abstained from voting in respect of the Board
resolutions approving the Share Purchase Agreement
and the transaction contemplated thereunder.

Save as disclosed above, no other transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, its holding
companies or a subsidiary of its holding companies
was a party or were parties and in which a Director
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
' " the year or at any time during
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-
election at the AGM has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries that is not
determinable by the employer within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ remuneration is subject to review by the
remuneration committee of the Board and the Board
from time to time with reference to the Directors’
performance, experience, duties and responsibilities,
the prevailing market conditions of the industry and the
Group’s remuneration policy, operating performance
and profitability with the approval from the Board.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in
note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

During the year, the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group comprises one Director
and four individuals, which included the Senior
Management. Details of the highest paid individuals
are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section
467 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the
benefit of the Directors is currently in force and was in
force throughout the financial year ended 31 December
2020. In addition, the Company has taken out and kept
in force appropriate directors’ and officers’ liabilities
insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the
Company.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2020, to the knowledge of the
Company, none of the Directors or chief executive
of the Company (“Chief Executive”) or any of their
spouses or children under 18 years old had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which were required to be: (i) notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which the Directors and
Chief Executive were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); (ii) entered in the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO; or (iii) notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to any Director or Chief Executive,
as at 31 December 2020, the following persons (other
than a Director or a Chief Executive) had, or were
taken or deemed to have interests or short positions
i underlying Shares which are required
ompany under the provision of
rt XV of the SFO, or which were

HEENE
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Number of shares/

Percentage of

Capacity/ underlying shares issued share
Name of Shareholder Nature of interests held (rote capital
8513,/ FR¥FRR1% 1HRR e #TRRE
IR BTE EEEE B &g M=y BoLE
Puxing International Limited Beneficial interest 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
(“Puxing International”) EnfEa
ZE2RERBRAR (&£
Shanghai Puxing °te 2 Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
g E W corporation
LB
China Wanxiang Holding Co., Ltd.  Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
(“China Wanxiang”) (rote2) __corporation
FEERERERAS RELEE S
(AR Em) @2
Minsheng Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
(“Minsheng Life Insurance”) (ot 2 corporation
EEASRBERNDBERAF RELEES
(TREAERE)) #0222
Mr. Lu Weiding (“Mr. Lu”) (note 2) Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
BERLE (M8LE)) WaE corporation
SEAE#ER
Ms. Li Lj (ote ) Interest of spouse 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
FEE 1 W) BBt
BC Greater China Opportunities Beneficial interest 35,122,000 (L) 7.66%
Fund SPC - BC New Energy EmiEm
Fund SP (“BC Fund SPC”)
WERPERBES
—BC New Energy Fund SP
(TBC Fund SPC )
BC Capital Group Limited (Mot 4 Interests in a controlled 35,122,000 (L) 7.66%

BC Capital Group Limited ##4)
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Notes:

(1) The letter “L” denotes the entity/person’s long position in the
Shares.

(2) These Shares are held by Puxing International, which is owned as to
100% by Shanghai Puxing, which is owned as to 57.14% by China
Wanxiang which in turn is, inter alia, 70.95% owned by Mr. Lu and
20% by Shanghai Guandingze Co., Ltd.* (“Shanghai Guandingze”),
a company owned as to 86.67% by Mr. Lu. The remaining 42.86%
of Shanghai Puxing is owned by Minsheng Life Insurance, which is
owned as to 37.32% by China Wanxiang and 6.52% by Shanghai
Guandingze. Therefore, Shanghai Puxing, China Wanxiang,
Minsheng Life Insurance and Mr. Lu are deemed to be interested in
the Shares held by Puxing International.

(3) Ms. Li Li is the spouse of Mr. Lu and is therefore deemed to be
interested in the said Shares in which Mr. Lu is deemed to be
interested.

(4) These Shares are held by BC Fund SPC. BC Fund SPC is owned as
to 100% by BC Asset Management Limited, which in turn is owned
as to 100% by BC Capital Group Limited. BC Capital Group Limited
is owned as to 68% by Fullsun International Capital Limited.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been
notified by any other persons (other than Directors or
Chief Executives) who had interests or short positions
in the Shares or underlying Shares which are required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
entered in the register kept by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2020.

TRANSACTIONS DISCLOSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LISTING RULES

Duri r, the Group conducted certain related
‘set out in note 28 to the
“statements. Some of these

d transaction an
tions are summarised

For identification p

B

titute “connected transactions”
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Connected Transaction

Set out below is information in relation to the
connection transaction of the Group, particulars of
which were previously disclosed in the announcements
of the Company dated 6 May 2020, 17 July 2020, 30
September 2020 and 8 October 2020 and the circular
of the Company dated 24 June 2020. Full text of
each announcement and circular can be found in the
“Announcements and Circulars” under the “Investor
Relations” section of the Company’s website.

1. On 6 May 2020, Deneng Power Plant and
Shanghai Puxing entered into the Share Purchase
Agreement in relation to the Acquisition. The
Acquisition was completed on 30 September
2020 and the Adjusted Consideration was
RMB355,850,628.92. For details, please refer to
the section headed “Very Substantial Acquisition”
in this report.

Shanghai Puxing is the controlling shareholder of
the Company indirectly interested in 300,000,000
Shares (representing approximately 65.42% of
the issued share capital of the Company) and is
therefore a connected person of the Company.
Accordingly, the Acquisition constituted a
connected transaction of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and was subject
to reporting, announcement and the independent
Shareholders’ approval.
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Non-Exempt Continuing Connected
Transactions

Set out below is information in relation to the non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of the
Group (“CCT”), particulars of which were previously
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
22 January 2020 and the circular of the Company
dated 21 February 2020. Full text of the announcement
and circular can be found in the “Announcements and
Circulars” under the “Investor Relations” section of the
Company’s website.

1.

On 22 January 2020, the Company entered into
the Financial Services Agreement with Wanxiang
Finance pursuant to which Wanxiang Finance
agreed to provide certain financial services,
including, inter alia, deposit services to the Group
in accordance with the terms and conditions
set out in the Financial Services Agreement.
According to the Financial Services Agreement,
the aggregate maximum daily balance (including
interests) maintained by the Group with Wanxiang
Finance should not exceed RMB170,000,000
for each of the three years ending 31 December
2022.
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As at the date of signing of the Financial Services
Agreement, Wanxiang Finance was a subsidiary of
Wanxiang Group Corporation (“Wanxiang Group”).
Since Wanxiang Group was a collective-owned
enterprise and the composition of a majority of
the board of directors of Wanxiang Group was
controlled by Mr. Lu (being the ultimate controlling
shareholder indirectly interested in approximately
65.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company), the Company understood that Mr.
Lu was the actual controller of Wanxiang Group.
Accordingly, Wanxiang Group and Wanxiang
Finance, both being associates of Mr. Lu, were
connected person of the Company. Therefore, the
transactions contemplated under the Financial
Services Agreement constituted continuing
connected transactions of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and were subject
to reporting, announcement, annual review and
the independent Shareholders’ approval.

The aggregate maximum daily balance (including
interests) maintained by the Group with Wanxiang
Finance during the year ended 31 December 2020
was approximately RMB126,436,000.

The Board, including the INEDs, has reviewed the
CCT and confirmed that the CCT were:

()  entered into by the Group in its ordinary and
usual course of businesses;

(i)  conducted on normal commercial terms
or on terms no less favourable than those
available to or from independent third
parties; and

(i) entered into in accordance with the
agreements governing the CCT on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests
Company and its Shareholde
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The Board, including the INEDs, also confirmed
that:

(i)  the aggregate maximum daily balance
(including interests) maintained by the Group
with Wanxiang Finance during the year
ended 31 December 2020 did not exceed
the annual cap amount of RMB170,000,000
as disclosed in the circular of the Company
dated 21 February 2020; and

(i) the Company has complied with the
disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on
the CCT in accordance with Hong Kong Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits and Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The Company’s auditor has issued its unqualified
letter containing its findings and conclusions in
respect of the CCT by the Group in accordance
with rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy
of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

Related Party Transactions

Save as disclosed above, other transactions as set
ded “Related Party Transactions”
1solidated financial statements
g connected transactions of the
hapter 14A of the Listing Rul

empt from the Shareholde

.90 of the Listing Rule
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SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available
to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float as required under the Listing Rules
throughout the year ended 31 December 2020 and up
to the date of this annual report.

REVIEW OF ANNUAL RESULTS

The audit committee of the Company has reviewed
the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant event of the Group after
the reporting period are set out in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

KPMG retired and, being eligible, offered themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for the reappointment of
KPMG as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at
the AGM. There has been no change in auditors of the
Company in any of the preceding three years.

By order of the Board

WEI Junyong
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board has been adamant in upholding high
standards of corporate governance to maximise
operational efficiency, corporate values and
shareholders’ returns. The Company has adopted and
applied the principles of the code provisions of the CG
Code as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
The Company will continue to upgrade its internal
control system, strengthen its risk control management
and reinforce its corporate governance structure.

The Company has complied with the code provisions
and, where appropriate, the applicable recommended
best practices set out in the CG Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2020.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for the
Directors and relevant employees (as defined in code
provision A.6.4 of the CG Code) in respect of their
dealings in the securities of the Company on terms no
less than the required standard set out in the “Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers” as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry to all
Directors regarding the compliance with the Model
Code. All Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Board Composition EEgEMK
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During the year and up to the date of this report, the
Board comprises:

Executive Directors

Mr. WEI Junyong (Chairman)
Mr. GU Genyong

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSE Chi Man
Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

The Board’s composition demonstrates a balance of
core competence with regard to the business of the
Group so as to provide effective leadership and the
requisite expertise to the Group. The independent non-
executive Directors (“INEDs”) represent at least one-
third of the Board as required by rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules, and at least one of them possesses
appropriate professional qualification or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The executive
Directors and the Senior Management have extensive
management experience in the Company’s business.

The biographical details of the Directors and the
Senior Management are set out in the “Biographies of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 37 to 41
of this annual report, which demonstrate a diversity of
skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.
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The Board and the Management

The Board is responsible for leadership and control
of the Group, is entrusted with the responsibility to
supervise the overall management of the business,
including establishing and overseeing the Group’s
strategic development, business plans, financial
objectives, capital investment proposals, and assumes
the responsibilities of corporate governance of
the Group. The Board has delegated the authority
and responsibility for implementing its business
strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group’s business to the executive Directors and the
management of the Group (the “Management”) in
which the Management should report back or obtain
prior Board approval. Management for the purpose
of this report refers to the Senior Management whose
biographical details are disclosed in this annual report,
and all general managers, deputy general managers
and departmental heads. Management is responsible
for the day-to-day operations, management and
administration of the Group under the leadership of the
executive Directors. They also execute and implement
strategies and directions determined by the Board.
Management may be invited to attend Board meetings
to report and engage in discussion with the Board in
respect of strategy, budget planning, progress and
performance updates. This is to ensure that the Board
can have a general understanding of the Group’s
business so that they can make informed decisions
for the benefit of the Group. Management is required
to answer any questions or challenges posed by the
Board. All Directors have separate and independent
access to the Management whenever necessary.
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Chairman and Chief Executive

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles
of chairman and chief executive should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual.
The chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”) and the
Chief Executive are separately held by Mr. Wei Junyong
and Mr. Gu Genyong, the general manager of the
Company, respectively.

The Chairman provides leadership to, and oversee
the functioning of, the Board to ensure that it acts
in the best interests of the Group, and the Chief
Executive has the overall responsibility for carrying out
the strategy and direction set by the Board and for
managing the Group’s business.

Board Meetings

The Board meets approximately quarterly and on other
occasions when warranted by circumstances. During
the year, the Board held six meetings, of which four
were regular Board meetings. Notices for regular Board
meetings are given to each Director at least fourteen
days prior to the meeting whereby the Directors can
put forward their proposed items into the agenda.
The agenda and the relevant Board papers are then
circulated to the Directors at least three days before the
Board meeting in order to enable the Directors to make
informed decisions.

In addition to regular Board meetings, under code
provision A.2.7 of the CG Code, the Chairman should
at least annually hold meetings with INEDs without
the presence of other Directors (the “Chairman and
the year, a Chairman and INED
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Number of meetings and Directors’ attendance

Details of the Directors’ attendance at the Company’s
general meetings, the meetings of the Board, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee and the Chairman and INED
meeting held during the year are set out below:

EENREKREFHERR
EFHFEFARTHATIRRERE EFE
BERZEZEE HFNEEENRREREEETH
REERABIYIFNTESTHNFIEHRT
LI

Audit Remuneration Nomination Chairman
General Board Committee Committee Committee and INED
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
ESREBI
EEx® EBrZET HMWEEe REEE® FHTEES
BRAE L L L L L
Executive Directors
BiTES
Mr. WEI Junyong 2/3 4/6 N/A 11 1/1 1/1
BEBLL AR il il 1
Mr. Gu Genyong 2/3 6/6 N/A N/A N/A N/A
BRKEE FEA ~EA ~EA ~BA
INEDs
BIENTES
Mr. TSE Chi Man 3/3 6/6 2/2 11 N/A 1/1
BEXEE ~EA
Mr. YAO Xianguo 2/3 5/6 2/2 11 1/1 0/
HhEERE
Mr. YU Wayne W. 3/3 6/6 2/2 N/A 1/1 1/1
ARELE ~ER
Relationship amongst Directors SEEZHRE

There are no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships amongst the Board
members and in particular, between the Chairman and
the Chief Executive.
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Non-executive Directors

The term of appointment of all non-executive Directors
(including INEDs) are three years, subject to early
termination in accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, Listing Rules or applicable laws and
regulations. Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of
Association, one-third of the Directors (including non-
executive Directors) are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
at least once every three years.

Independence of INEDs

Some of the INEDs, namely Mr. Tse Chi Man and Mr.
Yao Xianguo, have served the Board for over nine
years. While this could be relevant to the determination
of independence of the relevant INEDs, it is well-
recognised that an individual’s independence cannot
be determined arbitrarily on the basis of a set period
of time. In assessing the independence of the INEDs,
the Board and the Nomination Committee considered
the individual Directors’ character, integrity and
judgement as demonstrated by their commitment
and contribution to the Board during their years of
service and their willingness to continuously exercise
their independent judgement and to provide the
Company with their objective views. The Board and
the Nomination Committee are of the view that there
is no indication or evidence that the length of their
services has any adverse impact on their independence
and the Company has benefited greatly from their
contribution and valuable insights derived from their
in-depth knowledge of the Company. In determining
the mdependence of the INEDs, the Board and the
followed the guidelines as set
> Listing Rules. The Company
al conﬂrmatlon of lndependenoe
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Continuous Professional Development of
Directors

Upon appointment to the Board, each new Director
receives a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction
package to ensure that he understands the business
and operations of the Group and is sufficiently aware of
his responsibility and obligation under the Listing Rules
and relevant regulatory requirements.

The Directors are kept informed on the developments
of the statutory and regulatory regime, and the changes
in the business markets so as to facilitate them to fulfil
their responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements. Continuous
briefings and professional development for Directors
will be arranged by the Company when considered
necessary.

During the year, the Company has coordinated training
courses for the Directors in accordance with the Listing
Rules and relevant regulatory requirements. According
to the records provided by the Directors, the Directors
participated in the following continuous professional
development (“CPD”) during the year:
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Mr. WEI Junyong
Mr. GU Genyong
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Board
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The Board established three board committees, namely
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee (collectively, the “Board
Committees”). The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee are posted on the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website. Members
of the Board Committees are provided with sufficient
resources to fulfil their duties and, upon reasonable
request, are able to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expense.

Audit Committee
The current members of the Audit Committee are:

Mr. TSE Chi Man (Chairman)
Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

All members of the Audit Committee are INEDs, and at
0ssesses appropriate professional
lent accounting and financial
e and experience to fulfil his
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The Audit Committee serves as a focal point of
communication between the Directors, the external
auditors and the internal auditors with regards to
their duties relating to financial and other reporting,
risk management, internal controls, external and
internal audits and assisting the Board in fulfilling its
responsibilities by providing independent review and
supervision of financial reporting, and by satisfying
itself as to the effectiveness of the internal controls of
the Group and as to the adequacy of the external and
internal audits.

During the year, the Audit Committee held two
meetings. The attendance records are set out under
the section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.

At the meetings, the Audit Committee performed,
inter alia, the following: (i) considered the audit plan
for the year ended 31 December 2019 submitted by
the external auditors; (i) approved the audit service
fee for year 2019; (i) reviewed the external auditors’
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process; (iv) reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019, the draft 2019 annual report and
the draft annual results announcement for the year
ended 31 December 2019, and recommend the same
to the Board for approval; (v) reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2020, the draft 2020 interim report
and the draft interim results announcement for the
six months ended 30 June 2020, and recommended
the same to the Board for approval; (vi) reviewed the
report on risk management and internal controls of
the Group and to ensure that the risk management
and internal control systems are adequate and
effective; (vii) reviewed the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions; (viii) reviewed and made
recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment
he external auditors; and (ix) reviewed the internal
procedures in relation to the Financial Service
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Re-appointment of external auditor

On 30 March 2021, having reviewed the work,
independence and objectivity of KPMG, the external
auditor of the Group, the Audit Committee was
satisfied with them, and therefore recommended the
re-appointment of KPMG (who have indicated their
willingness to continue in office) as the Group’s external
auditor for the year ending 31 December 2021 for the
Board’s approval. The Board has concurred with the
recommendation from the Audit Committee on the re-
appointment of the external auditors and will propose
the same for Shareholders’ approval at the AGM.

Remuneration Committee

The current members of the Remuneration Committee
are:

Mr. YAO Xianguo (Chairman)
Mr. WEI Junyong
Mr. TSE Chi Man

The Remuneration Committee is currently made up
of two INEDs and the Chairman, and is chaired by an
INED.

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible
for reviewing and making recommendations to the
Board in relation to the remuneration packages and
benefits of the Directors and the Senior Management
to ensure that the relevant individuals are fairly
rewarded in light of their contribution to the Company
with reference to their performance, and that they
receive suitable incentives to maintain high standards
improve the Group’s and their
nnection with the review of the
ge, no Director shall be involved in
remuneration.
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During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one
meeting. The attendance record is set out under the
section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.

At the meeting, the Remuneration Committee
performed, inter alia, the following: (i) reviewed
the performance and the remuneration packages
of the Directors and the Senior Management and
recommended the same to the Board for approval; and
(i) reviewed the terms of service contracts of the re-
appointing Directors and recommended the same to
the Board for approval.

REFZHFEEC
BRENARS ERZRBEREFTHFEBR —
&io

FR HWNEEFRITT —

gzl FMEEENT (HRERE U TE
B BREZEkSREEANBNRE KHMW
FE TMEFGHEBME , R)EREMES
FEFNRFBENRT THEFTEHESHM
o

Remuneration paid to the Senior Management SIFEREEAN SR
Remuneration paid to the Senior Management for the BE_Z_ZF+__A=1+—HLEFEEXZH
year ended 31 December 2020 by band are as follows: TEREBEABNFMNSESEWT :
Number of
staff
BT A
HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 EFHEITE1,000,0007% 7T 2
None of the Senior Management held any share fE[N MESRERBAEFEARARATEMAE
interests of the Company during the year. )
Nomination Committee RRZES
The current members of the Nomination Committee RHTZEENREMRES !
are:
Mr. WEI Junyong (Chairman) MEBRE (FHFZES)
Mr. YAO Xianguo Wk o ST A
Mr. YU Wayne W. AR E
The Nomination Committee is currently made up of RREEE

two INEDs and the Chairman, and is chaired by the
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The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible
for, amongst other things, (i) reviewing the Board’s
diversity policy and the measurable objectives set by
the Board for implementing the Board’s diversity policy
annually, and making recommendations to the Board
on any proposed changes to the Board according
to the Company’s corporate strategy; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors; (iii) identifying individuals suitable
to be qualified as Board members; (iv) assessing the
independence of INEDs annually; and (v) deciding
whether or not a Director is able to and has adequately
carried out his duties as a Director.

Board Diversity

The Board has adopted a Board diversity policy
setting out the approach to the diversification of Board
members. The Company recognises and embraces the
benefits of diversity of Board members. It endeavours
to ensure that the Board has a balance of skKills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to
the requirement of the Company’s business. The Board
will continue to apply the principle of appointments
on a merit basis with due regard for the benefits of
diversity of the Board members as a whole. Selection
of candidates will be based on a range of perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, experience (professional or
otherwise), skills and knowledge. The ultimate decision
will be made upon the merits and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Board
realised that the Company currently has a single gender
opportunities to achieve gender
by increasing the proportion
over time as and when suitable
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Nomination Policy

The Group has adopted a nomination policy which is
disclosed as below:

1. Objective

1.1

1.2

1.3

The Nomination Committee assists the
Board in making recommendations to the
Board on the appointment of Directors, and
succession planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee shall nominate
suitable candidates to the Board for it to
consider and make recommendations to
the Shareholders for election as Directors at
general meetings or appoint as Directors to
fill casual vacancies.

The nomination policy provides the key
selection criteria and principles of the
Nomination Committee in making such
recommendations.

2. Selection Criteria

2.1

When making recommendations regarding
the appointment of any proposed candidate
to the Board or re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board, the
Nomination Committee shall consider a
variety of factors including without limitation
the following in assessing the suitability of
the proposed candidate:

(@) Reputation for integrity;

(b) Commitment in respect of sufficient
time and relevant interests;
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2.2

(c) Diversity in all aspects, including but
not limited to gender, ethnicity, age,
cultural and educational background,
professional experience, industrial
experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service;

(d) The strength of the candidate and the
contributions that can be made to the
Board;

(e) Compliance with the criteria of
independence as prescribed under
rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules for the
appointment of INED; and

()  Any other relevant factors as may
be determined by the Nomination
Committee or the Board from time to
time, as considered appropriate.

The appointment of any proposed candidate
to the Board or re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board shall be
made in accordance with the Company’'s
Article of Association, the laws of the
Cayman Islands, the Listing Rules and other
applicable rules and regulations.

2.2
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3.

Nomination Procedures

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

In the context of appointment of any
proposed candidate to the Board, the
Nomination Committee will deploy multiple
channels for identifying suitable director
candidates, including without limitation
referral from Directors, shareholders,
management, advisors of the Company and
external executive search firms or through
internal promotion of senior employees.
The Nomination Committee shall undertake
adequate due diligence in respect of such
individual and make recommendations for
the Board’s consideration and approval.

In the context of re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board, the
Nomination Committee will review the overall
contribution to the Company of the retiring
Directors and also determine whether the
retiring Directors continue to meet the
selection criteria set out in the nomination
policy. The Nomination Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board for its
consideration and recommendation, for the
proposed candidates to stand for re-election
at a general meeting.

For the procedures for Shareholders’
nomination of any proposed candidate
for election as a Director, please refer to
“Procedures for Shareholders to propose a
person for election as a Director” set out in
“Corporate Governance” under the “Investor
Relations” section of the Company’s
website.

The Board shall have the final decision on
all matters relating to its recommendation of
candidates to stand for election at a general
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4. Approval and Review of the Nomination
Policy

The nomination policy has been approved by the
Board. The Nomination Committee will review this
policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness
of this policy. Any subsequent amendment of
the nomination policy shall be reviewed by the
Nomination Committee and approved by the
Board.

During the year, the Nomination Committee held one
meeting. The attendance record is set out under the
section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.

At the meeting, the Nomination Committee performed,
inter alias, the following: (i) assessed the independence
of the INEDs; (ii) reviewed the re-appointment of the
retiring Directors and recommended the same to the
Board for approval for re-election by Shareholders at
the 2020 annual general meeting; (iii) reviewed the
structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board;
and (iv) reviewed the Board diversity policy and the
measurable objectives, and made recommendations
to the Board on proposed changes to the Board
according to the Company’s corporate strategy, if any.

Nomination of Candidates

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed
the Board’s composition and nominated Mr. Yao
Xianguo and Mr. Yu Wayne W. to the Board for it to
recommend to Shareholders for re-election at the AGM.
The nomination was made after taken into account
' ontribution of the retiring Directors
skills, experience, professional
integrity and time commitments of
tors, with due regard for the benefits o

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEEARS

4. BEHRBFAFRHBR

ROBREBBEFEEH -IRREER
ERNBERFEILER > UEFRETT
ZEM - RABBERNEREBAEIRE
BRAZECSERNREFTTEL-

FRRRBREZEEET T —REHZ -HFEL
BB RS TS %—A%Z)Ez%%ﬂjﬁ’%im —
B o

EEL RREEGNT HPEE) UTE
() FHEBILIFRITESHE LML ()R
REEFEHNENEZT TEZEHRSEMHS
FERAEUR T _ZFRRBFRG LR

EMRRVBE (IR EFTFHRBE HE
R RZTE S (VENESTEREZTER
REAIGTERR WIREARQSAIEERRE
REEFEFHNENEHREFTTREE
#Z (WmA) -

EBHNE
EFRN RAEEECERESTENEMILMA
%%ﬁh%i@lﬁ%@l%i&auf&m&%iut\

‘i%E%%E’\JBEﬁE - #
e B 5] A 9 o 6 TR,
BRI B (EH o

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 “ZE_ZHFEHRE 83



84

Corporate Governance Functions

During the year, the Board has carried out its duties
and responsibilities as set out in code provision D.3.1
of the CG Code including (i) developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance; (i) reviewing and monitoring the training
and continuous professional development of Directors
and Senior Management; (iii) reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; (iv) developing,
reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct
applicable to the employees of the Company and the
Directors; and (v) reviewing the Company’s compliance
with the CG Code and the disclosure in this report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in
preparing consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group and of the results and cash flows in the
relevant financial year. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2020,
the Directors have selected appropriate accounting
policies, applied them consistently in accordance with
appropriate International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards and the related
interpretations, and made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable.
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As at 31 December 2020, the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB214,238,000. In view of
the circumstance, the Directors have given careful
consideration to the future liquidity and performance
of the Group and its available sources of finance
in assessing whether the Group will have sufficient
financial resources to continue as a going concern.
Based on the future projection of the Group’s profit
and cash inflows from operations, the credit facilities
available and the anticipated ability of the Group
to obtain continued bank loans and other financing
facilities and financial support from the intermediate
parent company, Shanghai Puxing, the Directors
believe that the Group will generate sufficient cash
flows to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due
in the next twelve months. Accordingly, the Directors
consider that there are no material uncertainties related
to the events or conditions which, individually or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern and have
prepared the consolidated financial statements on a
going concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors to the
Shareholders are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s
Report” on pages 97 to 106 of this annual report.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

=M =

During the year, the Company’s auditor, KPMG, FR> ARBEIZHBEME SR NS
provided to the Company the following services: KRBRMEUTIRT -
RMB’000
ARETr
Audit service E'ﬁ'l‘ﬂli’i’%
Review of 2020 interim financial report, audit BRZZEZS E':F'HH M #5 R E
of financial statements for the year ended BRZBE_EEF+HA=+—
31 December 2020 and review of preliminary HIEFEW ﬁﬁ“%ﬁ%ﬁb&&%ﬁ%%ﬂ‘ﬁ
results announcements and CCT (XBNERFBRERS 1,540
Non-audit services 3F§'§+HE§§
Assurance service to the Financial Service TEIEFZRZ+—HBERRE
Agreement dated 21 February 2020 15 5% BY B2 58 AR 75 300
Reporting accountants’ service for the very MEINERNIEEEAWBEIERME
substantial acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant FR R = 5T M AR 7S 1,680
COMPANY SECRETARY REWE

Mr. Lai Chi Fung (“Mr. Lai”) is an employee of the
Company and was appointed as the secretary of the
Company on 21 July 2017. The biography of Mr. Lai
is set out in the “Biographies of Directors and Senior
Management” of this annual report. Mr. Lai has taken
no less than 15 hours of the relevant professional

—=

329 MERER

training requirement under rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules HE

for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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TEEB/HRS
SHAREHOLDING ANALYSIS gk
Based on the register of members of the Company, RBEAABNRESLM ZRABINRZIEZE
the shareholding distribution of the Company as at 31 F+ZHA=+—HHRESMHNOT :

December 2020 is set out as below:

No. of % of issued

No. of % of Shares share
Size of shareholding Shareholders Shareholders held capital
HE %7
HREgE BRREAE HRREIE FRERHEBE REESH
1-1,000 1—1,000 59 37.58 6,221 0.00
1,001 - 5,000 1,001—5,000 85 54.14 177,000 0.04
5,001 - 10,000 5,001—10,000 4 2.55 29,990 0.01
10,001 - 100,000 10,001—100,000 7 4.46 354,001 0.08
100,001 and above 100,001 & UL £ 2 1.27 458,032,788 99.87
Total =0 157" 100.00  458,600,0002 100.00
Notes: MIEE
1 The actual number of investors is much greater as many shares 1 HRHFZROAPINATREE ETEESBEHRE
are held through intermediaries including Central Clearing and HA% (FREERH)  ERNKREBHEESNE
Settlement System of Hong Kong (CCASS). HFo
2 99.80% of all the issued Shares were held through CCASS. 2 FiIBEBETRMNT > 99.80%ARRFEBHRELEAMR
BB
Details of the substantial Shareholders are disclosed TERENEBERAFERFOECIEESZ
in the section headed “Interests and Short Positions of BETERENESRRA —FRE

Substantial Shareholders” in the Directors’ Report on
pages 59 to 61 of this annual report.

ilable information and within the
approximately 34.58% of the
the public as at 31 December
ic float capitalisation of approxi
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Certain important Shareholders’ dates in the coming
financial year are set out in the “Shareholder Information”
on pages 4 to 5 of this annual report.

2020 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 12
March 2020 at Kowloon Room |, Mezzanine Floor,
Kowloon Shangri-La, 64 Mody Road, Kowloon,
Hong Kong, 68 participants attended the meeting.
Two INEDs, including the chairman of the Audit
Committee, attended the meeting along with the Senior
Management. There was a high level of votes approving
the Financial Service Agreement, the provision of
deposit services contemplated thereunder and the
proposed annual caps (85.72%).

At the 2020 annual general meeting held on 4
June 2020 at Kowloon Room |, Mezzanine Floor,
Kowloon Shangri-La, 64 Mody Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong, 50 participants attended the meeting. All
Directors attended the meeting along with the Senior
Management and external auditor of the Company.
There was a high level of votes approving the following
major items:

- Consider and adopt the 2019 audited
consolidated financial statements (100.00%)

- Declaration of the 2019 final dividend (96.27 %)
- Re-election of retiring Directors (99.44%)

—  Authorise the Board to fix the retiring Directors’
remuneration (100.00%)

- Re-appointment of KPMG as the Company’s
auditor and authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration (100.00%)
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- Grant a general mandate to allot, issue and
otherwise deal with Shares not exceeding 20% of
the Shares in issue (99.06%)

- Grant a general mandate to repurchase Shares of
not exceeding 10% Shares in issue (100.00%)

- Extend the general mandate to allot, issue and
otherwise deal with the Shares by adding the
repurchased Shares (100.00%)

- Proposed change of the name of the Company
(99.06%)

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 30
July 2020 at Kowloon Room |, Mezzanine Floor,
Kowloon Shangri-La, 64 Mody Road, Kowloon,
Hong Kong, 6 participants attended the meeting. All
Directors attended the meeting along with the Senior
Management. There was a majority of votes approving
the Share Purchase Agreement and the transaction
contemplated thereunder (65.25%).

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Group recognises Shareholders’ rights in exercising
control proportionate to their equity ownership. As one
of the measures to safeguard Shareholders’ interest
and rights, separate resolutions are proposed at the
Shareholders’ meetings on each substantial issue,
including the election of Director(s), for Shareholders’
consideration and voting. All resolutions put forward
at Shareholders’ meeting will be voted by way of poll,
which is conducted and scrutinised by the Company’s
nation in relation the detailed
ting a poll is provided before
s from Shareholders on voting by
answered. Poll results are anno
on the Company’s website:
s website. 1
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Shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Association of
the Company, Shareholder(s) holding at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall
at all times have the right, by written request to the
Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such
request; and such meeting shall be held within two
months after the submission of such request. If within
twenty-one days of such submission the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, Shareholder(s) may
do so in the same manner.

Procedures for directing Shareholders’
enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries
to the Board in writing to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong or by emalil
to info@puxing-enegy.com for the attention of the
secretary of the Company. The Company will not
normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
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Procedures for Shareholders to propose a
person for election as a Director

Pursuant to article 85 of the Articles of Association
of the Company, no person other than a Director
retiring at the meeting shall, unless recommended by
the Directors for election, be eligible for election as a
Director at any general meeting unless a written notice
signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to
be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the
meeting for which such notice is given of his intention
to propose such person for election and also a written
notice signed by the person to be proposed of his
willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the
head office of the Company or at the share registrar
of the Company provided that the minimum length
of the period, during which such written notice(s)
are given, shall be at least seven days and that (if
the written notices are submitted after the despatch
of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election) the period for lodgment of such written
notice(s) shall commence on the day after the despatch
of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior
to the date of such general meeting. Accordingly, if a
Shareholder duly qualified to attend and vote at the
general meeting of the Company wishes to propose
a person for election as a Director at the general
meeting, he/she can deposit a signed written notice
of the intention to propose a person for election as a
Director and a signed written notice by that person
of his/her willingness to be elected together with his/
her particulars (such as qualification and experience)
and information as required to be disclosed under rule
138.51(2) of the Listing Rules at the head office of the
Company at Tower I, No.32 Lingyin Road, Xihu District,
Hangzhou 310007, Zhejiang Province, PRC or at the
e Company, Computershare Hong
- Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
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CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The up-to-date consolidated version of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company (in both English and Chinese) is available
on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website. During the year, the Company’s constitutional
documents were updated to reflect the change of the
Company’s name in June 2020.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board believes that effective understanding,
acceptance and management of risk is fundamental
to the long-term success of the Group. Effective
communication and consultation are essential
throughout the risk management process to enhance
the understanding of risk identification, analysis and
evaluation and to accept them in an informed way. The
Board takes the following approach to identify, evaluate
and manage significant risks:

()  To understand the nature and extent of risks
facing the Group;

(i)  To accept and manage within the business those
risks which its staff have the skills and expertise to
understand and leverage;

(i)  To assess and transfer or avoid those risks which
are beyond the Group’s appetite for risk; and

(iv) By consideration of materiality, to establish
the authority levels within the Group at which
decisions on acceptance and mitigation of these
risks are taken.
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Risk Management Framework B EEESR
The diagram below summarises the Board’s TE#E}Ei;%%ﬁ%ﬁ‘\%lJ)ﬂEEJ:ﬁ'ﬁ—FLX&HH—F
complementary approach based on utilising a top- ERENE/ELEZE

down plus a bottom-up process:

The Board
g

. Fully responsible for the Group’s risk management and internal control systems
2BREEAEENREEERNIEIE AT

o Set strategic goals
FIE SRS B AR
° Review the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems

iRsY AL B R R G M B IE R

o Monitor the nature and extent of the key risks of the Group
SIEAEETZEABNEEREE

“Top-down” L) Provide references for the importance of risk management and risk management culture

e AR SR E IR A E LR 53

Supervise, identify, evaluate
and mitigate risks at
enterprise level

BB A ST R ATARTE TR

*BEAERR ” Financial
i Management
Management Audit Committee Department
\/ e BBEAY ARSI LIPY
Design, implement and e  Assist the Board to monitor e  Assist the Audit Committee
monitor risk management the risk level, related risk to review the effectiveness of
and internal control systems management and the design the Group’s risk
Heh B RERREEIER and operation effectiveness management and internal
Fe BB 4T of the internal control system control systems
HBhEE R AR T 18 BB IZEE R AERE
e Assess the company-wide AR PR B IR K N BRI R 4 R EIR R NEBEAER TR
risks and mitigation By ot BB ER R .
. - measures
Identify, assess and mitigate ST NS B ELAT AR
risks in business units and R -
functional areas

BB ST R AT RREFFER (L Ky
itz sl

“Bottom-up”

-
BT Ly Operational Level
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The Board has an overall responsibility for maintaining
a sound and effective system of risk management and
internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness,
particularly in respect of the controls of financial,
operational, compliance and risk management, to
safeguard Shareholders’ investment and the Group’s
assets. The system is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss. To continuously monitor the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control systems, the
Board reviews the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control system of the Group at least
annually with the support from the Audit Committee.

Appropriate risk treatments are embedded in
daily operations. Once risk is identified, it will be
continuously monitored depending on its subsequent
risk rating and strength of controls to treat the risk.
All staff have the responsibility for the continuous
monitoring of risks and operation of controls within
their area of responsibility. In particular, close attention
has been paid to those risk areas indicating a strong
reliance on internal controls and processes to bring the
risks to an acceptable level.
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As an ongoing process, the financial management
department of the Group randomly tests the internal
control and risk management systems annually,
and reports their works and findings to the Audit
Committee. In addition, despite the external auditors
of the Company do not express any opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control, they have
obtained an understanding of internal control relevant
to their audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. The external
auditors also communicate with Audit Committee
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that they identify during their audit. Once any significant
deficiencies in internal control is identified and reported,
the Company will take timely remedial actions whenever
necessary.

The Group handled and disseminated inside
information in compliance with the Listing Rules and
the SFO. The Board identifies and determines whether
certain information needs to be disclosed as inside
information under the Listing Rules and the SFO with
the recommendation from the Senior Management
and legal adviser of the Company. If an information
is determined as inside information, such information
will be disclosed as soon as reasonably practicable
by way of announcements unless the information falls
within any of the Safe Harbours as provided in the SFO.
Before the inside information is fully disclosed, such
information will be kept strictly confidential and will only
be dlsclosed to, and handled by, those employees who
h to know.
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The Group has not established an internal audit
department and its internal audit function is maintained
by the financial management department of the Group
with the supervision of the Audit Committee. During the
year, the Board, as supported by the Audit Committee,
has conducted a review on the effectiveness of all
material controls of the risk management and internal
control systems of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2019. Based on the review from the Audit
Committee, the Board is satisfied that, based on the
information provided and on its own observation, the
present risk management and internal control systems
are effective and adequate for the nature and size of
the Group’s operations and business. There was no
significant control failings or weaknesses that have
been identified during the review.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company’s dividend policy enunciated at the time
of its initial public offering in 2009 is that it will pay
approximately 20%-30% of the net profit attributable to
the Shareholders as dividend. However, the payment
and amount of any dividends in the future will be at
the discretion of the Board and will depend upon
the Company’s earnings, financial conditions, cash
requirements and availability, and other factors. There
is no assurance that the amount of dividend payment
or the timing of such payment, or whether the dividend
distribution will occur as intended.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KPME

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders
of Puxing Energy Limited

(formerly known as “Puxing Clean Energy Limited”)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Puxing Energy Limited (formerly known as “Puxing
Clean Energy Limited”) (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 107 to 234,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2020 and
of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Internatlonal Financial Reportln
Standards (“IFR I {
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) together
with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the
Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional
judgement, was of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period.
The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on the matter.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED Z 2SS RA

BERZER

RPERBEBEIMAE (EBIFMQ
) Bz EBEERETES HME
ZEEATAREZESECERMARS P TZ
HEAR M B RERNBSEME —HRE
—SEA - RBEEBGSHA LT EE G AT
BRESTR (R UREARMEAHRERS
REMBERREENEIAEREE  ZME
YREEE BHRMEREZFREKRTH
BITEMEBEREE -HFBE RFIMESZ
B REEREEBEMSRMAZESFER
RMHERE-

B FE

FSRBETFEOURMFEHEM S EHM
B EROMBRRTEASEENFE-
ZEEERMBABEGEMBREAEER
ERFETEREN URKMAEHZEE
REHEBBHER-




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B NZBEN RS

Assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern

PR EESAEENLED

Refer to note 2(b) to the consolidated financial statements

BB GBI ZMAE2(b)

The Key Audit Matter
FASEEst S8

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BANESMAREZER

At 31 December 2020, the Group had net current
liabilities of RMB214,238,000.
RIEBEZEF+_RA=+—HB E&£ERHERF
Z8 AR 15214,238,0007T °

The directors evaluated the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern based on projections
of the Group’s profit and cash inflows from
operations and the ability of the Group to obtain or
renew bank loans and other financing facilities and
obtain financial support from an intermediate parent
company to finance its continuing operations. As
a result of their assessment, the directors believe
that the Group will generate sufficient cash flows
to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due in
the next twelve months and concluded that there
are no material uncertainties related to events or
conditions which, individually or collectively, may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
EERBHEER SN REERERANTER LUK
EEENENERRTERNREMBESEE REHE
EORRIERUBIRUBEFELSREES
= N A e 4 W oAE A 4w )
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Our audit procedures to assess whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern included the
following:
RANBSAEFEEN LR FERRERTETE
MNFENBERIEHEERNTESERNELE
BERREE BEUTRIE:

° walking through the business planning process
and assessing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of management’s
internal controls over the assessment of the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern;

e HEBSIREITETARARTLEEREY
EEEFECEE T ENRMEZENRE
BITREENMR ;

o comparing the future expected
in management’s cash \
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The Key Audit Matter
RSBt HIE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

EEMAESHPRNAEEZEEAN

We identified the assessment of the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern as a key
audit matter because the Group has been in a net
current liabilities position since 2012 which has
increased the risk that the Group may not be able
to continue to operate as a going concern and
because the assessment of the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern is dependent upon
certain management assumptions and judgements,
in particular in relation to forecasting capacity tariff,
electricity volume tariff, annual power generation
volumes, natural gas prices and gross margins and
in assessing the ability of the Group to renew or
obtain new financing facilities upon expiry of the
existing financing facilities.
RPERTLEEEFEKENENTERA—HHE
BRESAFE DHREEEE _Z—_FE—ER
FRERBEERR WBMT EEEIKREREE
KREAREBSENRR  kERFTHEEREE
RENENTBUANREEEBN S TRE KR HE - 1
HETBRAISEEE - EEEE - 2FEEE XA
REERENE UKL EEENRERERES
AR EETREEENENE I

1 00O PUXING ENERGY LIMTED ZE22ARA

o assessing the Group’s ability to renew or
refinance existing financing facilities upon
maturity by performing a retrospective review
of past renewal or roll-over history of financing
facilities in prior years, and inspecting loan
agreements and underlying documentation for
financing facilities borrowed and repaid after
year end;

s FREWMURNBIFEZRMECEEHNE
MENGCR LGHMEEERNREMEEESD
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BEBAKRBNZMEREE 2 SRR KA
X

° evaluating the key assumptions adopted
by management in the preparation of the
cash flow forecast, including capacity
tariff, electricity volume tariff, annual power
generation volumes, natural gas prices and
gross margins by comparing these key
assumptions with the historical performance of
the power plants, financial budgets approved
by the directors and terms of future electricity
supply as agreed with local governments;
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
RSBt HE ERMEA PN AEEZFIEN

° comparing future expected cash flows
with historical data, assessing whether
any variations were consistent with our
expectations based on our understanding of
the Group’s business and considering the
accuracy and reliability of past cash flow
forecasts made by management by comparing
them with the current year’s results; and

s BARRERRESNBEFE L BURETLEER T
LEREERNEFHNFERMENHEERXE
Bz BENTER UK EEEMIERNBETE
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M REIEN ; K&

° assessing the sensitivities of the key
assumptions adopted by management in the
going concern assessment and considering
whether management had incorporated any
bias in the selection of such assumptions.

e FMHEEEARELKENLPARANEER
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EEEEARR -
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonab
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, EREBEESBETEINETESANAREY K
we exercise professional judgement and maintain MERBTHEHEBEARFT T EXNRERS
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: E o tEoh > FAFITR -

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opiio

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a
statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Fung Ping Kwong.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
entral, Hong Kong
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CONéOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

A S L
:Zvﬂ'\l:l Hfm

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE L _FFEf _H=ZF—HIFEE

2020 2019

b k- 320 T — | F

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
s BESSaamd ARETT
(Restated)*
(#= &%)~

Revenue 1§ 5 580,240 463,119
Operating expenses KERX

Fuel consumption IR FE (215,307) (107,674)
Depreciation and amortisation e R (89,007) (91,595)
Repairs and maintenance HERRE (10,576) (6,745)
Personnel costs [EEN PN 6(b) (34,634) (34,898)
Administrative expenses TR (30,292) (26,770)
Sales related taxes HEMHERERIE (5,286) (4,145)
Other operating expenses Ht& S (3,605) )
Profit from operations ped g | 191,533

Finance income BB U A 22,653

Finance expenses MHERX (45,305)

Net finance costs M4 R 58 6(a) (22,652)

Other income HM A 2,471

Profit before taxation

171,352

(47,678)

123,674
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
Br —_E_FFEF _HA=+—HIFFE

2020 2019

—v—vﬂi :ﬁ_j'l..ﬂz

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(= ARBTT NG R

(Restated)*
(A= ZE3)) *
Attributable to: UTEFEN:
Equity shareholders of the Company KANBHEmR R 124,190 105,219
Non-controlling interests PR (516) 3)
Profit for the year FERNER 123,674 105,216
Earnings per share sRER
Basic (RMB) BEAX (AR IT) 11(a) 0.229
Diluted (RMB) B8 (AR 11(b) 0.229
* Comparative figures have been restated for the Group’s application HEBRBEFEEET) UEAEBREREG THER

of book value accounting for business combination under common
control. Details of the restatements are set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

he notes on pages 115 to 234 form part of these
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TEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

roEmkEMEEERAR

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_E_FFf+ _HA=+—HIFE

2020 2019

b k- 320 T — | F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr PNE S
(Restated)*
(#ZE 2) *

Profit for the year FRHHN 123,674 105,216

Other comprehensive income for the FEREth2EUTA
year (after tax and reclassification R R EHDERE

adjustments): #®) :
ltems that will not be reclassified to THEMDERE
profit or loss: BmIER
Exchange differences on translation MBBRRBTBRE
of financial statements of HEE R = %8
the Company (3,336) 186
ltems that may be reclassified HEBEJEMDE
subsequently to profit or loss: EEmMIER .
Exchange differences on translation BB NI B R B B
of financial statements of BTN ERERE
overseas subsidiaries (1,237)
Total comprehensive income FAZEBWALELE
for the year 119,101
Attributable to: UTEHEM:

Equity shareholders of the Company mARE 119,617
Non-controlling i .. (516)

FRAEEWMARE
- 119,101
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At 31 December 2020
RoE-ZEF+_HF=+—H

2020
—E-S§

—_—=—=

Note RMB’000
(AN AR T

Non-current assets ERHEE
Property, plant and equipment EN Y 12 1,693,926
Intangible assets mEEE 13 711
Deferred tax assets RIEIRIBE E 24(b) 2,843
1,697,480
Current assets MEEE
Inventories 78 14 58,960
Trade and other receivables FEUNE 5 K 718 16 48,619
Cash and cash equivalents RENIRBEEEY 17 131,964
239,543
Current liabilities B b =R
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 19 274,440
Consideration payable FER(E 20 101,181
Trade and other payables FE B 7 Rk HAMMIE 21 53,821
Lease liabilities HeEas 22 2,000
Current taxation BIHAFR I8 24(a) 22,339

453,781

(214,238)

Total assets less current liabilities

HWAEARBER

* Comparative figures have been restated for the Group’s application b
of book value accounting for business combination under common
control. Details of the restatements are set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

1 10 PUXING ENERGY LIMTED ZE22ARA

1,483,242

2019
—E—NfE
RMB’000
ARBETIT
(Restated)*
AE S *

1,767,028
1,322
3,217

1,771,567

59,085
63,056
61,371

183,512

434,431
66,607
486
13,041

514,565

(331,053)

1,440,514

LERHBFEEET > UHEAEBMEFEG THER
AREARAESSRE - BINFERNGREHE
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NSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION
rE MBI R

At 31 December 2020
R CECEFZ/F=+—H

2020 2019

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Mzt NCE:Ee T ARETT
(Restated)*
(A= ZE3) *
Non-current liabilities ERBER
Shareholder’s loan IR R E ™ 18 91,404 135,075
Interest-bearing borrowings REE 19 500,750 268,750
Consideration payable FEIRE 20 208,281 =
Lease liabilities HEas 22 3,788 343
Deferred revenue AR FIE Y i 23 11,371 11,735
Deferred tax liabilities FERIBEAE 24(b) 16,433 37,803
832,027 453,706
NET ASSETS BERE 651,215 986,808
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B Ri#E
Share capital % 25(b) 40,149 40,149
Reserves (B 611,051 946,128
Total equity attributable to equity EAT) SR RE
shareholders of the Company S 651,200 986,277
Non-controlling interests IR e 15
TOTAL EQUITY Mt 651,215
* Comparative figures have been restated for the Group’s application * l:l:ﬁ&—?—ﬁﬁE‘;E@ >

of book value accounting for business combination under common
control. Details of the restatements are set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

by the board of

&t E B
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
Br —_E_FFEF+_F=+—HIFFE

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

KAFRERRE
Statutory Non-
Share Share Capital Merger surplus— Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium Teserve Teserve reserve reserve profits Subtotal interests equity
- 288 B
Bk ROER ERfE aftkE G EREE 2R It i Bs
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i3 ARETE ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 31 December 2018 RZE-\E
+ZA=t+-AfER 40,149 79,787 24,189 306,883 58,808 (28,125) 60,846 542,487 534 543,021
Acquisition of Quzhou Puxing Gas WELREEINENEE
Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. REAZERAT
(‘Quzhou Power Plant’) (MENER)
under common control 4 = = = 300,000 13,447 46,333 359,780 = 359,780
Balance at 1 January 2019 (restated)* R-F-AE
— AR (EE5) 40,149 79,737 24,189 606,883 72,258 (28,125) 107,179 902,267 534 902,801
Changes in equity for 2019 “I-hEREEEH
Proft for the year restated) Fpyigi (GE7) - - - - - 10,219 10,219 §] 10,216
Other comprehensive income Hth2EWA - - - - - 7,112 - 7,112 & 7,119
Total comprehensive income (restated)’  2EMALE (£FF) - - - - - 7,112 105,219 98,107 3 98,104
Dividends approved in respect of BHENAERE
previous year 25(d)l - (14,097) - - - - (14,097) - (14,097)
Approprition to reserves (restated)* BERE E5) 25(c)y) - - - - 12,257 (12,257) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2019 RZE-hE
(restated)* +ZB=+-BHkiE
(7)) 40,149 65,640 24,189 606,883 84,512 (35,287) 200,141 986,277 531 986,08
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
FRARTRERL
Statutory Non-
Share Share Capital Merger surplus  Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Subtotal interests equity
‘ o RS ‘ o R
RivEE  EBEG  SHER ] ERfRE  REE gt i Bga
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
i3 AERTR ARRTR ARRTR ARRTR ARRTR ARRTR ARETR ARRTR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2020 (restated)* R-E-E&
— - (B85 40,149 65,640 24,189 606,883 84,512 (35,287) 200,141 986,277 531 986,08
Changes in equity for 2020 “ECTEREEY
Proft for the year EEER - 124,190 124,190 (516) 123,674
Other comprehensive income 2 ERA (4573) - (4573) - (4573)
Total compreensive income 2ERAEE (4,579) 124,190 119,617 119,101
Dividends approved and paid inrespect B ERIERNEERS
of previous year 26(d)fl (16,537) - (16,537) (16,537)
Dividends distribution to the then parent W& M EFEBH
company of Quzhou Power Plant RS - - (82,306) (82,306) (62,306)
Appropriation to reserves SERE 25(c)y) - 12211 (12,211) - -
Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant WEARZHNENER
under common control 4 (355,851) - - (355,851) (355,851)

Balance at 31 December 2020

Sk

$25E
+ZR=+-AfEHR 40,149

1 12 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEREERRAT

49,103

Comparative figures have been restated for the Group’s application
of book value accounting for business combination under common
control. Details of the restatements are set out in note 4

nsolidated financial sta

24,189 251,082 96,723

(39,810)

229,814

651,200

651,215
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
nv-F Eﬁuﬁ;ﬁg

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_E_FFf+ _HA=+—HIFE

2020 2019

ot et 20 T F

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
st RS Ad ARETT
(Restated)*
(#EE %) *

Cash flows from operating activities EE ZEFRBFRENRE

Profit for the year FEEEF 123,674 105,216

Adjustments for: KFEIFE .
Depreciation of owned property, BEEVME -BEK
plant and equipment RIBITE 6(c) 84,692 88,872
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREBEEITE
— land use rights — T fE R 6(c) 1,698 1,698
— other properties —H i 6(c) 2,006 349
Amortisation of intangible assets B EE#H 6(c) 611 676
Net finance costs B TS AR AN R 5R 6(a) 22,652 44,579
Net loss on disposal of property, BEEVME -BEM
plant and equipment REBEIEFEE 6(c) 2,790
Tax expense MBS 8(a) 47,678
285,801
Changes in working capital: SESETEH .
Decrease in inventories Fa R 125 259
Decrease/(increase) in trade and U E 5 K EMzIE
other receivables B, () 14,435
Increase in trade and other payables e E 5 K Bz IE
and deferred revenue LA TR 405 3IE U 2 32 100 11,039

Cash generated from REEHFRERE
operating activitie ; _ . 311,400

BIFE (70,500)
EfFFR . - (59,376)

181,524
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
Br —_E_FFEF+_F=+—HIFFE

2020 2019
ot Sl VOl =y
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(eI AR¥Tr PNEL:EwT
(Restated)*
(#EE31)*
Cash flows from investing activities RE ZFEIFIBIRENE
Interest received B WFH & 721 742
Payment for purchase of property, BEYE -BEX
plant and equipment FENR (15,822) (18,112)
Net cash used in investing activities R E;EHFAAREELE (15,101) (17,370)
Cash flows from financing activities FRI=E;EZEIFAFIRERE
Capital element of lease rentals paid ENHEERENERND (2,437) (278)
Proceeds from interest-bearing FEBEMEMIE
borrowings 17(b) 410,000 80,000
Repayment of interest-bearing BRHEGE
borrowings 17(b) (354,550) (296,500)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders  BATAA SR E
of the Company = 25(d)(ii) (16,537) (26,724)
Dividends paid to the parent company  [E& MBI A E
of Quzhou Power Plant IR E (82,306) =
Payment for acquisition of Quzhou UL L E ST
Power Plant under common control & IN BT =R (50,000) =
Net cash used in financing activities FiE EBIFFAREELE (95,830) (243,502
Net increase/(decrease) in cash RERREEEMEM
and cash equivalents (Rk2L) 7B %8 70,593 (42,264)
Cash and cash equivalents at H—B—HHRER
1 January REXEY 61,371 103,635
Cash and cash equivalents at B+=ZB=+—HH
31 December RERREZEY 17(a) 131,964 61,371

Comparative figures have been restated for the Group’s application
of book value accounting for business combination under common
control. Details of the restatements are set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

114 PUXINGENERGY LMITED ZE(E2ARA

LERHBFEEET > UEAEEMEEZG THER
AHERAREESSEE - ENFERNFEYE




REPORTING ENTITY AND
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Puxing Energy Limited (formerly known as
“Puxing Clean Energy Limited”) (the “Company”)
was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 8
September 2008 under the Companies Law,
Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands. The Company’s
shares were listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on 10 July 2009. The principal
activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) are the
development, operation and management of
power plants.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the
shareholders of the Company at the annual
general meeting held on 4 June 2020 and the
issue of the Certificate of Incorporation on Change
of Name by the Registrar of Companies in the
Cayman Islands dated 5 June 2020, the name
and the dual foreign name in Chinese of the
Company have been changed from “Puxing Clean
Energy Limited EZ2ZEBR AT to “Puxing
Energy Limited Z28EEFRAE)" with effective
from 5 June 2020.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(a) Statement of compliance (a) &HEHA

EARGFTER

These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable
International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), which collective term includes all
applicable individual International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and
Interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group
are disclosed below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised
IFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group. Note 2(e) provides
information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they
are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.
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EEMHBRERDEBERG S E
AEEE (EREERESS))
PREEMBERBERBERYMBRS
ZR (TEIRHBHREER > B
FRE B Z 8RB FRR RS %
Al -EREsER (TERS 5
A1) R2kg) hEBREHFRGIRK
BERERM - LFUBRETTE
BexeprsE s LW ARA (TEHRA)
BRI BRI - FEBRMANE
YT BERTE TR

HREst R EEEERMHET
RAEAEEEMEtHBEREN
5 F] £2 R A BY T 5T K AEME BT
R B|EED - aE2(e)B A
REBLEAESIBNERME 5
BEREEZHERER EENAL
FEHBWERTRRH AR & B IR
RBEESHABE AR ZBAESR -




2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2020 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the
preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

At 31 December 2020, the Group had
net current liabilities of RMB214,238,000
(31 December 2019 (restated):
RMB331,053,000). In view of this
circumstance, the directors of the Company
(the “Directors”) have given careful
consideration to the future liquidity and
performance of the Group and its available
sources of finance in assessing whether the
Group will have sufficient financial resources
to continue as a going concern.

OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

R M HARM

EAESEER @
(b) MBRRGNEE
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st
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214,238,000t (ZE—hAE+Z
B=Z+—8 (&8F3F) : AR
331,053,0007%) ° &R UEE R > 4
REEE ((EF) RFTHEEER
CERRUMBERFERER B
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (Continued)

Based on the future projection of the
Group’s profit and cash inflows from
operations, the unused credit facilities as
at 31 December 2020 of RMB196 million
granted by Wanxiang Finance Co., Ltd.
(“Wanxiang Finance”), a related party of the
Company, and the anticipated ability of the
Group to obtain continued bank loans and
other financing facilities and financial support
from the intermediate parent company,
Shanghai Pu-Xing Energy Limited (“Shanghai
Puxing”), the Directors believe that the
Group will generate sufficient cash flows
to meet its liabilities as and when they fall
due in the next twelve months. Accordingly,
the Directors consider that there are no
material uncertainties related to events or
conditions which, individually or collectively,
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern and
have prepared the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB”) which is the functional
currency of the Group’s subsidiaries located
in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”). All financial information presented
in RMB has been rounded to the nearest
thousands, except when otherwise indicated.
The functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries in Hong Kong is Hong Kong
dollar (“HK$”).
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Use of judgements and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in
conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates are revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

In the process of the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made Judgements
about the Group’s ability to co

:‘fi" have

ect on the amounts
e consolidated financial
urther information is set out |

2

1 |‘

(d)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Use of judgements and estimates
(Continued)

The key sources of estimation uncertainty are
as follows:

(i) Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives, after taking
into account the estimated residual
value.

Management reviews annually the
useful life of an asset and its residual
value, if any. The depreciation expense
for future periods is adjusted if there
are significant changes from previous
estimates.

(ii) Impairment of property, plant and
equipment
The Group tests whether property, plant
and equipment suffered any impairment
whenever an impairment indication
exists. In accordance with note 2(l)
(i), an impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. It is reasonably
possible, based on existing knowledge,
that outcomes within the next
financial period that are different from
assumptions could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Use of judgements and estimates

(e)

(Continued)
(iii) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets in respect of
unused tax losses and deductible
temporary differences are recognised
and measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement
of the carrying amount of the
assets, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. In determining
the carrying amounts of deferred tax
assets, expected taxable profits are
estimated which involves a number of
assumptions relating to the operating
environment of the Group and require a
significant level of judgment exercised
by the directors.

Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied the following
amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASB
to these financial statements for the current
accounting period:

o Amendments to IFRS 3, Definition of a
Business

oncessions

than the amendme
oup has not applie

16, Covid-19-

2
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Changes in accounting policies

(Continued)

Amendments to IFRS 3, Definition of a
Business

The amendments clarify the definition of a
business and provide further guidance on
how to determine whether a transaction
represents a business combination. In
addition, the amendments introduce an
optional “concentration test” that permits
a simplified assessment of whether an
acquired set of activities and assets is an
asset rather than business acquisition,
when substantially all of the fair value of the
gross assets acquired is concentrated in a
single identifiable asset or group of similar
identifiable assets.

The Group has applied the amendments
prospectively to transactions for which the
acquisition date is on or after 1 January
2020. There is no impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2020.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Changes in accounting policies

(Continued)

Amendment to IFRS 16, Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions

The amendment provides a practical
expedient that allows a lessee to by-pass the
need to evaluate whether certain qualifying
rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
(“COVID-19-related rent concessions”) are
lease modifications and, instead, account for
those rent concessions as if they were not
lease modifications.

The Group has elected to early adopt the
amendments and applies the practical
expedient to all qualifying COVID-19-
related rent concessions granted to the
Group during the year. Consequently, rent
concessions received have been accounted
for as negative variable lease payments
recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers
those payments occurred. There is no
impact on the opening balance of equity at 1
January 2020.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(f)

Business combination under common
control (Continued)

The assets and liabilities of the combining
entities or businesses are combined at the
carrying amounts previously recognised
in the respective controlling shareholder’s
financial statements. The consolidated
statement of profit or loss includes the
results of each of the combining entities or
businesses from the earliest date presented
or since the date when combining entities
or businesses first came under common
control, where this is a shorter period,
regardless of the date of the common control
combination.

The comparative amounts in the combined
financial statements are presented as
if the entities or businesses had been
combined at the previous financial year end
presented or when they first came under
common control, whichever is later. The
adjustment to eliminate the share capital
of entities combined and investment cost
has been recorded as merger reserve in the
consolidated financial statements.

Transaction costs, including professional
fees, registration fees, costs of furnishing
information to shareholders, costs or losses
incurred in combining operations of the
previously separate businesses, incurred in
relation to the common control combination
that is to be accounted for by using the
book value accounting are recognised as
expenses in the year in which it is incurred.

124 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEARA

2

EX

(f)

FETHR (#®)

HEZEFTHEHSH (@

EHBERNEBNEEKRERR
BEERRRVBREBEEIL
REEEH HKoEmXEER
RE2VHPNECHEBNES
BERZHEER B RE (URE
ER®E MARAERIERGHAB
H) EaHBERAEFNEE-

BEHUHZRERPEINERHEF
DEBNZEIERNEFTENS
EMHEFEERMEZIHEH RS
ERHEEGR UREBERE) &
HOBAES -HRESHEREN
REAZHHRREMNFHAED
R EMBERERPARS G HE
o

REBERREESSEEAR
ERAHARENGHEEZRZHNE
(BEEXER ELEBER AR
REMEMN ZlA  BEHrE
VYEBZEBEEZRNANER)
PPREELEFERD/RT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rk e

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(g) Subsidiaries and non-controlling

interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power,
only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity
in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the .
holders of those
sult in the Group
g a contractual obligation
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(g) Subsidiaries and non-controlling

interests (Continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented
in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the results of the Group are presented on
the face of the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as an allocation of the total profit or
loss and total comprehensive income for the
year between non-controlling interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a
subsidiary that do not result in a loss
of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are
made to the amounts of controlling and
non-controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal
of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is recognised at fair value and this
amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or, when
appropriate, the cost on initial recognition
of an investment in an associate or joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(g) Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see
note 2(1)(ii)).

(h) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of

()  the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree; over

(i)  the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a
business combination is allocated to each
cash-generati CGU”), or group:

' fit from the
bination and is tested
dairment (see note 2(1)(ii).
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Property, plant and equipment

(i)

(ii)

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment
are measured at cost, which includes
capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses (see
note 2(I)(ii)).

If significant parts of an item of
property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Group.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEEER (&
(Continued)
() Property, plant and equipment (i) ME -BEREE E
(Continued)
(iii) Depreciation (i) &
Depreciation is calculated to write off TERBEGEIREMEH
the cost of items of property, plant £ B HAMEE Y 2 ~ B K%
and equipment less their estimated 18 B 89 B A 3t 40 PR H 1 5

residual values using the straight-
line basis method over their estimated
useful lives, and is generally recognised
in profit or loss. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful lives unless
it is reasonably certain that the Group
will obtain ownership by the end of the
lease term.

The estimated useful lives of significant
items of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Buildings and plants 30 years

Major generator 25 - 30 years
equipment

Other machineries 5 — 32 years

Motor vehicles, furniture, 5 — 10 years

fixtures, equipment
and others

Right-of use assets - Depreciated

unexpired
lease term or
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

)]

(k)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation (where the estimated useful life
is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(l)

(i)

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite
useful lives is charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated
useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from
the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Pollutant emission right
Software

5 years
5-10 years

Both the period and method of amortisation
are reviewed annually.

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group
assesses whether the contract is, or
contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.
Control is conveyed where the customer
has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially all
of the economic benefits from that use.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease
component(s) and non-lease component(s),
the Group has elected not to separate
non-lease components and accounts for
each lease component and any associated
non-lease components as a single lease
component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the
Group recognises a right-of-use asset and
a lease liability, except for short-term leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets which, for
the Group are primarily laptops and office
furniture. When the Group enters into a lease
in respect of a low-value asset, the Group
decides whether to capitalise the lease on
a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments
associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on
a systematic basis over the lease term.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease
liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, using a relevant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial
recognition, the lease liability is measured
at amortised cost and interest expense
is calculated using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or rate are not included
in the measurement of the lease liability and
hence are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a
lease is capitalised is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred.
Where applicable, the cost of the right-
of-use assets also includes an estimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use
asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see notes 2(i) and 2(l)(ii)).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or rate, or
there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there
is a change arising from the reassessment
of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option. When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in
profit or loss if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when
there is a change in the scope of a lease
or the consideration for a lease that is not
originally provided for in the lease contract
(“lease modification”) that is not accounted
for as a separate lease. In this case the
lease liability is remeasured based on the
revised lease payments and lease term using
a revised discount rate at the effective date
of the mod|f|cat|on The only exceptions are

-19 pandem|c
condmons set out
of IFRS 16 Leases. In

of IFRS 16 and
consideration
modification.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

The Group presents right-of-use assets that
do not meet the definition of investment
property in ‘property, plant and equipment’
and presents lease liabilities separately in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets

(i) Credit losses from financial
instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance
for expected credit losses (ECLs) on the
following items:

— financial assets measured at
amortised cost (including cash
and cash equivalents, trade
receivables and other receivables);

Other financial assets measured at
fair value are not subject to the ECL
assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted
estimate of credit losses. Credit losses
are measured as the present value of
all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the
difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

The expected cash shortfalls are
discounted using the following discount
rates where the effect of discounting is
material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and
trade and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition or an
approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets:
current effective interest rate.

The maximum period considered
when estimating ECLs is the maximum
contractual period over which the
Group is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group
takes into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

ECLs are measured on either of the
following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses
that are expected to result from
possible default events within
the 12 months after the reporting
date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses
that are expected to result from
all possible default events over
the expected lives of the items to
which the ECL model applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables
are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these
financial assets are estimated using a
provision matrix based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific
to the debtors and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general
economic conditions at the reporting
date.
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'NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

For all other financial instruments, the
Group recognises a loss allowance
equal to 12-month ECLs unless there
has been a significant increase in credit
risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit
risk of a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the
risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting
date with that assessed at the date
of initial recognition. In making this
reassessment, the Group considers
that a default event occurs when the
financial asset is 60 days past due.

The Group considers both quantltatlve g

and qualitative information tha
~includin

e and forward-

ation that is available

undue cost or effort.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i) Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

In particular, the following information
is taken into account when assessing
whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of
principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal
credit rating (if available);

= an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating
results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have
a significant adverse effect on
the debtor’s ability to meet its
obligation to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

Depending on the nature of the
financial instruments, the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk
is performed on either an individual
basis or a collective basis. When the
assessment is performed on a collective
basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics, such as past due status
and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting
date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’s credit risk since initial
recognition. Any change in the ECL
amount is recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The
Group recognises an impairment gain
or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss
aIIowance account.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

Basis of calculation of interest
income

Interest income recognised in
accordance with note 2(u)(iv) is
calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless
the financial asset is credit-impaired,
in which case interest income is
calculated based on the amortised cost
(i.e. the gross carrying amount less loss
allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group
assesses whether a financial asset
is credit-impaired. A financial asset
is credit-impaired when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset have occurred.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

Basis of calculation of interest
income (Continued)

Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes the following
observable events:

— significant financial difficulties of
the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the
borrower will enter into bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

= significant changes in the

technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; or

au:

s of the issuer.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off (either partially or
in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery. This is
generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not
have assets or sources of income that
could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-
off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset
that was previously written off are
recognised as a reversal of impairment
in profit or loss in the period in which
the recovery occurs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current

assets

Internal and external sources of
information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the
case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

= property, plant and equipment,
including right-of-use assets;

- intangible assets; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the
Company’s statement of financial
position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In
addition, for goodwill, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether
or not there is any indication of
impairment.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

Calculation of recoverable
amount

The recoverable amount of an
asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

U]

Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment
losses

An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group
of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable) or value in
use (if determinable).
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

() Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than
goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss
is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been
determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss
in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.

(iii) Interim financial reporting and

impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial
report in compliance with IAS 34,
Interim financial reporting, in respect
of the first six months of the financial
year. At the end of the interim period,
the Group applies the same impairment
testing, recognition, and reversal criteria
as it would at the end of the financial
year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m) Inventories

(n)

Inventories include materials for repairs and
maintenance and spare parts, and are stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Inventories are initially recorded at cost and
are charged to operating expenses when
used, or capitalised to property, plant and
equipment when installed, as appropriate,
using weighted average cost basis. Cost of
inventories includes costs of purchase and
transportation costs. Provision for inventory
obsolescence is determined by the excess of
cost over net realisable value.

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the
Group has an unconditional right to
receive consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditional if only the
passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less
allowance for credit losses (see note 2(1)(i)).
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity
at acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are
assessed for ECLs in accordance with the
policy set out in note 2(I)(i).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially
recognised at fair value. Trade and
other payables are subsequently stated
at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Interest-bearing borrowings and
shareholder’s loan

Interest-bearing borrowings and
shareholder’s loan are measured initially at
fair value less transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings and shareholder’s loan are stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy for borrowing costs (see note 2(x)).
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'NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

R M HARM

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEAXZGEHHE #®

(Continued)

(r) Short-term employee benefits and (r) NEHAESENREHMBRBAKT
contributions to defined contribution EUREEA
retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual e ERITEA -BHER - EEE
leave, contributions to defined contribution HAFCR KT BN ER R MIFE
retirement plans and the cost of non- \RAMAENER R ESIRM
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in B RAAR Y F AN 50 BR o i sz 1 3 1E
which the associated services are rendered BENREBEERSEREMEFZESTE X
by employees. Where payment or settlement ZETERAEREYR.

(s)

is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present

values.

A defined contribution plan is a post- EREMANEE D BER R RS
employment benefit plan under which an B —EERRS — @5 B R
entity pay fixed contributions into a separate MEIEHEZR BEHBREE—TH
entity and will have no legal or constructive MZEEEEHBEESE - HIETE
obligation to pay further amounts. HEFCGRIRET 8 2 R EEE R
Obligations for the statutory defined RFRiEmRER A —EZ o

contribution pension plans are recognised as
an expense in profit or loss when they are
due.

Income tax (s) FR1SM

Income tax for the year comprises current FREHE
tax and movements in deferred tax assets RIEH
and liabilities. Current tax and movements '

in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in prt xcep :

items recognised
e income or directly in
ase the relevant amounts of
ognised in other comprehensive
or directly in equity, re
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

Income tax (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax
payable or receivable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years.
The amount of current tax payable or
receivable is the best estimate of the
tax amount expected to be paid or
received that reflects uncertainty related
to income taxes, if any. It is measured
using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Current
tax also includes any tax arising from
dividends.

Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if certain criteria are met.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise
from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also
arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.
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'NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions,
all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the
asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support
the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a
tax loss arising from the deferred tax
asset can be carried back or forward.
The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are

taken into a

and are expected to
a period, or periods, in which
ax loss or credit can be utilised.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition
of deferred tax assets and liabilities
are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the
case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and
it is probable that the differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

Additional income taxes that arise
from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognised.
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2

OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax
liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the
Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
the following additional conditions are
met:

- in the case of current tax assets

and liabilities, the Company or
the Group intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

- in the case of deferred tax assets
and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities,
which, in each future period
in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(t) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rk e

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®)

(u)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
(Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue
when it arises from the sales of goods or the
provision of services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s business.

Revenue is recognised when control over
a product or service is transferred to the
customer, at the amount of promised
consideration to which the Group is
expected to be entitled, excluding those
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Revenue excludes value added tax or other
sales taxes ¢ >r deduc f
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)

Where the contract contains a financing
component which provides a significant
financing benefit to the customer for more
than 12 months, revenue is measured at
the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that
would be reflected in a separate financing
transaction with the customer, and interest
income is accrued separately under the
effective interest method. Where the contract
contains a financing component which
provides a significant financing benefit to
the Group, revenue recognised under that
contract includes the interest expense
accreted on the contract liability under
the effective interest method. The Group
takes advantage of the practical expedient
in paragraph 63 of IFRS 15 and does not
adjust the consideration for any effects of a
significant financing component if the period
of financing is 12 months or less.

156 PUXING ENERGY LIMTED ZE22ARA

2

AEFTER @)

() WmKRHEMEA &)

HENThESAERREHEBBI12
BENERRMEN @B D
Al m R EENIRESSE I
EREEFPNEBRMEXZ TR
BRBYRE IR KR ALIR > MA B WARE
BRI EZBEBAE-HENFES
HEEERBEABEN TR
Bl RIREZ G ORI W
BERERAREZAENENE
BFFEENFERZ ~EBER
PR RS R F 1595 5863K
NWEBREEL L EMEMHR/12
BREMNUTE AR EMEAME
PP E AR ERERE-




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n‘7|- j- ?ﬁ $E %E M_.I- -LI

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)

Further details of the Group’s revenue and
other income recognition policies are as
follows:

(i)

(i)

Revenue from sales of electricity

Revenue from sales of electricity is
recognised upon the transmission
of electric power to the power grid
companies, as determined based
on the volume of electric power
transmitted and the applicable fixed
tariff rates agreed with the respective
electric power grid companies
periodically.

Capacity tariff revenue

Capacity tariff revenue is recognised on
a time-apportioned basis by reference
to the installed production capacity of
individual power plants and the relevant
capacity tariff rates.

(iii) Revenue from sales of heat

Revenue from sales of heat is
recognised upon the transmission of
heat to the third party customers, as
determined based on the volum
' the respective
sriodically.

GETHER (&

() WmKRHEMBA &)

BERAE R WmxH MR A RS
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(i) HEEZHHKE
HEB MK HIGFIEXE
ENEZERRTEHHBT
NERETESEEEE  NES
BEAEBR AT B

(i) ZEEEKA
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ERNEKEEREREE
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)
(iv) Interest income

v)

Interest income is recognised as it
accrues using the effective interest
method. For financial assets measured
at amortised cost that are not credit-
impaired, the effective interest rate is
applied to the gross carrying amount of
the asset. For credit impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is
applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross
carrying amount net of loss allowance)
of the asset (see note 2(l)(i)).

Government grants

Government grants are recognised
in the consolidated statement of
financial position initially when there
is reasonable assurance that they will
be received and the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them.
Grants that compensate the Group for
expenses incurred are recognised as
income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost
of an asset are initially recognised as
deferred revenue at fair value and then
recognised in profit or loss as other
income on a systematic basis over the
useful life of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rk e

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(v)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year
are translated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. The transaction date is the
date on which the Group initially recognises
such non-monetary assets or liabilities.

The results of foreign operations are
translated into RMB at the exchange rates
approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are
translated into RMB at the closing foreign
exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in eqU|t
in the exchange rese -

: ’o. operation, the
ount of the exchange
elating to that foreign ope
sified from equity to profi

n the profit or ’.f
ecognised.

atio

n\7|'
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(w) Dividends

(x)

Dividends are recognised as a liability in the
period in which they are declared.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part
of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part
of the cost of a qualifying asset commences
when expenditures for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are in
progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale
are interrupted or complete.
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2

OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
(y) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group
if that person:
()  has control or joint control over
the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or
(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the
Group’s parent.
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any

of the following conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are
members of the same Group
(which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of the Group of which the

other

2
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(y) Related parties (Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

(vij  The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(vii) The entity, or any member of
a group of which it is a part,
provides key management
personnel services to the Group or
to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n‘7|- j- ?ﬁ $E %E M_.I- -LI

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 BT HE @)

(Continued)

(z2 Segment reporting (z2) IS
Operating segments, and the amounts of REDHRPBRRAMEBNS
each segment item reported in the financial DHIEE TR NHIRBEECHIE®T
statements, are identified from the financial AEERSTHREEABRES
information provided regularly to the Group’s BEERKIGAERZSEERK
most senior executive management for the ZeRENHBFZERMEBETE

purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical

locations.

Individually material operating segments EBIRER BRIED B EBAELL
are not aggregated for financial reporting B A R BT TE B m R AR P M B
purposes unless the segments have similar SEIFMHE -ZERHENFHER
economic characteristics and are similar BEDEERNIRERBN G
in respect of the nature of products and UEEERIEN I?ETETHE?FEM =
services, the nature of production processes, A ZEEAREDH LG GG u‘l‘% °
the type or class of customers, the methods TﬁlJé'FEﬁE’Jﬁ‘“%ﬁﬁB RS =
used to distribute the products or provide MAIDIEEE Bln] S et & o

the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if
they share a majority of these criteria.

3 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE 3 EEAFE

A number of the Group’s accounting policies
and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non- fmanc;lal assets
and liabilities. Fair t

closure purposes
ods. When applicable,
about the assumptions made
air values is disclosed in the r

at asset or liability.
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3 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE
(Continued)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group uses observable market data
as far as possible. Fair values are categorised
into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based
on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

° Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

o Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

o Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

(@) Trade and other receivables and trade
and other payables

The carrying values of these financial assets
and liabilities approximate their respective
fair values due to the short maturities of
these instruments.

(b) Interest-bearing borrowings,
consideration payable and
shareholder’s loan

The carrying amounts of interest-bearing
borrowings, consideration payable and
shareholder’s loan approximate their fair
values based on the borrowing rates
currently available for bank loans with similar
terms and maturity.
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BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER
COMMON CONTROL

Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement dated
6 May 2020 entered into between Zhejiang Puxing
Deneng Natural Gas Power Co., Ltd. (“Deneng
Power Plant”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, and Shanghai Puxing (the “Share
Purchase Agreement”), Deneng Power Plant
acquired 100% equity interests in Quzhou Power
Plant from Shanghai Puxing (the “Acquisition”) at
a final consideration of RMB355,850,628.92 (the
“Final Consideration”).

The Acquisition was approved by the shareholders
of the Company at the extraordinary general
meeting held on 30 July 2020, and was then
completed on 30 September 2020.

Since the Company and Quzhou Power Plant are
controlled by Shanghai Puxing both before and
after the business combination, and control is not
transitory, the Acquisition is dealt with as business
combination under common control.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (Continued)

Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant
(Continued)

The operating results previously reported by the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2019

HENERITHEFSH (&

WiEEMER (&)

FEEXMERBEE_Z—NFE+A
=+—RLEFEZEEEREEETY

have been restated to include the operating LURE BN ER 2 K E ¥4 sFHI5H
results of Quzhou Power Plant as set out below: wr
Acquired
business
under
common
The Group control The Group
HEZES TR
rEE BUREER rEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARETRT
(as previously
reporteq) (as restated)
COETE=:) (FEE )
Operating profit: ERT
Revenue W 292,209 170,910 463,119
Profit before taxation PR AR Al A 83,782 67,076 150,858
Profit for the year FERa A 54,851 50,365 105,216
Total comprehensive income for ERZE WA 48%E
the year 47,739 50,365 98,104
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (Continued)

Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant
(Continued)

The financial positions previously reported by the
Group at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2019
have been restated to include the assets and
liabilities of Quzhou Power Plant as set out below:

As at 31 December 2019

R M HARM

HENERITHEFSH @

WEEMER (&)

rEBEAMZERN_Z-NFE+ZAE
=t+—BRZZE-NE-—RA—HZMH
AREBES LUREEMNERZEE
Raf® FEHEIWT :

$=F—NF+=H=+—H

Acquired
business
under
common
The Group control The Group
HEZEH T
rEE BUEEETR NEE
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEEBEFT ARBEBTFT ARETET
(as previously
reporteq) (as restated)
(ZIFT 2 #) (FEE 5l)
Non-current assets ERBEE 1,062,905 708,662 1,771,567
Current assets TMENEE 107,716 75,796 83,
Current liabilities mEaE 363,096 151,469
Net current liabilities MBI EEFE 380
Total assets less current liabilities 423 &8 & &
Non-current liabilities FERBERE

Total e .
; RE
i
RS

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 “Z"ZHFERSE 1687



4 BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (Continued)

Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant
(Continued)

As at 1 January 2019

HENERI THEFSH (&

WiEEMER (&)

HR_F—NF—HF—H

Acquired

business

under

common
The Group control The Group

H#F

AEH ZHTH
BRI TS EE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT ARETT AR®BTR

(as previously
reported) (as restated)
CIETES ) (FEE )
Non-current assets FERBEE 1,111,672 731,548 1,843,220
Current assets MEEE 122,484 100,079 222 563
Current liabilities MEIEE 313,658 132,849 446,507
Net current liabilities MENE &R 191,174 32,770 223,944
Total assets less current liabilities #2E E R REIEE 920,498 698,778 1,619,276
Non-current liabilities JEREAaE 377,477 338,998 716,475
Total equity: ks

Share capital N 40,149 = 40,149
Reserves #E 502,338 359,780 862,118
Non-controlling interests RS 534 - 534
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
A1 F5 iR R MY 5E

4 BUSINESS COMBINATION UNDER 4 HREEGTHESSH @
COMMON CONTROL (Continued)
Acquisition of Quzhou Power Plant KEEEMNER (&)
(Continued)
The cash flows previously reported by the Group KEBRRERBEE_Z—NFE+A
for the year ended 31 December 2019 have been —t+—HIEFEZRERIKEES
restated to include the cash flows of Quzhou DURIEEBMNER ZIRERE 51587
Power Plant as set out below: wr
Acquired
business
under
common
The Group control The Group
HF
ZHTH
AEH B IR AEH
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARETRT
(as previously
reported) (as restated)
CUETESE) (#EE))
Net cash generated from RS TEFRIRE T
operating activities 124,850 93,758 218,608
Net cash used in REGEFTARE T
investing activities (8,315)
Net cash used in MBEBMARERE

financing activities
Net decrease in cash and ReRIREEEYRLD

cash equiva
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Revenue

The principal activities of the Group are the
development, operation and management of
power plants.

Revenue comprises volume tariff revenue,
capacity tariff revenue and revenue from
sales of heat.

- Volume tariff revenue represents
the sale of electricity to power grid
companies.

- Capacity tariff revenue represents
a subsidy income from power grid
companies, following a reduction in
the annual planned power generation
volume of the Group’s power plants for
supply to the power grid companies
and changes in the electricity tariff
policies applicable to the Group
since 2015, pursuant to the “Notice
Regarding the Trial Implementation
of Dual Tariff for Natural Gas Power
Generating Units in Zhejiang Province”
issued by Zhejiang Provincial Price
Bureau in June 2015.

- Revenue from sales of heat represents
the sale of heat to corporate entities.

Volume tariff revenue and revenue from sales
of heat are recognised upon the transfer of
products.

Capacity tariff revenue is recognised based
on the installed capacity and capacity tariff

on a monthly basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n‘7|- j- ?‘2 $E %E Mj- -LI

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 5 WmEkDWRSE @
(Continued)
(a) Revenue (Continued) (a) Wz (&)
(i) Disaggregation of revenue (i) Wats74E
Disaggregation of revenue from BRIZE@OENEREHN
contracts with customers by major Wi .

products is as follows:

2020 2019
—ECESE Ptk
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T WNE S
(Restated)
(45 E31))

Revenue from contracts with  EI[EEI#ERE B E155%
customers within the scope HEANER GO
of IFRS 15

Disaggregated by major products: % FEE R4 !

Electricity: B
Volume tariff revenue BEE2BEHWA 187,344
Capacity tariff revenue REEBEWA 357,849
545,193

Heat: £y
Revenue from sales of heat iH & 21 35,047

580,240

The Group’s customer base i
cludes only one
m transactions
d 10% of the Group’s
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting

The most senior executive management have
identified five operating segments, which are
the five power plants, namely:

° Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal
Power Co., Ltd.* (“Anji Power Plant”);

° Deneng Power Plant;

° Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas
Power Co., Ltd.;

o Zhejiang Puxing Bluesky Natural Gas
Power Co., Ltd.*; and

° Quzhou Power Plant
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

The most senior executive management
are of the view that these five operating
segments contribute to the entire revenue
of the Group and should be aggregated to
a single reportable segment of the Group,
power segment, for financial reporting
purpose as they have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of
nature of products, production processes,
the type or class of customers and the
regulatory environment. Accordingly, no
segmental analysis is presented.

All of the Group’s revenue is derived from
the volume tariff revenue, capacity tariff
revenue and revenue from sales of heat
in the PRC, and the principal non-current
assets employed by the Group are located
in the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis by
geographical segments has been provided
for the year.

n\7|'
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6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

6 BER®MATIEF

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/ BRIGATR AR, GTA) U TFIEE®
(crediting): FER

(@) Net finance costs

(a) MAFSRNABER

2020 2019
=t TN = s
RMB’000 RMB’000
A% PNSLESE

Interest income
Net foreign exchange gain

Finance income

Interest on interest-bearing
borrowings, consideration payable
and shareholder’s loan

Interest on lease liabilities

Total interest expense recognised
in profit or loss

Bank charges

Finance expenses

Net finance costs

(Restated)
(A= ZE 21))
FEWA (721) (742)
ShEE WL R VR RR (21,932) 7)
U A (22,653) (749)
AEEBEENRERK
REEDRFE
45,255
HESEMER 31
RIBm RN
A E B 4R%E 45,286
RITER 42
I ERE 45,328
B 75 i A 72 BB 44,579
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(b) Personnel costs

6

im e I I R MY L

PRISENRF (&
(b) EIMZ

2020 2019
b et D —E N

RMB’000 ERRIY/=Keo
UNCL:S gl AR TIT

(Restated)
(#EE )
Wages, salaries and other benefits e TERAEMET 32,102
Contribution to defined TE BR M RRET BIRYHR
contribution plans 2,796
34,898
The Group participates in pension funds 7 £ [ 2 5 AP 3 BT AR A B9 AR IR

organised by the PRC government.
According to the respective pension fund
regulations, the Group is required to pay
annual contributions. The Group remits
all the pension fund contributions to the
respective social security offices, which are
responsible for the payments and liabilities
relating to the pension funds. The Group has
no obligation for payment of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of employees
other than the contributions described
above.

T REEBRREEE  A&E
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B 2ERASHR MEILFR
MERAXERASHBNLR
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6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 6 PMRREIER @)
(b) BEIZ (&)

(b) Personnel costs (Continued)

The Group also operates a defined
contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees employed by the Group in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 6 PMRREIEFR &)
(c) Other items (c) EHfthAH

2020 2019
k- k- 320 T — | F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT PN B
(Restated)
(#EE )

Net loss on disposal of property, HEYE - -BE&
plant and equipment REBETER 1,454
Depreciation charge (note 12) TERSZ (WaE12)
— Owned property, plant and —-BBEYE -BEM
equipment B 88,872
- Right-of-use assets —ERAEEE
- land use rights — T E AR 1,698
- Right-of-use assets —EAEEE
— other properties —Htp 349
Amortisation i
— Intangible assets (note 13) —\#REEE (313) 676
Expense relating to short-term leases E243 HRFH & K H fth I 6778
and other leases with remaining BRZZE—-—hE+=AH
lease term ended on or before —+—HBx%zFiEHz
31 December 2019 HEBRNMAX
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEM AN =
- audit services — 2R TS
- other services —H AR
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7 OTHER INCOME 7 Hfthk A
2020 2019
“EEF e yiies
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PN B
(Restated)
(ACEZ)
Government grants (i) B 478 B i) 6,992
Rent concessions received (i) B URHE & TRk (i) s
6,992

Government grants represented
unconditional government grants of
RMB1,826,000 (2019: RMB®6,628,000)
awarded to the Group and the amortisation
of deferred government grants of

BEEMESEE S 25+
BZ+—BLEEERFHAEEN
4 {6 14 BT 4 B A\ R 51,826,000
7T (ZE—NF | AK¥6,628,000
70) R iH IR BURT f A A R I

RMB364,000 during the year ended 31 364,000t (ZE—HNF : AR
December 2020 (2019: RMB364,000). 364,0007T) °
(i)  During the year ended 31 December 2020, (i) MRBEEZZEZZEF+A=1+—

the Group received rent concessions of
RMB281,000 in the form of a discount on
fixed payments of an office building rental
contract.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8 IFEEZXRAMFAER
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a)

Income tax in the consolidated

gli'l PN
i =

RA 75 i 2= MY X

(a) REHEHMRABIMERE:

statement of profit or loss represents:

Current tax BENER#RIE

PRC Corporate Income Tax FRE PR

Under/(over)-provision in respect DEFFEERERRE/
of prior years (HBEEEH)

Deferred tax EIEFRIE

Origination and reversal of BRI EBENESE KD
temporary differences

Total income tax expense in the FEB@mKRN
consolidated statement of PSRz 48 %8

profit or loss

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 “Z"ZHFERE 1779

—E_EHE

AR®BT

2019

—E-hEF
RMB’000
AREFTT
(Restated)
(#SE31))

38,326




8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8 IZEEZXRAMFFMER @
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(@) Income tax in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents:
(Continued)

()  Pursuant to the rules and regulations
of the Cayman lIslands, the Group is
not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman lIslands.

(i) No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
has been made as the Group did not
have any assessable profits subject to
Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years
ended 31 December 2020 and 31
December 2019.

(iliy The provision for PRC Corporate
Income Tax is based on the respective
Corporate Income Tax rates applicable
to the subsidiaries located in the PRC
as determined in accordance with
the relevant income tax rules and
regulations of the PRC.

According to the Corporate Income Tax
Law of PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in
the PRC are subject to the unified tax
rate of 25%.

The PRC Corporate Income Tax Law
and its relevant regulations impose a
withholding tax at 10%, unless reduced
by a tax treaty or arrangement, for
dividend distributions out of the PRC
from earnings accumulated from 1
January 2008. Undistributed earnings
generated prior to 1 January 2008 are
exem >0 1rom s N WITNNOIAINC
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(iD

(i)

(a) REHEHMRAMFRERE: (@

REFSEENRAURER
rEBBABWERNREH
SIS -

WE-SE-S£+-8
=S+—BRI®—AF+Z
A=+—ALEE xEEL
AL (78 B0 B B RIS I 0
FERAR R - 03t TR B
RIS

METERMIRBEHEDER
TENBARNSBERNE
FPREMME (IR EIE R
FREMMRARERERE) 5t
Bo

BETECERERE SEE
hEN B AT ERRES— B
25%°

PEEXFREREREBRBAER
ME  BRIFEM BRI N 2 M0
B BB TN NE-—RB—HiEE
DR BRENEFFEHIRED
KB FA0%M TR -1
T2 NE—_HB—HZAELENR

Ik 25 1 A % 24 S 30 A Ut T TR 40



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

RERAREHENRERZAS
st FIE AR

2020 2019
ZECEE PmEyik
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr WNEL S
(Restated)
Cig=g 7))

8 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 8 KEETERANAMER @
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense (b)
and accounting profit at applicable tax
rate:
Profit before taxation PR B A

Notional tax on profit before taxation, &R A& FHIZ ER

PN

171,352 150,858
1A

41,994 41,900
mE 387 277
518

403 2

=7
[n]

(1,300)

177
gl

calculated at the rates applicable to 12 HRIE = AV HF)
profits in the countries concerned MEFE
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 7~ 8] #1#3 B % A9 R 75
Tax effect of unused tax losses FETDN AR ERIE
not recognised NIRBEE
Tax effect of prior years’ unrecognised & &h 81T F E KR
temporary differences utilised BREBENRBEEE (2,587)
Recognition of previously unrecognised F& 53 4 Bl 2k FE 52 A8
deductible temporary differences A0 B R 1 E R
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BEEEEELRE,
(HBEE )
Withholding tax on profits retained by F & i /B A SR & &

PRC subsidiaries FEIAR

8,604

47,678
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9 DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to
section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Wei Junyong
Mr. Gu Genyong

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Tse Chi Man
Mr. Yao Xianguo
Mr. Yu Wayne W.

HES
BHERE
BRALE

BUFYTES
HENFRE
BhrERE
ARELE

182 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED &

Directors’
fee

£k
RMB'000

AE#TR

EEME

RIBEEBABRGISEI8IMNIFR AT (K
BEENDEN RAFHKRENES
M=

Year ended 31 December 2020
HE-Z-SE+-A=+—HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits  Discretionary scheme
in kind bonuses  contributions Total
e RMR
B RETEL  BHHER #zt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTR AEBTR AEBTR AEBTR




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

R M HARM

DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION (Continued) 9 EEME ®
Year ended 31 December 2019
HE_Z-NE+_A=+—HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Discretionary scheme
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Total
HE ERR
EENE EMFzE HEBTEA  RAGEIER st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARETR AR®Tr ARETR ARKTR
Executive Directors HiTES
Mr. Wei Junyong BHBLE = = = & S
Mr. Gu Genyong BRXEE - 505 316 54 875
Non-executive Directors ERITES
Mr. Li Jinguan FER%E
(resigned on 29 July 2019) HZB—-NE
tAZ+ABED - - - = =
Mr. Zhang Lianghua REERE
(resigned on 29 July 2019) RZB—NE
tAZ+AB#A) = = = = =
Independent non-executive Directors ~ BUFHITEE
Mr. Tse Chi Man HEXRE 176 - - - 176
Mr. Yao Xianguo HhERIESE 176 = s = 176
Mr. Yu Wayne W. nREBEE 176 - - - 176

528

No emoluments were paid by the Group during
the year to Directors in connection with their
retirement from employment with the Group, or
i lirector’s emolument
e year ended 31
rne by Shanghai Puxing
Wanxiang Group Corporation

indu

the Group.

aived their rig
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10

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments, one (2019: one) is the director
whose emolument is disclosed in note 9. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the

10 &RE#FAL

BB = 4B ZEWN T

other four (2019: four) individuals are as follows:

Wages, salaries and other benefits
Discretionary bonuses
Contributions to defined contribution plan

2020

—ECEH

RMB’000

AR%Fr

e TEREMET 1,452
BIBTEAL 537
TE B AR T BT 71

The emoluments of the four (2019: four)
individuals with the highest emoluments are within

the following bands:

M= F AT AER -

HK$0 - HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000

2020
- o 3. 2
Number of
individuals
A
Z A 7T — 1,000,000 7T
1,000,001 75
—1,500,0007%8 75

No emoluments were paid by the Group during
the year to the five highest paid employees in
connection with their retirement from employment

with the Group, or inducement to join.
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Mo

rEFLLESHFALH —% (ZF
—NE I —%) RES HINSIERK
o HMMA (CTE—AF WE) AL

2019
ZENE
RMB’000
ARETT

1,470
400
124

1,994

Mg (ZE—NFE R BafHALH

2019
“E—NF
Number of
individuals

A&

FR AEEBERLLESHEER
BB (R 23 0 B2 A & B AV SRRy R K S AT




11 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per
share is based on the profit attributable to
ordinary equity shareholders of the Company
of RMB124,190,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB105,219,000) and the weighted average
of 458,600,000 (2019: 458,600,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share was the same as
basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019
as there were no dilutive potential shares
during both years.

OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARM

11 &H

(a)

(b)

% & 7]

SRELXERF
EREABMNEBEREAADZ
BEDREEGLGEN AR K
124,190,0007¢ (Z2—h&F (&
%) . AR¥105,219,0007%)
REBTZERNOMEFTEH
458,600,000 (Z & —H F :
458,600,0000%) st & o

SRBERHN
HERBEE_ZE_Z24+°A4
=+t—BRZF-NAE+ZA
=+—BIEWMEFERNILEET
#ERG HERBEERFEGHR
BEABAMER -
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

12 YE- -BERRKRE

At 31 December 2020

R-E-BE+-A=t+-A

Accumulated depreciation and EsHiERH(ESE

impairment losses:
At 1 January 2019 (restated)

Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

Ko8-nE-A-R
Es)

£RER

£E40

At 31 December 2019 and
1 January 2020 (restated)

Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

R_%_$E-A-H
)

ENER

REZE

At 31 December 2020

RIE-EE+"A=1-H

Net book value:

At 31 December 2020

e -2 - o

At 31 December 2019 (estated) K -F—A%F

t-A=1-A &3

374,254

(08,882)
(10,938)
71

(109,649)
(10477)
108

(120,018)

254,236

264,696

1,803,314

(542,197)
(60,699)

(602,896)
(57,659)
537

(660,017)

1,233,207

1,276,109

1 86 PUXING ENERGY LMITED ZE2iERHIRAT

333,446

(165,561)
(16,508
2,710

(178,359)
(15,798)
853

(193,304)

140,142

17,098

(16,533)
(1727)
750

(17,510)
(759)
1,207

(17,06

773

2304
0.047)

(4,351)
(3,704)

(8,058

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) EREEZHER
Motor
vehicles, Right-
furniture, of-use
Buildings Major fixtures, Assets
and generator Other  equipment carried at  Assets under
plants  equipment  machineries :I;‘ o{fgh&rs cost  construction Total
71 A ‘.
IBHE RE\RER  HASIRN
BFREE #i Hfhia Ht  EREEE EEE L
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEEFT  ABBTn ARETn  ARETn ABETrn AREfn ARETn
Cost: A
At1 January 2019 (restated) ~ R-E-NE—PA—-H
(IBE5)) 374,832 1,878,190 326,966 17,009 63,200 3,174 2,663,371
Additions hE 4 - 2 1877 925 18,686 21,519
Transfer from assets under EREAREE
construction - 815 8,799 - - (9,614) -
Disposals EE (491) - (3,769) (843 - - (5,097)
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-nE+ZA=+-A
1 January 2020 (restated) kRZ2-2%-5-H
(iE3)) 374,345 1,879,005 332,029 18,043 64,125 12,246 2,679,793
Additions TE - - 1,551 325 7,648 9,141 18,665
Transfer from assets under BEATREE
construction 230 16,140 852 - (17,222) -
Disposals RE (321) (1,831) (986) (1,270) (1,668) (6,076)

2407 2,692,382

- 85T
- (90,919
. 3631

(012,765)
(88,396)
2,105

(998,456

63,718 2,497 1,693,926
59,774 12,246 1,767,028
B BEY



12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)
(b) Right-of-use assets

The analysis of the net book value of right-
of-use assets by class of underlying asset is

as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARM

(b) FEREEE

EERDFIWT

2020
—E-EHE

— T — TS

Note RMB’000
(G ARBTT

Leasehold land held for
own use, carried at
depreciated cost

Other properties leased for
own use, carried at
depreciated cost

FIFERAEE LM
RITE A iR

HEFB R HEAh
YD > BRI E R A
%8R (ii)
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12 ME -BERRKRE &)

ERAREENREFERERE

2019
—ENE
RMB’000
ARETFIT
(Restated)
(#EEZl))

58,896

878

59,774




12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

The analysis of expense items in relation
to leases recognised in profit or loss is as
follows:

12 ME- -BERRKRE &)

(b) EREEE &

REZHEINIEESEEMAXLE
BatraT :

2020 2019
ZEIEE [tk
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT BN -Swr
(Restatead)
(A= E51)

Depreciation charge of RIEFEEER Y RH
right-of-use assets by class of FREBEENERS
underlying asset:

Leasehold land held for own use FIEERMMEELH
Other properties leased HEEERN
for own use Hin

1,698

349

2,047

Interest on lease liabilities (note 6(a)) TAE&EF S (HizE6(a))
Expense relating to short-term BLZHATA & K R eRE R
leases and other leases with A ZE—NF

remaining lease term ended on +ZA=+—8%
or before 31 December 2019 ZHTEBZ EMBEE
BERENREX
COVID-19-related rent BUWERI2019B R kS
concessions received RIEREEE R

31

618

During the year, additions to right-of-use
assets were RMB7,648,000 (2019 (restated):
RMB925,000). This amount primarily related
to the capitalised lease payments payable
under new tenancy agreements.
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RERN AEFEAREEAAR
#%7,648,00070 (ZE—HF (BE
7)) : AR #925,0007T) 288+
EEMAEHEBE TNERCE
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Details of total cash outflow for leases and
the maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set
out in notes 17(c) and 22, respectively.

As disclosed in note 2(e), the Group has
early adopted the Amendment to IFRS 16,
Lease, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions,
and applies the practical expedient
introduced by the amendments to all eligible
rent concessions received by the Group
during the year. Further details are disclosed
in note 7(ii).

(i) Leasehold land held for own use

The Group holds several leasehold
lands, which lump sum payments were
paid to PRC government authorities,
with a lease period of 30 to 50 years
when granted. It carried at depreciated
cost and depreciation is charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the respective periods of the land
use rights.

(ii) Other properties leased for own

use

other p ulla

ug'tenancy
e leases typically run for
period of 3 to 5 years. Lease
ents are usually increased every ¢
or 5 years to reflect

'NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group has obtained the right to use 4

R M HARM

12 ME -BERRKRE &)

(b) EREEE (@)
HENHERHBRREERR
BY 2 H3 0 #f Z 5% 18 9 Bl & 51 1S Bt
5F17(c)k22°

MUK EE2(e)PiNEE  ZEBEER
SRMBEIFRI RS ERF165%
THE > 20198 X & mIGF 2 &=
B ZAERT 2 > i [A) A B2 B S F A9 LY
BNEEREERAEAESE
SIANBEREERD Z-E—FFHE
A PR 57 (ii) 382 28 o

(i) FEEHEHEELHY

7 & B 55 A BUIE 1) P B U
WPABAN —REMRNEAE
T R RAEAB0E50
FoZE T MIRITEMATIER
RifEZ Tt EAENER
FHUEREERB@mEXN
Ba o
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13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

13 EREE

Pollutant
emission
right Software Total
St ] tast
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANEEBT T ARET T ANEBET T
Cost: 07
At 1 January 2019 (restated) RZZ2—NE—HF—H
(= E7) 3,152 42 3,194
Additions wnE - - =
At 31 December 2019 R_E—N%F
(restated) +-B=+—H
(&%)
Additions nE
At 31 December 2020 AZETREF
+ZRA=+—H
Accumulated amortisation: St
At 1 January 2019 (restated) RZZ2—NE—HF—H
(&= (1,189) (7) (1,196)
Charge for the year FRNEHR 672) (4) 676)
At 31 December 2019 R_E—N%F
(restated) +-B=+—H
(&) (1,861) (1,872)
Charge for the year FNEA (607) (611)
At 31 December 2020 N TETEE
+ZB=+—H (2,468) (2,483)
Net book value: IREFE
At 31 December 2020 ATEEBE

At 31 December 2019
(restated)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 13 BELEE @)
The amortisation charge of RMB611,000 for the FREHEBAZ ARE611,000tE 5 A
year is included in “depreciation and amortisation” REBEmRANMTEREHE I P

in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

14 INVENTORIES 14 #F§8

2020 2019
SRl ==
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT PNLSEE

(Restated)

Cig=g 7))

Spare parts ihas 57,765
Materials and supplies Ykl Re (it e 1,040
Low value consumables BREEEER 280
59,085
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15

192 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of
subsidiaries which principally affected the results,
assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of
shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

15 REATNKRE

TREFFTEXE
HEEHNNBRATNFE FREER
Sh o R RIDEBRI B E B ©

rEBEE - BE

Percentage of
Place and date of eq“'ttgeag;':‘:?:y'e to Issued and
establishment/ p fully paid-up/
incorporation FARRERER A registered capital
Name of company FRIL/ SEMAG AL Direct Indirect BRTRAR/ Principal activity
RA%HE RAH g &S
Puxing Tian (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% - HK$193,663,941/ Investment holding
(Puxing Tian”) 26 June 2008 Not applicable
ZEX (B BRAF (BEX)) & 193,663,9413870,/ REZR
ZEEN\E TER
RAZ+RA
Puxing Xing (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% - HK$98,844,399/ Investment holding
(Puxing Xing”) 26 June 2008 Not applicable
ZER (BB BRAT (BER) & 98,844,399% 7T,/ REER
ZESN\E TER
RAZ+RA
Puxing Neng (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% - HK$75,624,511/ Investment holding
(‘Puxing Neng”) 26 June 2008 Not applicable
22w (B8 BRAD (B2 & 75,624 51187,/ REER
ZEEN\E TER
RAZ+RA
Puxing Ji (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% - HK$1/ Investment holding
2 September 2008 Not applicable
ZEE (BB BRAR i 181/ RERR
ZEEN\E TER
NAZH
Zhejiang Puxing Bluesky Natural Gas The PRC - 100% US$17,171,400/ Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (i 15 December 2004 US$17,171,400
HIEEERAREEBRAF) HE 17,171,400% 7/ &3
“ZZmE 17,171, 400% 7%
+ZA+&H
Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas The PRC - 100% US$16,660,000/ Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (i 6 January 2005 US$16,660,000
MIBEREAREEERAH) HE 16,660,000% 7,/ g
ZE2%5f 16,660,000% 7%
—RA7H

EEREBARAR




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

15 RBRABNKRE @)

(Continued)
Percentage of
Place and date of eq"'ttgeag;:‘:t:l:’yle to Issued and
establishment/ p fully paid-up/
incorporation BARRERERR registered capital
Name of company FR3L/ M AL I Direct Indirect BERTRER/ Principal activity
PR RAH B ik &S TEEH
Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas The PRC = 100% US$18,408,710/ Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (i) 18 August 2004 US$18,408,710
MIEEEEARETERAF HE 18,408,710% 7/ ¥E
“E2EMENATIR 18,408, 710% 7
Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal The PRC = 100% US$46,011,933/ Power generation and
Power Co., Ltd. () 25 February 2011 US$46,011,933 heat supply
BE (28 MBEAEBRAH) HE 46,011,933%7/ BRMH
“E——&"A”+1AH 46,011,933% Tt
Wenling Juneng Wind Power The PRC = 68% RMB4,000,000/ Power generation
Generation Co., Ltd. (i) 3 July 2014 RMB50,000,000 (under design and
planning stage)
BERERNEEERAF) HE AR 4,000,007,/ 1R
“2-MEtA=H A 50,000,000 (TRt AR Bl ER)
Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal The PRC = 100% RMB300,000,000/ Power generation and
Power Co., Ltd. (i) 30 November 2011 RMB300,000,000 heat supply
ENEEREREERARW) HE AR %300,000,0007z,/ B R
“2—%+-B=+AH AR 300,000,000

i Wholly foreign-owned enterprise established i

under the PRC law with limited liability

i:  Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise i

established under the PRC law with limited

liability

Limited liabili

RIBFPEERRINIIEBEBER

REEAHE

AR P B R AR A

REMEAT
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R B 5 K H Atk 1A

16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 16
Trade receivables FEUL B 5 =18
Bills receivable FEUL Z 45
Prepayments AR
Other receivables H g s IE

All of the trade and other receivables are expected
to be recovered or recognised as expense within
one year.

At 31 December 2020, aging analysis of trade
receivables of the Group based on the invoice
date is as follows:

2020
—g-=%

— T —

RMB’000
ARETR

2019
—E-NF
RMB’000
AREFT
(Restated)
(A E )

59,347

1,203
2,506

63,056

FIERKE S kEMPRIBEBRA N —F

ALER

ATER =

N — ==

T

Within 1 month — @A R
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F+ZR=+—H F&&H
FEWR 8 5 IE1%2 % = B HAFTfERY IR B

2020
—E_EH

RMB’000
AREF

2019
—E-nE
RMB’000
ARETIT
(Restated)
(#=E51))

59,347




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(a)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

17 RERREFEVMUREMTEE
MmER
(a) RERREFEMEE:

2020 2019
“ECET ks
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR PN A

(Restated)
Cig=g 7))
Cash and cash equivalents in REEHBRARE
the consolidated statement of FEREAEXRNEETRK
financial position and REEEY
consolidated statement of
cash flows 131,964 61,371
Reconciliation of liabilities arising (b) MEIFBHEEERFHIER
from financing activities
The table below details changes in the TREIMEFTEBMEELRE

Group’s liabilities from financing activities,
including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are
liabilities for which cash flows were, or future
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s

consolidated statement of cash flows as
cash flows from financing activities.

BEZEFHFB BERERIFR
T MEETHELEZEBERIE
HREMREERKAKRKRERE
BRAEEFRERERERDE
ARMEBEIHELEZRERENE
Bo g
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RERREEBYUREMIREE
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION MER &
(Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising (b) MEIFBELEEGEHK @)

from financing activities (Continued)

Interesting-
bearing Consideration Shareholder’s Lease
borrowings payable loan liabilities Total
tREE EE BRREM HEaMR At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTR ARBTR AREBTR ARETR ARETR®
(LI CRE)] (note 20) (note 18) (note 22)
(Ft&£19) (Ht&k20) (Hsk18) (Mrak22)

At 1 January 2020 AZECEE
(restated) —B—AB (B&5)) 703,181 135,075 839,085

Changes from financing HEREHEZEH .

cash flows:
Capital element of lease EAREREN

rentals paid Nt - - (2,437) (2,437)
Proceeds from new loans ¥ﬁETAZFJﬂ%$’K 410,000 - - 410,000
Repayment of loans BEER (330,213) (24,337) - (354,550)
Payment for acquisition of  Ft UL EIEHITHY

Quzhou Power Plant BNERIR

under common control (50,000) (50,000)

Total changes from financing mﬂéfﬁ
cash flows ] ) (50,000) (24,337) (2,437)

Other adjustments:

Exchange adjustments ER (8,718) (8,115) (16,833)
Increase in lease liabilitles ~ EREF] L HEEZMA

from entering into new HE&aE

leases during the year ] 7,396
Net increase/(decrease) i~ FETF| BEIL Y

accrued interest expense  E1E0,/ (A 3,611 (11,219) (6,668)
Increase in consideration ~ FEfTAEEM

payable 355,851 355,851

At 31 December 2020 R-E_S&E
+-HB=+-H 775,190 309,462 ’ : 1,181,844

o y . .
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising
from financing activities (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

17 RERREFEMUREMTEE

MER @)

(b) MEFBEEGMGBEHEK @)

Interesting-
bearing Shareholder’s Lease
borrowings loan liabilities Total
HERE REREX HEER st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT
(note 19) (note 18) (note 22)
(FizE19) (MiE18) (MizE22)
At 1 January 2019 RZE—h&F
(restated) —RA—H (&E5) 917,455 126,227 425 1,044,107
Changes from financing BMEREHEZEE .
cash flows:
Capital element of lease BRI THEHRSH
rentals paid EeNail - - (278) (278)
Proceeds from new loans ~ HTEHZFif83UE 80,000 - - 80,000
Repayment of loans BREM (296,500) - - (296,500)
Total changes from financing MER & HEZ
cash flows HEMEE (216,500) - (278) (216,778)
Other adjustments: HitizA%
Exchange adjustments ERAE 2,226
Increase in lease liabilities & RE ] LA EEMNH
from entering into new HESREEM

leases during the year
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 17 RERREFEYUREMIRE

OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION mak @)

(Continued)

(c) Total cash outflow for leases (c) HEZIRENHLLE
Amounts included in the consolidated MEESFAGZERERERNE
statement of cash flows for leases comprise BUT
the following:

2020
—E-EH

— T — TS

RMB’000
ARETR

Within operating cash flows STAKERERE
Within financing cash flows SFARMBERERE

>Iél(l\‘:
a8
2

These amounts relate to the following:

A

2020
—E_EE

RMB’000
ARETR

Lease rentals paid EfNHEERS
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2019
—E-NEF
RMB’000
ARETFIT
(Restated)
(AEEZ)

563
278

841

SR RRENTIHERR !

2019
“E—hNE
RMB’000
AR®ETT
(Restateqd)
(#= &%)

841




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18 SHAREHOLDER’S LOAN

im e I I R MY L

18 BREEX

PN o
EAFE

Principal amount
Interest payable

2020 2019
t et 2O —F—NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
LRl AKETIT
91,281 123,004
123 12,071
91,404 135,075

As at 31 December 2020, the outstanding
principal amount of shareholder’s loan due
to Puxing International Limited (“Puxing
International”), the immediate parent company
of the Company, was HK$108,457,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB91,281,000) (31
December 2019: HK$137,315,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB123,004,000)), bearing interest
at 4.9% per annum.

During the year, the Company early repaid partial
of the shareholder’s loan with principal amount of
HK$28,858,000 (equivalent to RMB24,337,000)
and the related interests. The remaining
outstanding principal amount and related interest
are repayable on 30 December 2022.

RZEZEF+-/A=+—8EfH
AATEESASNZEERAKEEREAT
(TEEEE) NAEEREERLAS
87108,457,0008 70 MEERHVUAR
#91,281,0007T) (ZZ2—hE+H
=-+—H :137,315,000% 7T (HBE®
#“ AR %123,004,0007T) ) » EEF =X
4.9%5t 8 o

FRARFAERAMEZETBOEE
53%28,858,0005%7_5 (BERARE
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19 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

19 FEfEE

At 31
December
2020

iy
- o 3. 3
+=8
=+—H
RMB’000
ARETT

Unsecured loans from related AR R = 5 )
parties (i)

Unsecured bank loans guaranteed HEES RN
by related parties (ii) IR IRIT E J()

444,445

330,745

775,190

Reconciliation to the consolidated #&8MEIR AR ZEIR :

statement of financial position:

Current liabilities mEas
Non-current liabilities ERHEB

274,440
500,750

775,190

()  Unsecured loans from related parties as at
31 December 2020 represented loans and
accrued interest expense from Wanxiang
Finance of RMB364,445,000 (31 December
2019 (restated): RMB32,000,000) and loans
from Shanghai Puxing of RMB80,000,000

(31 December 2019 (restated):

RMB217,431,000), which borne interest at

4.35%-4.8925% per annum (31 December

2019 (restated): 0-4.75% pe
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At 31
December
2019

n
—EhE
+=A
==E
RMB’000
ARETFT
(Restated)
(K& E %))

249,431

453,750

434,431
268,750

703,181

RZE-_EF+_-_HA=+—HHK
EILFEABE A ERIEXBERM
KNERKESFIEAIAREK
364,445,00050 (ZE—HEFE+Z
BA=Z+—8 (8F7F) : A\R#
32,000,00070) U KK H gL

e AR #80,000,0007T (Z &

- —hAFE+=B=+—H (KE7)) :
431,0007T) > ETH#EF

=5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
(Continued)

(it

The bank loans and accrued interest
expenses as at 31 December 2020 of
RMB54,081,000 (31 December 2019:
RMB119,500,000) and RMB276,664,400
(31 December 2019 (restated):
RMB334,250,400) were guaranteed by
China Wanxiang Holding Co., Ltd. (“China
Wanxiang”), the ultimate controlling
company of the Company, and Wanxiang
Group respectively. The bank loans borne
an interest rate of 4.9% per annum (2019
(restated): 4.9% per annum) and are
repayable semi-annually till 28 February
2022 and 28 November 2022 respectively.

The bank loans are subject to the fulfilment
of financial covenants relating to certain
financial ratios of Anji Power Plant and
Quzhou Power Plant respectively, which are
commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. As at 31 December
2020 and 31 December 2019, none of these
covenants were breached.

n\7|'

LR E e

19 FEEE @

(it

RZE_EF+_-_HF=+—HHW
RITERMEFFERIARKE
54,081,0007c (ZE—hE+_4H
=+—H : AR #¥119,500,0007T)
EAREE276,664,4007T (ZZE—H,
E+"HA=+—H &E7) : AR
#334,250,40070) DRI B R EE
BERBRAE ((FE&EM)) (K
EENRAEZERAT) RERER
BR-ZFRTEREFEANZEL.9%
(Z2—NFE (BEY) | FH=H
4.9%) stEO W EABHFFEE—R
BEE " E__#-_B-_+N\BXK
B _F#+—HBZ+N BBl

BERTERARERD YRR
EERR N TS TR

BB RS B I HUR
FRRETHEBEIIINEER

R T _FTF+_A=+—H
RZF-NF+ZB=+—H'&%
FRNEEIER
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20 CONSIDERATION PAYABLE

20

EAE

Current RN HA
Non-current JEBNHR

According to the Share Purchase Agreement,
Deneng Power Plant should pay RMB50,000,000
of the Final Consideration to Shanghai Puxing
within ten business days from the date of
completion of the Acquisition (the “First
Payment”). The outstanding Final Consideration
(i.e., the Final Consideration minus First Payment)
bears a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum
and is payable by Deneng Power Plant in three
instalments in the manner set out in the Share
Purchase Agreement.

The First Payment of RMB50,000,000 was fully
paid in October 2020, and the outstanding
Final Consideration of RMB100,000,000,
RMB100,000,000 and RMB105,850,628.92
together with related interest expenses shall be
paid by Deneng Power Plant to Shanghai Puxing
on 8 October 2021, 2022 and 2023 respectively.

202 PUXING ENERGY LMITED ZE2iERHIRAT

_2020 2019
b et N —E N
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARR®TR BNELAE

101,181 -

208,281 -

309,462 -
REREBR G BEBERANKE

FI83 ‘ilJEliqu—I-@M%Elmr‘]J:@E
2% 4 AR 150,000,000t REAE
(MEEMM) - RKXNEERE BI&
RAERBEENR BEEFHK5%5t
B IR EAEERRIZ R0 BB B 175 P 8l
WA =8

BEMNRARKES50,000,0007TE R
TECEFE+AREENA O OMARE
100,000,0007t ~ A R #100,000,0007C
& AR #105,850,628.92 MRk &
,Wtf‘f@mﬁl%a%u S BHEESK
DR B —F - ZEZFR T
_=E+RANHBLEBEEX (T




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 21 ERNEBSKREMNRIE

2020 2019

=t =t —= ha
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETE PNLESS

(Restated)
(#EE )
Trade payables eI B 5718 1,468
Other payables and accrued expenses H &I RIA R EHHE X 65,139
66,607
As at 31 December 2020, the aging analysis of N _E T EFE+_B=+—H ' K&EH
trade payables of the Group based on the invoice BB ZHRIB%EZEHBFENRE D
date, is as follows: R
2020 2019
ZEIEE i toykcs
RMB’000 RMB’000
NS AR
(Restated)
(#&E %))
Within 3 months —EBEAN

Over 3 months but less than 6 months B@ =@ B/~xEA8 A
Over 6 months but less than 1 year BB /NESB—4
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22 LEASE LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2020, the lease liabilities were
repayable as follows:

22 HE&R
A _E_TE+_RB=+—H EEMH
Ea/BWT

2020 2019
STy = =
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT PN
(Restated)
(#CEZ))

Within 1 year —FR
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFERN
After 2 years but within 5 years MERBEAREERN

829

23 DEFERRED REVENUE

S
&
=
Bk

23

2020 2019
—ECEF Pl ik
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PN B
(Restated)
(#EEZ)

Government grants IS #e B

11,735

The government grants are recognised as income
over the periods necessarily to match them with
the related costs of assets constructed which they
are intended to compensate over the periods and

in the proportion in which depreciation on those
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 24 BREMBRRARANME
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current taxation in the consolidated (a) ZFEMFBIKRRABEVEAIRIASS :
statement of financial position
represents:

2020 2019
—EZEE pmtafas
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETx PNELE ST

(Restated)
(#&E2))
Balance at 1 January ®—A— B4R 10,934
Provision for PRC Corporate FRPBETEMESREE
Income Tax for the year 38,864 38,202
Transferred from deferred tax DR EREBIRIERIE
upon distribution of dividends 29,810 3,500
Corporate Income Tax paid BN EEMER (59,376) (39,595)
Balance at 31 December R+ZB=+—HW4EH 22,339 13,041
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) BREZHNEERESERERE
recognised:
Reconciliation to the consolidated RSB RRZEHIR

statement of financial position

2020 2019
—E-_2s Bl Sk
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB Tt WNEL S
(Restated)
(ACEZ)

sets BAﬁAﬁﬁkﬂkR%Eﬁ%E’J
e consolidated RIEIRIEE &
of financial position - 2,843
ed tax liabilities - RERE
ognised in the consolidated
statement of financial p (16,433)

(13,590)
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 24 REMBRRERANAER @
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)
(c) Movement of each component of (c) EBEREEERGEZSERDS
deferred tax assets and liabilities Ry Eh
The component of deferred tax assets/ FRARGEVTBERRTRERINE
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated IERIBEE,/ (B8F) REZFHNM
statement of financial position and the N
movements during the year are as follows:
Withholding
Property, tax on profits
Property, plant and retained
plantand  equipment- by the
equipment- other  Government Group’s PRC
Deferred tax arising from depreciation  adjustments grants  subsidiaries Total
HEE
nE BER  WEBER FEMEAR
B it e
EEAUTREMRLRE -fE  -Hit#ER B R bEEIL s
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETr ARETn ARBTz ARETx ARETR
At 1 January 2019 (restated) RZB-NE—B—H (KE7) (5,629) 1,608 3,026 (29,651) (30,646)
Recognised in consolidated statement RSB H KD
of profit or loss (1,192) 901 @1 (7,058) (7,440)
Transferred from deferred tax liablities 2 TkREREEEERELE
upon distribution of dividends = = = 3,500 3,500
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January  RZZ-A&E+-B=+-Hk
2020 (restated) “E-F5-5-A (&) (6,821) 2,509 2,935 (33,209) (34,586)
Recognised in consolidated statement &5 5B H KD
of profit or loss (1,350) 1,232 (92) (8,604) (8,814)
Transferred from deferred tax liabilities kR EBESEERELE
upon distribution of dividends - - - 29,810 29,810
At 31 December 2020 R-B-BF+-A=+-H (6,171) 3,741 2,843 (12,003) (18,590

As at 31 December 2020, deferred tax
liabilities of RMB12,003,000 (2019:

would be pay:
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RMB33,209,000) have been recognised in
connection with the W|thhold|ng tax tha

S E_TFL+_H=+—H’EB
P2 & B R Bt 8 A B] IR B i A
: Ik T {5 B9 78 10 70 7 50 3R 3
#12,003,0007 (—
D9,0007T) ©



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24

R M HARM

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 24 BREMBRRARABNAEFR @)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(Continued)

(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised (d) KREZHELERIEEE
Deferred tax assets have not been BARMUATEERDRELERIEE
recognised in respect of the following items, B RERAKABERRKEZRR
because it is not probable that future taxable A AR AEENFBBEN o

profit will be available against which the
Group can use the benefits therefrom.

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Z¥_E¥+-BA=1+—-H “E-NE+ZA=1+—H
Gross Tax Gross Tax
amount effect amount effect

] REXE G RBRE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
W-LEv PN L eyl ARETT  ARETR

Deductible temporary differences AR ERELE 82,838 20,710 94,659 23,665
Tax losses RIBEE 4,202 913 1,938 484

87,040 21,623 96,697 24,149
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)

(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised
(Continued)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations
in the mainland China and Hong Kong, the
unrecognised tax losses at the end of the
reporting period will expire in the following

24

,.\.,

\7|'

(d)

BMBRRARANAER @

RERNBEREBEEE (@

BiFPE Rt EENERRA
KRR BB ERARBORERDR
BEER R UTEMEI

years:
2020 2019
—ETE ity
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr PNEL:SwT
2020 —ETEF 976
2021 —EF—F 786
2022 —=E-= 168
2023 — == =
2024 :%:EE 8
2025 —ETEF -
Unexpired* KB =
1,938

The tax losses under Hong Kong tax jurisdiction can
be utilised against the future taxable profits derived
from Hong Kong by the relevant entity, and do not
expire under current tax legislation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e M B IR AR M EE

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(a) Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and
closing balances of each component of the
Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the

25 B HERRKRE
(a) HEmBRZEH

FEBGGEDZSBOFNEF
REFZHRENGEREDES
Ko X REER B D FHRF

consolidated statement of changes in equity. RKZEHFHBUWT -
Details of the changes in the Company’s
individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out
below:
The Company ¥ 37|
Share Share  Contributed Capital  Translation Accumulated Total
capital premium surplus reserve reserve losses equity
Bx  RHGE SARER Bzl EREE  ZHEB Bn
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
W ARETT ARBTrn ARETR AR®ETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2019 RZE-hE—-B—-BNER 40,149 79,737 358,044 26,065 (2,815  (221,246) 279,934
Changes in equity for 2019: ZE-hEERES.
Profit for the year FRET - - - - - 13,881 13,881
Other comprehensive income Hinz2@EkA - - - - 186 - 186
Total comprehensive income FRZERAES
for the year - - - - 186 13,881 14,067
Dividends approved in respect of B EREERE
previous year 25(d)(ii) = (14,097) = = = = (14,097)
Balance at 31 December 2019  WZE—-hE
+ZB=+—-HILER 40,149 65,640 358,044 26,065 (2,629) (207,365)

Share
capital
2
RMB’000
AEBTR

% 40,149
ZEITEERER:
ERER

Ef2EHEA

FR2EKA

40,149

Share
premium
R fpiEME
RMB’000

AEBTR

65,640

(16,537)

49,103

Contributed Capital Translation Accumulated Total

surplus reserve reserve losses equity

BARR AsHB  ESHEE  RHER Bikn
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEBTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR

358,044 26,065 (2,629)  (207,365) 279,904

- 185264 185,264
(3,336) - (3,336)

(3336) 185264 181,928

(16,537)

358,044 (5965  (22101) 445,205
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(Continued)

(b) Share capital

(c)

25

Authorised:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

EE

SREE0I0ETZEER

BEXREERRE @

(b) Bes

2020
—ECEE

No. of

shares

Rir#E

1,000,000,000

No. of
shares
Ordinary shares,
issued and fully paid kii#e
BiEkR
BEIRMR
At 1 January R—B—H 458,600,000
At 31 December ®+ZB=+—-H 458,600,000
Reserves
(i) Share premium
The application of the share premium
account is governed by the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands.
(ii) Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the amount
allocated to the unexercised equity
component of convertible bonds issued
by the Company in the previous years.

21 0 PUXING ENERGY LIMTED ZE22ARA

2020
ZECEE
Amount
k]
HK$’000
TERT

45,860

45,860

Amount
equivalent to

E3 RS
RMB’000
ARBTR

40,149

2019
“E-hE
No. of
Amount shares Amount
=8 LGl &85
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FET
WKL 1,000,000,000 100,000
2019
ZB-n&
No. of Amount
shares Amount  equivalent to
RAHE &8 2BEAER
HK$'000 RMB'000
TET ARETR
458,600,000 45,860 40,149
458,600,000 45,860 40,149

40,149

(c) f&f&

() BREBHE

(i)

R aBRNERAZRSE
SREERE -

BEHfE

BEXxREEREAQRTDNBESF
EETZABRESFHRT
RO EDEHEER -




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rk e

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(Continued)

(c) Reserves (Continued)

(iii) Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents:

(@)

the excess of the aggregate of
paid-in capital of the subsidiaries
comprising the Group pursuant
to a reorganisation completed
in June 2009 for the listing (the
“Reorganisation”) of the Group
over the consideration paid by
the Company, representing the
nominal value of the shares issued
by the Company in exchange
thereof; and

the adjustment of elimination of
paid-in capital of Quzhou Power
Plant with the Consideration
in relation to the Acquisition
(business combination under
common control) completed on 30
September 2020.

(iv) Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares of

e Company in exche

Puxing Neng, Puxing Xi g and Puxin

sets of Puxing
g and Puxing Tian at
of the Reorganisation over the
al value of the share issued &

n\7|'

(c) fEtR

BEXREERRE @

(iii) EHEE

Gt

(@ HAEEBETHEBELQIR
BREER_ZTTAFE
NBEMLEHREmRZER

(ME#4) BERMRELR
BEBBEAATFTAE
(BD &2 B) 15 2 XA Pl

BTRONEE) ¥
§E°

LB _—_ZE-FEFH A8
—t+tBERHNWESEE
(EEEHTHEBS
) BRI B 35N
BRI HEE
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(Continued)

(c) Reserves (Continued)

(v) Statutory surplus reserve

Statutory surplus reserves were
established in accordance with the
relevant PRC rules and regulations
and the articles of association of those

25 BRHERRE @

(c) R =)

v)

ZEBEFI#HE

TERBRERRELEAAE
AR E R AR UKREREM
YHNAEEETSABNA
BERMBR  EEREL
BREIFEIMEARNS0%

companies comprising the Group
which are established in the PRC until
the reserve balance reached 50% of
their registered capital. Appropriations
to the reserves were approved by the
respective board of directors.

For the entity concerned, statutory
surplus reserves can be used to make
good previous years’ losses, if any,
and may be converted into capital
in proportion to the existing equity
interests of investors, provided that the
balance after such conversion is not
less than 25% of the registered capital.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 BXR - #EKRKE #&)
(Continued)
(d) Dividends d B2
(i) Dividends payable to equity () FANEMELFFEZRER
shareholders of the Company £

attributable to the year

2020 2019

=t TN —= o
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ETR PNLEST

Final dividend proposed after REHHABEIREN
the reporting date of HK$0.10  FRHIR E&EAR0.108 T

(2019: HK$0.04) per share (ZE—NF :0.0487T) 16,667
The final dividend proposed after the R EPRBERIKZENRIR
end of the reporting period has not RETEPNBREARERS
been recognised as a liability at the end Bf&e
of the reporting period.
(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) FEERHLEI ST (T8I E 1%
shareholders of the Company R REL—KEE

attributable to the previous ®Re
financial year, approved and paid
during the year

2020 2019
—ECEg Bk

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr WNEL S

ividend in respect of
he previous financial yeal
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(Continued)

(e) Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when
managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain
a balance between the higher equity
shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound
capital position, and makes adjustments to
the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure
on the basis of a net debt-to-total capital
ratio. For this purpose, net debt is defined
as total debt (which includes all interest-
bearing borrowings, shareholder’s loan,
consideration payables and lease liabilities,
as shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as
equity attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company, as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position, plus net debt.

In order to maintain or adjust the ratio, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares,
return capital to shareholders, raise new debt
financing or s S

D1 A PUXNGENERGY LMITED ZE(E2ARA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 BXREERERES @)
(Continued)
(e) Capital management (Continued) (e) BEXER &)
The Group’s net debt-to-capital ratio at 31 RIEZEFERZIZE—AF+Z
December 2020 and 2019 was as follows: B=+—H A"EENFEEER
EEERWIT

<R LT T8 31 December
2020 2019

+_ﬁ +=A

=+-g [

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
i 5E ARBFR ARBFTT

(Restated)
(AZE5))
Current liabilities: mEAaE
Interest-bearing borrowings SREER 19 274,440 434,431
Consideration payable ERRE 20 101,181 =
Lease liabilities HEaE 22 2,000 486
377,621 434,917
Non-current liabilities: ERFEE
Shareholder’s loan REER 18 91,404 135,075
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 19 500,750 268,750
Consideration payables eI AME 20 208,281 =
Lease liabilities HE&R 22 3,788 34
—
Total debts (Pt 1,181,844
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B RERIBEEEY (131,964) | =

BEB : _- 1,049,880

yequity  ARE M Hﬁﬁéfﬁwﬁﬁfﬁ
Jompany — 651,200

Net debt

-t S 1,701,080
e
debt-to-total capi | 61.72%

Neither the
subsidia
impo
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management
Overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks
arising from financial instruments:

° credit risk
o liquidity risk
° market risk

This note presents information about the Group’s
exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risk, and the Group’s management
of capital.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to
the Group if a customer or counterparty
to a financial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises
principally from the Group’s receivables from
customers.

21 6 PUXING ENERGY LIMTED ZE22ARA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)
Exposure to credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to cash and cash equivalents
and trade and other receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis. The Group
does not provide any guarantees which
would expose the Group to credit risk.

The cash and cash equivalents of the Group
are mainly held with well-known financial
institutions. Management does not foresee
any significant credit risks from these
deposits and does not expect that these
financial institutions may default and cause
losses to the Group.

In respect of trade and other receivables,
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making
payments when due and current ability
to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertainin

e receivables are
30 days from the date of
with balances that are more
redit term given by -?i“‘f—
ally requested to se
alances before an :’(
Normally, t

collateral from

O ne e W.—. e
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(a) EERR &)
EEEEHO
rEENEERREIERERE
REEEEBYUREBRE S RE
B - EEEEH I EERR
THEERZESEERR ~&EH
TARERSATEBEHEER
BRI AR

FEENRERIBEEFTENTIE
RMOaNEREEFE EEER
AREERAGELEEAEKRE
Bk BRFZEEMEER
FEEORSEAERERBIR

MEREZ R EMRIAMS » &
EEgnEXRBE—ETHEEZ
FRE &R ETEENG -t F5T
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)
Overview (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)
Exposure to credit risk (Continued)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry or country in which the
customers operate and therefore significant
concentrations of credit risk primarily arise
when the Group has significant exposure
to individual customers. At the end of the
reporting period, 92.18% (2019: 96.65%)
and 98.41% (2019: 99.96%) of the total
trade receivables was due from the Group’s
largest customer (including its subsidiaries)
and five largest customers respectively.

The Group measures loss allowances for
trade receivables at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs. No ECLs were provided as
at 31 December 2020 as the Group has
limited customers with no historical credit
loss experience and management assessed
the impact of ECLs is insignificant. Further
quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
trade and other receivables are set out in
note 16.
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EEAEMKO (E)
AEERHNGEERREIESS
ERENSMEE METFLK
EEFIENTEXNRKRAFE:
At AEBHNEAEEETRR
FEEAEERRBEEXRENER
REREE -RRSHAR BIKE
SRIE4EEPMN92.18% (ZE—Nh
F 1 96.65%) /98.41% (ZE—H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will
encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset.

The Group’s approach to managing liquidity
is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when they are due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Group’s reputation.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following are the remaining contractual
maturities of financial liabilities at the
reporting date.
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amounts are gross and undiscounted,
and include estimated interest payments and
exclude the impact of netting agreements:

26

ERMTITHE #)
MBEAKRERE (&
#E (4

(b) FEBEZEE @)

ZEHEAER BRK
& A B AY B I 5 5t K B 8H

EANEA

iE e

At 31 December 2020
R-E_EE+ZA=1-B
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
AORREREZRERY

More than More than More than More than

Within 3 months 6 months 9 months 1 year
3months or  but less than  but less than  but less than  but less than Carrying
on demand 6 months 9 months 1 year 5years Total amount

=ERR BB=ER B&NER @BAER -5
IREXE EORAER EBORAER  EOR-F  EOREE by REE
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
UG AE%Tn ARBTm ARBTm AEBETn AEETR AEETR ARETR
Interest-bearing borrowings HEEE (] 122,200 65,789 55,618 68,597 520,547 832,751 715,190
Consideration payable EfifE - - - 105,000 231,728 336,728 309,462
Trade and other payables B ERRAMTE 52,740 - - 1,081 - 53,821 53,821
Shareholder's loan REER - - - - 100,373 100,373 91,404
Lease liabilties fEBRE 68 1,145 - 851 4,257 6,321 5,788
175,008 66,934 55,618 175,529 856,905 1,320,994 1,235,665

At 31 December 2019 (Restated)
RIB-hE+ZA=+-H @E5)
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
ARERERRZRS R

More than More than More than More than

Within 3 months 6 months 9 months 1 year
dmonthsor  butlessthan  butlessthan  butlessthan  but less than Carrying
on demand 6 months 9 months 1 year 5 years Total amount

=BARN BB=R BB ER BBAEA Bh-£
IREXE BORAER BORABR  BOR-F  BOREE ) KEfE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTn  ABETn  ARETn  ARETn  AREBTn  AREBTm  ARETn
Interest-bearing borrowings HEEE 46,486 63,940 273,099 76,871 282,643 743,039 703,181
Trade and other payables R EAREMTE 39,238 - 26,572 797 - 66,607 66,607
Shareholder's loan REER - - - - 153,140 153,140 185,075
Lease liabilties HEAR 121 166 143 68 361 859 829

85,845

963,645

905,692
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

(i)

In respect of interest-bearing
borrowings as at 31 December 2020,
the principals and related interest
expenses of RMB122.2 million due
within 3 months or on demand had
been repaid up to the date of the
issuance of these financial statements.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market
prices, such as foreign exchange rates and
interest rates, will affect the Group’s income
or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimising the return.

(i)

Currency risk

The Group’s major businesses are
conducted by the Group’s subsidiaries
located in the PRC. As the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries’ functional currency
is RMB and their businesses are
principally conducted |n RMB the
Group considers the ci C (
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(c)

()

(i)

Currency risk (Continueq)

The Company and the Hong Kong
subsidiaries’ functional currency is
Hong Kong dollar and their borrowings
are principally conducted in Hong
Kong dollar or United States Dollar.
As the Hong Kong dollar is pegged
to the United States dollar, the Group
considers the risk of movements in
exchange rates between the Hong
Kong dollar and the United States
Dollar to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk
arises primarily from cash and
cash equivalents, interest-bearing
borrowings, shareholder’s loan and
consideration payable. The Group
manages its interest rate exposure by
maintaining a prudent mix of fixed and
variable rate borrowings.

The Group is not exposed to significant
interest rate risk for cash and cash
equivalents because the interest rates
of cash at bank are not expected to
change significantly.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)
Overview (Continued)
(c) Market risk (Continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period,
the interest rate profile of the Group’s
interest-bearing financial liabilities was

R M HARM

26 I H @

MBRAKER (&
#it (&)
(c) THiIZEAMK (&)
(i) FIEmEEE ()
RBEAR > ~EBNFESE
MIEMMEHEGOT :

as follows:
2020 2019
“ECEE “2NE
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
-1k BRA=
% RMB’000 % RMB'000
AREFR AREFT
(Restated)
(A E7)
Fixed rate borrowings: TEEE:
Loans from related parties BEREN - 4.45% 137,431
Shareholder's loan REE 91,404 4.9% 135,075
Consideration payable ERRE 309,462 - -
Lease liabilities HESE 5,788 4.75% 829
406,654 06!
Variable rate borrowings: BEfEE!
Bank loans BITER 4.9% 330,745

Loans from related parties WEAEH

4.35% - 4.8925% 444,445

775,190

1,181,844
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(c)

Market risk (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed
rate borrowings

The Group does not account for any
fixed rate financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting
date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for
variable rate borrowings

At 31 December 2020, it is estimated
that a general increase/decrease of
100 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would
have decreased/increased the Group’s
profit after tax and consolidated equity
by approximately RMB5,814,000
(2019(restated): RMB4,243,000).

The sensitivity analysis above
indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group’s profit after tax and
consolidated equity that would arise
assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied
to re-measure those floating rate non-
derivative instruments held by the
Group which expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk at the end
of the reporting period. The impact
on the Group’s profit after tax and
consolidated equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest exp
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28

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARM

COMMITMENTS 27 KIE
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December R ZECEF+_A=+—H wER®
2020 not provided for in the consolidated financial REMBBRRBHENRENERNKE
statements were as follows: BT
2020 2019
—ETEF etk
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTr WL S
(Restated)
(#=E31)
Authorised but not contracted for EREERITHN 19,264
Contracted for HES) -
19,264
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 FABAERS
For the year ended 31 December 2020, BE _ T TE+_HB=+—HL=E
transactions with the following parties are E - BRIALZRZEABE L
considered as related party transactions. 0
Name of party Relationship
FES 5B [(FET

Puxing International
ZERER

Immediate parent compar

Shanghai Puxing
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

28 RMAERX5H @)

(a) Significant related party transactions

and balances with related parties

Save as disclosed in notes 4 and 19 in
respect of the business combination under
common control and certain bank loans
guaranteed by related parties and elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group
entered into the following material related

party transactions:

e

(a) FABKAETHEAMBAERZBR

BRINEE4T19 (B RAELEES TR
EB O KRBT EFRIE TR
TTER hzFMBREEME D
FRREESN ZREBBTUNUTE

AR5

2020
—E_EH

RMB’000
ARBFT

Net deposits in
Wanxiang Finance

UTHRENFRE
BB

82,547

Loans from
Wanxiang Finance

REREM
BO#H

410,000

Loans repaid to
Shanghai Puxing
Wanxiang Finance

HEMEREM
EBE
BRME

128,713
78,000

Interest income
Wanxiang Finance

FIBWA
BB

Interest expenses
Puxing International
Shanghai Puxing
Wanxiang Finance

FERAX
= E R
B
BBfMH
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2019
=
RMB’000
ARBETIT
(Restated)
(ACEZ)

80,000

20,000
83,000

438

5,925
9,845
1,560
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(a)

Significant related party transactions
and balances with related parties
(Continued)

The balances arising from the significant
transactions between the Group and the
above related parties as at 31 December
2020 are as follows:

i =

28 FBMERH @)

(a) FABKAETHEXMBEZBR
iR (8

RIE_ZEF+_"_A=+—H8'%
EEREEMBEBOINERZZEN
ELEGHUT

2020 2019
ZECEE Pk
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
iz N A ARETT
(Restated)
(#€E31))
Puxing International SEERE
— Shareholder’s loan —REEM: 18 (91,404) (135,075)
Shanghai Puxing LEEE
- Interest-bearing borrowings —stEEE 19 (80,000) (217,431)
— Interest payable —EEFIE - (26,572)
- Consideration payable — BB 20 (309,462) -
Wanxiang Finance BRI
— Interest-bearing borrowings —stBEEE (364,445)
— Interest payable —EFE - B
— Demand deposits 82,547

—SEEER
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(b) Key management personnel
remuneration

Remuneration for key management
personnel of the Group, including amounts
paid to the Directors as disclosed in note 9
and certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 10, is as follows:

RS 5H (@)

(b) FTEEEASHME

FEBRTEEEAEMNE (BFER
Y EEONFIIR BB E = KM EE10R
FAIENE TREHEEXNH
TR W

2020 2019
“ECEE el Fc
RMB’000 RMB’000

AERTT PNGLESwE
(Restated)
(#<EZ))

Short-term employee benefits MMHEE®RT
Post-employment benefits BB EF

3,219
178

3,397

Total remuneration is included in “personnel
costs” (see note 6(b)).
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) Applicability of the Listing Rules

relating to connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect
of interest-bearing borrowings borrowed
from Puxing International, Shanghai Puxing
and Wanxiang Finance as disclosed in note
28(a) above constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. However, these
transactions are financial assistance received
by the Group from a connected person or
commonly held entity and are fully exempt
from the disclosure requirements under rule
14A.90 of the Listing Rules.

The related party transactions in respect
of deposits in Wanxiang Finance (including
interests) as disclosed in note 28(a) and the
business combination under common control
as disclosed in note 4 above constitute
continuing connected transactions and
connected transaction as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules respectively. The
relevant disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are provided in the
section headed “Transactions disclosed in
accordance with the Listing Rules” of the
Directors’ report.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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28 FBMERH @)

(c) FRAMEXSHNEHRAUNZER
B2E
HEEZERKR  LEEERBARM
BENNE EEEBRARES
R (X EXHisE28(a) K EE) Bk
REREXS (EER LEHRAUE
14A) A ZERXZHAEE
BREEZEALRHRFTAEEREIKEK
BYRF B E B > SR AR 15 565 14A.901%
ExEHRET EHRNIKE
MR °

R EXHizE28(a) B AR E R M
BER(BEFNR)) RPN EXH
HARBEHEZEH THNEREHE
MBS DR BT ER
BRXSREERS (EER LMK
BIZE14AE) o EHRBIE14AE R
EMEBREERESTRE TR
BELETRIKENR S —&FR
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29 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF 22

FINANCIAL POSITION

ABRBEBMHR TR

2020 2019
—ETEF etk
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(NI ARt PNEL S
Non-current assets JEREBEE
Interests in subsidiaries R B AR #E R () 534,353 576,969
Property, plant and equipment ME - -BENRKE 31 54
534,384 577,023
Current assets MBEE
Other receivables Hin g wana 83
Cash and cash equivalents HENREEEY 2,511
2,594
Current liabilities Bt =R
Interest-bearing borrowings FFEER - 137,431
Trade and other payables BB 5 R EMRIE 46,300 27,207
46,300 164,638
Net current assets/(liabilities) REEE (A FEHE 2,315 (162,044)
Total assets less current liabilities EEE R A& & 536,699 414,979
Non-current liabilities JEFENEE
Shareholder’s loan fREER 18 91,404 135,075
NET ASSETS BERE 445,295 279,904
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 40,149 40,149
Reserves 1A 405,146 39,755
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29 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF 29 ABEEMNMBRRR @)
FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
(i) Interests in subsidiaries () RMBA=EZD
2020 2019
i ek 3. —E—NEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETrx PNELSET
Investments in subsidiaries R B ARNKE 223,381 223,381
Amounts due from subsidiaries JFE W B B8 A Bl 3k 1B 310,972 363,588
534,353 576,969
Amounts due from subsidiaries are FEWH B AT RIBEEIEFE 28
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed K [E E R o
term of repayment.
30 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE 30 HmMERABIFAEEIR

31

REPORTING PERIOD

After the reporting date, the Directors proposed a
final dividend on 30 March 2021. Further details
are disclosed in note 25(d).

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

As explained in note 4 to the consolidated
financial statements, certain comparative figures
have been re-presented as a result of the

31

REBREARB EFN _T_—F=1
ZTHHERBIRUKRARE - E—TFHIE
B MIEE25(d)

EEREF

SIS & B TS IR I A
S E
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32

33

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE
CONTROLLING PARTY

As at 31 December 2020, the Directors consider
the ultimate controlling party of the Group to be
Mr. Lu Weiding, an individual person.

As at 31 December 2020, the Directors consider
the immediate and ultimate controlling company
of the Group to be Puxing International and China
Wanxiang respectively, which are incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands and the PRC respectively.
These entities do not produce financial statements
available for public use.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the IASB has issued a number of
amendments, and a new standard, IFRS 17,
Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 December 2020 and
which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These developments include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.
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32

33

ERERREERT

RTETEET_A=+—R EFH
?%;Zk%lﬁ’]a%%%?’“ﬂxﬁ%&l{%%%i’
HE@EA -

RTETZFE+_H=1+—H EFH
%ZK%@E’JE%&%%?’“HQ@T%BU%
ZEBERARTEER (DHREBEX
BEKRPEFZMMIL) - ZF LD L ER
A NRERANMBRE-

BE_Z_THF+_HA=+—H
L FEBRME R REKBIIEST
M EARERBNAIERE

BERSMBRETIZEH BHKREs
HEUEEZEERMRBE_T_TE+-
A=+—HLEFERRERBERRZE
MBRRFEARARBZZRET R—A
el 2R (BB REERBI17IR R
E/4)) cWHFEROIEEEANER T
K IAER -
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33 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, 3B BHE_E_EF+_-_B=+—H
NEW STANDARDS AND IEFEEEME R RERNIEST
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT el ERREREBNAIERE (8)

YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2020 (Continued)

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BUTHMSHZ#E
FRR SR EN
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform-Phase 2 1 January 2021
(Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16)
FIE BN P —F " F (B 53R &R F 9% ~ EIR & 51 2R 395 —E—%—H—H
B/ 53R & R BT~ E R S IR R A% K
E R 75 3R & R 1655 1E5T )
Amendments to IFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022
BRI 3R & R 3578 2 65T » BES KEZRHI IR —E_"F—H—H
Amendments to IAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds 1 January 2022
before Intended Use
ERE 1R F 165 2 165] » )£ B 5 R AR 1E - HEE A AIHIFT e~k B “E"F—HF—H
Amendments to IAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022
EIfR B ERF37 9 2 65T BIESH — BT — 7 A Z K “E-"F—HF—H

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
B B IR & ER —F— )\ FE - F _FFHFENE

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-curren

(Amendments to |, : = i
B ER 2152 155T)

racts and amendments to
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33 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2020 (Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of what the impact of these
developments is expected to be in the period of
initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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RESULTS

Revenue W

Profit before taxation Bri8 AR A

Income tax i3

Profit for the year FREF

Attributable to: LTALER

Equity shareholders of AREERRE
the Company

Non-controlling interests iR

Profit for the year EREF

Note:

2020
—E-FF

—_— T

RMB'000
AR®TR

580,240

171,352
(47,678)

123,674

124,190
(516)

123,674

As a result of a business combination under common control in 2020,
the comparative figures have been restated in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant accounting policies of the Group for business

combination under common control.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A1 75 8 2

eS|

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—-HLEE

2019 2018 2017 2016
“Z-NF Z2-N\F IZB—+tHF IZEBAKF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETR AREBTT AREBTxT
(Restated) (Restateqd) (Restateq) (Restated)

(#Z5) (#EZ5) (HEE3) (#EE5)

463,119 450,949 514,679 433,694

150,858 133,364 117,478 115,801

(45,642) (40,625) (40,261) (41,527)
105,216 92,739 77,217 74,274
105,219 92,739 77,271 74,526
() - (54) (252)
105,216 92,739 77,217 74,274
Bk -
MR- ECBERGT AR TOEEA G RLRBET

RERBAEBEABAHREH THERSHOERM T 5HEER
REEG
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ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS BE
Current assets MBEE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Total assets mEE
LIABILITIES &ff
Current liabilities REEE
Non-current liabilities ErEac
Total liabilities meR
Net assets BEFE
EQUITY i
Equity shareholders of AARERRR
the Company "
Non-controlling interests FERER
Total equity R
Note:

2020
—E-FF

—_— T

RMB'000
ARBTFR

239,543
1,697,480

1,937,023
453,781
832,027

1,285,808
651,215

651,200
15

651,215

As a result of a business combination under common control in 2020,
the comparative figures have been restated in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant accounting policies of the Group for business

combination under common control.
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BEEKRAR

As at 31 December

B+ZB=+—8
2019 2018 2017 2016
ZZ-hAFE B N\F T+t IZEZ—KF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR%®Tr ARETR ARETR
(Restateqd) (Restateqd) (Restateqd) (Restated))
(#CEZ)) (45 E5)) (A8E ) (A E5))
183,512 222,563 293,813 424,156
1,771,567 1,843,220 1,918,631 2,014,616
1,955,079 2,065,783 2,212,444 2,438,772
514,565 446,507 430,537 699,175
453,706 716,475 914,795 897,878
968,271 1,162,982 1,345,332 1,697,063
968,808 902,801 867,112 841,719
986,277 902,267 866,578 841,131
531 534 534 588
968,808 902,801 867,112 841,719

5T -

HR -2 -EET T HAEN THERSH  SEREF
RERRAEEARERZEH THEBSHIEMRT SHBER

REEY -
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PUXING ENERGY LIMI‘!’

-

Room 706, 7/F., Albion Plaza, 2-6 Granville R
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong
BB ISR IR INE B E 15 2-655%
FEMERETIET06E

WWW.puxing-energy.com
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